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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

BEREMAR

In this report, unless the confext otherwise requires, the ~ MAMET * BRXES BB - AT A%

following terms shall have the meanings set out below: BABEUTIISRE

“A share” ordinary share(s) of the Company, with a nominal value of
RMB1.00 each, which are issued by the Company pursuant fo the
Company's A share offering and subscribed for in RMB

[ARR ] ARREREEARE 1.00THEBR - HARAIREARZETME

17 WAARBRE

“Board” the board of directors of the Company

[Exg)] ADREFE

"CG Code” the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Corporate

[EEERTH ]

“China Huaxin”

[hEEE

"Company”

[ARA]

“Director(s)”

[£%]
"Draka”

[Draka ]

"Employee Stock Ownership Scheme”

[ B THARaTE )
“EverPro”

[

Govemnance Code and Corporate Governance Report contained
in Appendix 14 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules
R LTRAMBTNACREE AT RCEE AREINHZOEE

ast Al

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., lid., an entity
incorporated in the PRC, one of the substantial shareholders of the
Company

FPREEBERRARIA  RHEEMRINGE - AARAIEE
Bz —

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*,
a joint sfock limited company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liability, the H shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the A Shares of which are listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 20 July 2018
EREMERHARDA - RPBEEMKZABROBRERA - £H
R EBBIMERLET EABRR-Z-A\FLA-TBLEEH
RGF LT

director(s) of the Company
AARESE

Draka Comteq B.V., a company incorporated in the Netherlands,
one of the substantial shareholders of the Company
Draka Comteq B.V. * RETHAMMKIZAAT - BARREERE 2 —

the 2015 Core Employee Stock Ownership Scheme of the
Company approved on 19 Ocfober 2015
REZZF-—AFTATNABIEN —T—RFZL B THRE

EverPro Technologies Company Limited, a company esfablished in
the PRC and one of the subsidiaries of the Company
RER(RE)BBZERAR - —FRPEKLIZ AR BAQRNE
ARZ—
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

“Group”, “the Group”, “us" or “we"

[RGB k[ M

“Hong Kong"
[&E]

“Hong Kong Listing Rules”
[EE LA

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”
[ BB AT

“Model Code”
[Z4=p A )

‘OvD"
rovol

“the Period”
[ 7R HAR

"PRC" or "China”

(B

"RMB”
[ARY ]

"SFO"
[& 7 REE GG

"Supervisor(s)”
==

"VAD"
[VAD]

"YOFC Hong Kong”

[RREE ]

the Company and its subsidiaries

AABREMEBE AT

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
FREESFITERE

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited
ERBMARZMARRAIES ETHRD

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERBHARHAARDA

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 fo the Hong Kong Listing Rules
BEELTHRAMSTAMEZ EHBETAERFETESRH 2 ITETA

outside vapor deposition
SNERL B RARITAR

the period for the six months ended 30 June 2018
BE-Z-N\FRA=TALXERBMB

the People's Republic of China, and for the purpose of this interim
report, excluding Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC and Taiwan

i ARKFE - ARAPHBEmNS - TRESE  RFARAE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

ARE - mBEUEE RS

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Llaws of
Hong Kong), as amended or supplemented from time to time
BREDIES7 EBEFRAERD] - ETEHERT AT

supervisor(s) of the Company
ARRES

vapor axial deposition
B () AR AR

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company (Hong Kong) Limited,
a company esfablished in Hongkong and one of the subsidiaries
of the Company

R AE(FB)VERAR - —EREBKIZ AR - BARFN
BRRZz—

This interim report is prepared in Chinese and English. In case of any discrepancies in interpretation, the

Chinese version shall prevail.

RAPEMEDRIAR ~ HXAREL - YR - OORMIRER E R RER - AP XA R
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
DA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhuang Dan
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ma Jie (Chairman)

M:r. Yao Jingming

Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng

Ms. Zheng Huili

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Ngai Wai Fung
Dr. Ip Sik On Simon
Mr. Li Ping
Dr. Li Zhuo

BOARD COMMITTEES
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Dr. Ngai Wai Fung (Chairman)
Dr. Ip Sik On Simon
Dr. Li Zhuo

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Mr. Li Ping (Chairman)
Dr. Ip Sik On Simon

Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee
STRATEGY COMMITTEE

Mr. Ma Jie (Chairman)

Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
M. Li Ping

Dr. Li Zhuo
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Mr. Wang Ruichun
(Chairman, employee representative supervisor)

M. Liu Deming
Ms. Li Chang'ai

REGISTERED NAME OF THE COMPANY IN
CHINESE

ERCEAERNDBER QA
NAME OF THE COMPANY IN ENGLISH

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint
Stock Limited Company

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY
Mr. Ma Jie
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. Zhuang Dan
Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk

SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

M. Lliang Guanning

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk

AUDITORS

KPMG Huazhen LLP

LEGAL ADVISORS TO THE COMPANY

Simpson Thacher & Bartlett (as to Hong Kong law)
Commerce & Finance Law Offices (as to PRC law)

REGISTERED OFFICE

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake Hightech Development Zone, VWuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
~EEFR

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake High-fech Development Zone, Wuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG
KONG

level 54, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen's Road East
Hong Kong

H SHARE REGISTRAR

Tricor Investor Services Limited
level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen'’s Road East
Hong Kong

PLACE OF LISTING

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
The Shanghai Stock Exchange

STOCK CODE

Hong Kong 06869
Shanghai 601869

CONTACT INFORMATION
INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP DEPARTMENT

Tel: +8627 6878 9088
Fax: +8627 6878 9089
Address of Headquarters: No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake High-tech
Development Zone,
Wuhan, Hubei Province,
430073,
the PRC

Email: ir@yofc.com

WEBSITE

www.yofc.com
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018, the Group's
operafing results were as follows:

Total revenue was approximately RMB5,631.9
million, increased by approximately RMB986.6
million, representing a 21.2% increase as compared
to the same period of last year.

Gross profit was approximately RMB1,589.2
million, increased by approximately RMB350.0
million, representing a 28.2% increase as compared
to the same period of last year.

Profit for the period affributable to equity shareholders
of the Company was approximately RMB808.7
million, increased by approximately RMB248.2
million, representing a 44.3% increase as compared
to the same period of last year.

The Group's revenue from domestic customers
increased by approximately 19.2%, as compared
with the same period of last year. The Group's
revenue from overseas customers increased by
approximately 37.5%, as compared with the same
period of last year.

The board of directors of the Company
recommended an inferim dividend of RMBO.50
(inclusive of tax) per share.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
B EE

HE=T—\FAA=TALAEA 5%
BOEERRAT

BERANBARKES,631 9BETT -
REFRPEMHDARKIBO.OEE
7T BB 21.2% -

EFNR/ARKE 1589288 T 8E
FRBEMOARK3500EE8T £
FIBIEH /3 28.2%

FERERRRROFNHOBARYE
808.7 BB BEFEMEMHAR
¥ 248 2B BT - WIEKNR44.3% -

BEFRALE  AEEREERNES
B A INE) 19.2% » RNEBKEEIN
BEFE AL L 37.5% °

ARREFFERRETHRAGHRA
R¥0.50 TT(BRBEAT)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

EHEERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SEEM : ARBT)

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
—E-N\%§ e 3
AA=TH +=A=t-8
Nofe (Unaudited) (Audited)
Btz (REER) (&%)
ASSETS BE
Current assefs: RBEE
Cash and cash equivalents &S VIia-] 1,160,443,657 1,799,513,559
Financial assefs held for trading o eRmEE V2E-2 63,073,889 —
Financial assefs af fair value UBABETEAEES
through profit or loss SARHESNEREE V2H 2 = 4,599,225
Availablefor-sale financial assets ARHESREE V8Ha-8 - 37,513,923
Trade and bills receivable FEURE 12 Ik e AR BR 3 V3a-3 3,501,698,562  2,423,203,876
Prepayments for raw materials BIFE V4E 4 132,160,687 74,833,629
Other receivables H el VSE-S5 132,676,934 111,722,888
Inventories & V6T 6 961,023,393 730,468,166
Other current assets HitmBEE V7 &7 52,668,596 47,040,053
Total current assets MBEEAG 6,003,745718  5,228,895,319
Non-current assefs: FRBEE :
Availablefor-sale financial assefs AHHESREE V8H-8 = 101,234,501
longerm receivables REEYR VOR-9 20,000,000 20,000,000
longrterm equity investments RAMRERE VI0&R 10  1,576,621,490 1,241,866,472
Investments in other HitEmTARE
equity instruments VITE 62,517,608 -
Fixed assets EEEE V12112 1,953,791,266 1,921,458,636
Consruction in progress EETR VI3&E 13 363,483,837 164,473,273
Infangible assets EVAE V14514 307,090,480 328,050,231
longterm deferred expenses REG2ER 1,671,757 2,081,726
Deferred tax assefs ERFEHEE VISE 15 70,113,865 55,242,983
Other non-current assets HiERSEE V16 & 16 164,074,334 104,460,862
Total non-current assets ERBEEAT 4,519,364,637  3,938,868,684
Total assets EEA 10,523,110,355  9,167,764,003

FIERE 20 BEEE 258 BN BHREM T A
AEATE MR AR R D ©

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
EHEERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&8EM : ARBT)

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
—2-N\%§ —2—tF
AA=TH +=A=t-8
Nofe (Unaudited) (Audited)
Wi (REER) (&%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRER
EQUITY
Current liabilities: TBAE
Current bank loans TR V178517 430,504,000 495,013,000
Trade and bills payable AR EREMERR V18 :- 18  1,433,744,131 1,345,760,112
Receipt in advance BUHE V19 & 19 = 241,566,904
Contract liabilifies BRA&RE V20 %20 226,348,188 —
Employee benéfits payable FER BT EH M V21 & 21 276,278,673 304,003,980
Taxes payable ERHE V22 122 136,078,672 188,455,821
Other payables H e V.23 &+ 23 427,575,235 359,005,281
Non-current liabilities due —ERIENFERBEE
within one year V24524 13,303,750 13,818,333
Total current liabilities RESEST 2,943,832,649 2947623431
Non-current liabilities: FRBEME:
Non-current bank loans REEH V25725  1,041,010,000 481,290,000
Deferred income jigialen V.26 £+ 26 81,219,152 83,223,111
Other non-current liabilites HinJERBaE V27 :-27 263,552,883 169,799 283
Total non-current liabilities FRBaEa s 1,385,782,035 734,312,394
Total liabilites a@EAs 4,329,614,684  3,681,935,825

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

form part of these financial statements.

FIERE 20 BEE 258 BN BHRKM TR

AREATE IR AR R D ©
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10

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BHEEREBER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SEEM : ARBT)

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
—E-N\%§ e 3
AA=tH +=A=+-A
Nofe (Unaudited) (Audited)
Bz (REER) (&&= 7)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRER(E)
EQUITY (Contd]
Shareholders’ equity: B
Share capital BRA V.28 - 28 682,114,598 682,114,598
Capital reserve EEUN V29 ® .29  1,545887,227 1,551,725933
Other comprehensive income Higr AU V.30 &+ 30 20,555,741 66,464,721
Surplus reserve BHIAE V.31 & 31 402,047,041 402,047,041
Refained earnings AOEFE V32:+.32  3,346,808,512 2,535966,730
Total equity attributable fo equity FERIAARRERAT
shareholders of the Company 5,997,413,119  5,238,319,023
Non-controlling interests DYRAER 196,082,552 247,509,155
Total equity REEZ A 6,193,495,671  5,485,828,178
Total liabilities and shareholders’ BENRRER A
equity 10,523,110,355  9,167,764,003

The financial statements were approved by the Board on

24 August 2018.

legal representative The person in charge

of the Company: of accounting affairs:

EERRA EEGH TN
RABEA :

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan

(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

(BENES) (BEMER)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

form part of these financial statements.

HOAE -

The head of the
accounting department:

BRIBBAREAA

Lliang Guanning

W BHRREN2018F8A24HEEES

(Seal of the Company)

(RAIEE)

(Signature and Seal)

(BRMEER)

AEATE MR AR R D ©
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BALANCE SHEET
BRAREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB”)
(&8EM : ARBT)

30 June 31 December

2018 2017
—2-N\%§ —2—tF
AA=TH +=A=t-8
Nofe (Unaudited) (Audited)
Bk (REER) (&%)
ASSETS EE
Current assefs: RBEE :
Cash and cash equivalents EuEe 721,017,932 1,430,201,714
Financial assefs held for trading RBECREE 6,717,889 =
Financial assefs af fair value UBABETEAEES
hrough profit or loss HFAEHESNEREE = 4,599,225
Trade and bills receivable e YA G XV.1+&1  3,478,085876 2,382,983,152
Prepayments for raw materials B TE 169,737,829 60,504,029
Other receivables H it YR XV2+R:2 248,150,250 270,847 125
Inventories lEa= 615,750,431 524,109,364
Total current assets REBEEST 5,239,460,207  4,673,244,609
Non-current assefs: FRBEE :
Availablefor-sale financial assefs AEHESREE = 101,024,501
longerm receivables REEYWR 629,000,000 359,000,000
Longrterm equity investments RERIERE XV3+x:3 2518773529 2,060,065,163
Investments in other HitERTRRE
equity instruments 62,307,608 -
Fixed assefs EEEE 988,665,763 092,648,685
Consfruction in progress EETR 73,363,379 31,448,673
Infangible assets ERAE 107,925,988 109,140,798
Deferred tax assets BREMEHEE 37,964,653 28,151,433
Other non-current assefs HitFFna&E 32,612,143 40,552,786
Total non-current assets FRBEEAT 4,450,613,063  3,722,032,039
Total assets BEM 9,690,073,270  8,395,276,648

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 29 to 258  FIFN 5 20 EE % 258 BMM I HEM T A
form part of these financial statements. AREATE IR AR R D ©

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018 11




BALANCE SHEET
BAREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SEEM : ARBT)

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
—E-N\%§ —T—+tF
AA=TH +=A=t-8
Nofe (Unaudited) (Audited)
3 (REEL) (&%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRER
EQUITY
Current liabilities: REEME
Current bank loans REER 413,504,000 478,013,000
Trade and bills payable ES VS 1,664,047,342  1,595,692,522
Receipt in advance B = 134,778,345
Confract liabilities AREE 319,402,510 -
Employee benéfits payable FER BT 5 257,830,371 272,680,696
Taxes payable EXHE 128,126,253 173,338,541
Other payables H e 241,171,313 223,784,717
Non-current liabilities due —ERIENFERSEE
within one year 10,190,467 10,923,800
Total current liabilities RBEBEA 3,034,272,256  2,889,211,621
Non-current liabilities: FRBEMRE:
Non-current bank loans REEH 1,022,310,000 462,590,000
Deferred income BT 32,971,839 36,700,407
Other non-current liabilites HinSERBAaE 92,599,283 93,199,283
Total non-current liabilities FRBaES 1,147,881,122 592,489,690
Total liabilites aEA+ 4,182,153,378  3,481,701,311

FIEN S 20 BEEE 258 AMM BRI TR
RE B IRRAOARE D

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
BRAREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB”)

(SEBA: ARKT)

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
—2-N\%§ —2—tF
AA=TH +=A=t-8
Nofe (Unaudited) (Audited)
Wi (REER) (&%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' SENRRER (&)
EQUITY [Contd
Shareholders” equity: R -
Share capital R 682,114,598 682,114,598
Capital reserve BADNE 1,550,098,130  1,550,098,130
Other comprehensive income Hihr A IS 25,617,394 60,685,225
Surplus reserve BHAE 402,047,041 402,047 041
Refained earnings AOEFE 2,848,042,729 2,218,630,343
Total equity REREHET 5507,919,892 4,913,575,337
Total licbilities and shareholders’ equity & AR R ka4t 9,690,073,270  8,395,276,648

The financial statements were approved by the Board on

24 August 2018.

legal representative
of the Company:
BERERA

Ma Jie
(Signature and Seal)
(BEMES)

Notes fo financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

The person in charge
of accounting affairs:
EEGIEDN
REBEA

Zhuang Dan

A

(Signature and Seal)
(BENEE)

form part of these financial statements.

I HREREN2018F8A24BRESFS
HAE -

The head of the
accounting department:

BEEBARAA

(Seal of the Company)
(RAIEE)
Lliang Guanning

(Signature and Seal)
(BREMEE)

FIERE 20 BEE 258 BN BHRKM TR
AREATE IR AR R D ©
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
BHABEX

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SEEM : ARBT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June
BEE BEAA=THLAEAR
2018 2017
—E2-N\F el S
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(RIBEZ) (&%)
|. Revenue — - BERA V.33
fi-33  5,631,896,629 4,6457283,395
less: Cost of sales B BERA V.33
733  4,042,675,721 3,406,023,791
Taxes and surcharges B & RN V.34
f-34 31,219,236 30,915,969
Selling expenses HEER V.35
f35 168,551,921 126,069,416
Administrafive expenses EEEM V.36
F36 313,470,128 286,404,904
R&D expenses HEER 169,958,994 156,733,083
Financial expenses HBER V.37
37 30,981,081 36,392,217
Including: Interest expenses Hep: FIBER 20,079,965 32,112,484
Interest revenue FEWA (9,507,434) (5,749,579)
Impairment losses BERERX V.38
F - 38 27,320,502 30,783,429
Credit losses ERRERE V.39
-39 20,898,372 -
Add: Other income i Efpies V.40
A - 40 12,687,245 4,575,667
Investment income KEWES V.41
A 41 89,061,059 71,415,561
Including: Income from He o S
investment in associafes rENEE
and joint ventures LEMNEKE
Yz 87,927 991 70,722,094
Gains from changes in DR BESEKE V.42
fair value 42 456,839 95,407
Losses from asset disposals BERBBRX V.43
A - 43 (1,139,277) (1,909,370
II. Operating profit = EERE 927,886,540 646,137,851
Add: Non-operating income an s EIMNIA V.44
H 44 1,188,563 952,078
Less: Non-operating expenses B AR V.44
H 44 491,393 769,481

FIERE 20 HEE 258 AN BRI TR
AEATE R OB ER D ©

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

B FER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&8EM : ARBT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June
Bzt BEXA=THLAEA
2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REEER) (&%)
III. Profit before taxation = FEeE 928,583,710 646,320,448
less: Income fax s HER V.45
T 45 114,352,671 93,150,646
IV. Profit for the period M R 814,231,039 553,169,802
Profit for the period atiributable fo FENFRRKRR
equity shareholders of 85 F18
the Company 808,683,310 560,524,052
Non-controlling interests LB RBS 5,547,729 (7,354,250)
V. Other compreEensive income, - HGREWENBEZ
net of tax B
Other comprehensive income FBARRERN
[net of tax) attributable to HihiR A W R B
shareholders of the Company & %88
(1) ltems that can not be reclassiied (=) T aeEHfEE B
subsequently fo profit or loss M H fhir & las
1. Changes in fair value of 1 EfiEmT A
investments in other RERABEE
equity instruments #3 (33,107,338) —
(2) ltems that may be reclassified (D) BENBEBRN
subsequently o profit or loss Hipra e
1. Gains or losses arising from 1 ARHESRE
changes in fair value of EEAREE
availablefor-sale 2B
financial assets — (7,854,844
2. Exchange differences on 2 INEBBIRK
translation of financial nEE=S
statements of overseas
subsidiaries (10,643,170) (306,578)
Other comprehensive income BEROBRRHAM
(net of tax| attributable to RARENBZ
non-controlling interests bk (4,360,708) (81,199

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.

FIE S 20 HEE 258 AN BHRKRM TR

AREATE R AR D ©
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

SO FER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SEEM : ARBT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June
B s BEAA=THLEXEAR
2018 2017
—E2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REER) (&%)
VI. Total comprehensive income N RENGEEE
for the period 766,119,823 544,927,181
Total comprehensive income REREARIREN
attributable fo equity relasns
shareholders of the Company 764,932,802 552,362,630
Total comprehensive income BERN O HRR
attributable to AW mE
non-controlling inferests 1,187,021 (7,435,449)
VII. Earnings per share: t - BRYE
(1) Basic eamings per share (=) 2Rk V.46
A 46 1.19 0.82
(2) Diluted eamings per share (D)mBEkkas V.46
A 46 1.19 0.82

The financial statements were approved by the Board on

24 August 2018.

The person in charge

legal representative
of accounting affairs:

of the Company:

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan
[Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)
EERRA TEEIIED
RAEBEA
B A
(BEMEE) (FEMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

form part of these financial statements.

I EHRKRENR2018F 8 A24 R EEES
HEAE -

The head of the
accounting depariment:
Liang Guanning

(Seal of the Company)

(Signature and Seal)
EEHEATA (A7

BENEER)

FIERE 20 HEE 258 AN BRI TR
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INCOME STATEMENT
FAFMEE

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB”)
(&8EM : ARBT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June
Bzt BEXA=THLAEA
2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REEER) (f2&%)
|. Revenue — - EERA XV.4
+31 -4 6,065547,884 50060,136,579
less: Cost of sales W EERA XV.4
+5 -4 4882561020 3979110758
Taxes and surcharges Bt K Bt o 27,569,987 27,720,093
Selling expenses HEBR 130,432,594 101,258,147
Administrafive expenses EEER 247,955,031 227,124,254
R&D expenses MmEER 107,215,492 123,192,088
Financial expenses BisER 21,033,405 32,087,343
Including: Interest expenses Hep: FIBER 24,474,502 30,331,835
Interest revenue FEWA (20,335,304) (10,241,236)
Impairment losses BERERX 8,170,046 26,397,694
Credit losses ERARERX 21,587,258 —
Add: Other income o HEtbdkas 7,428,500 2,951,000
Investment income HE W XV.5
+H5:5 88,151,354 62,668,169
Including: Income from Hep: S H%
investment in associates MEEREN
and joint ventures HEWE 87,927,991 62,512,069
Gains #rom changes in NrBEZHKE
fair value 906 05,407
Losses from asset disposals EERBERBRX (1,148,669) (2,237,703)
II. Operating profit = EEAE 713,455,142 606,723,075
Add: Non-operating income JIER—EL/N N 286,882 2,824
less: Nonoperating expenses BRI 39,534 -
III. Profit before taxation = FEes 713,702,490 606,725,899
Less: Income fax S HER 86,448,576 72,516,013
IV. Profit for the period M - FEFE 627,253,914 534,209,886

FIE S 20 HEE 258 AN BHRKRM TR
AREATE R AR D ©

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT
SPNCIRIDEES

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SEEM : ARBT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June
Bt & BERA=THLAEAR
2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REER) (&%)
V. Other comprehensive income, & - Ht4RA KisH
net of tax BeRE
(1) ltems that can not be ()R EEEDBHER
reclassified subsequently to W E 4R S W
profit or loss
1. Changes in fair value of | HfERTA
investments in other RENABE
equily instruments 2E) (32,909,359) =
(2] ltems that may be reclassified (Z)BESBHEER
subsequently fo profit or loss HEMmERA
25
1. Gains or losses arising 1LAHHESR
from changes BEANEE
in fair value of Z2EEa
availablefor-sale
financial assets = (7,883,579)
VL. Total comprehensive income AN REBELER
for the period 594,344,555 526,326,307

The financial statements were approved by the Board on

24 August 2018.

legal representative

The person in charge
of the Company:

of accounting affairs:

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan
(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
EEREKA - FEEHTIIEN
NCII-5-UNE
AN Y
(BEMEE) (BEMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

form part of these financial statements.

LB HRREN2018F8 A4 R EEESE
HAE -

The head of the
accounting department:
Lliang Guanning

(Seal of the Company)

(Signature and Seal)

SEHEEEA (AFES)
(BREEE)

FIERE 20 HEE 258 AN BRI TR
AEATE R OB ER D ©
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Aﬁiﬁﬁlllbgi

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(SEBA: ARKT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June
HizE BEANA=THLEANEA
2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REEER) (&%)
|. Cash flows from — RETEHELEN
operating activities: RERmE
Proceeds from sale of goods HERSR  REST
and rendering of services WEIEHE & 3,174,893,991 2,881,422,109
Proceeds from other WE RS V.47(1)
operating activities epeliok - 47(1) 46,879,350 78,956,717
Subrotal of cash inflows SRASEBNIR & 7 AN E 3,221,773,341  2,960,378,826
Payment for goods and services BERM  RXEHB
Bapiokk (2,657,099,357) (2,039,906,245)
Payment fo and for employees IR T AR A
BIZNHES (484,248,381) (400,721,698)
Payment of various faxes TRHEERE (299,984,469)  (229,434,797)
Payment for ofher TNEMREEES  V.47(2)
operating activities BENES F-47(2)  (150,924,703)  (114,004,159)
Subrtotal of cash outflows MEEEBIRS R/t (3,592,256,910) (2,784,066,899)
Net cash flows from REEEN A V.48(1)
operating activities RenEFs T 48(1)  (370,483,569) 176,311,927
II. Cash flows from investing = REFBELEMN
activities: BERE
Proceeds from disposal of W e R RE MRS
invesiments 340,400,000 57,300,000
Investment refurns received R E
HERE 47,190,698 54,589,393
Proceeds from disposal of REREEEKD
property, plant and equipment M3 & FE 3,120,651 124,138
Proceeds from other U B A RIS A V.47(3)
invesfing activifies EEABNES T+ 47(3) = 205,000,000
Subrtotal of cash inflows BEEHRERANG 390,711,349 317,013,531

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.

AEATE IR RO AR B
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

EHETRER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(SEEM : ARBT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June
Bt & BERA=THLAEAR
2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(RGHEXK) (fE8%)

Payment for acquisifion of
ixed assets and intangible assefs
Payment for acquisifion of
investments
Payment for other
operating acfivifies

BREEEEMETY
BEXMORSE
REXNORE

XA EREEE
ARNRE

(448,467,194) (291,014,219

(631,417,825) (67,389,643)
V.47(4)
T 47(4) (7,544,924) -

Subrotal of cash outflows

RABRHHEE RN

(1,087,429,943)  (358,403,862)

Net cash flows from
investing aclvities

REBDELH

IIl. Cash flow from financing =

activities:
Proceeds from disposal
of investments
Including: Proceed:s for
non-controlling shareholders
Proceeds from new bank loans

BEEDEAN
RERE :
TR E W RS

Heb: FRERK D
BRI EREI R S
BEEFRKIINE S

10,974,924 17,317,166

10,974,924 17,317,166
862,528,766 990,000,000

Subtotal of cash inflows

EHFBHREMA/NGT

873,503,690 1,007,317,166

Repayments of bank loans
Payment for dividends,
profit disfribufions or inferest
Payment for other financing
activities

EEEBXMNRE
ARIF] - FIEHER
FMEXFHHRE
XAMREEEH
BHENASE

(374,346,936) (1,033,263,432)

(16,121,181) (30,820,238
V.47(5)
& - 47(5) (57,885,943) -

Sub-otal of cash outflows

EHFBHREML /T

(448,354,060) (1,064,083,670)

SEEYELN
HenEss

IV. Effect of exchange rate changes 9 -
on cash and cash equivalents

EXSHHRER
RELENNTE

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BHEESRER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB”)
(&8EM : ARBT)

Note For the six months ended 30 June

P BEANASTALAEA
2018 2017
—EB-N\fF —T—+tF
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(RIBEZ) (&%)
V. Netincrease in cash and cash & - B RESZEY V.48(1)
equivalents (“()” for decrease) SBORL) /#mE  f48(1)  (639,069,902) 73,769,973
Add: Cash and cash equivalents mn: ENRER
at the beginning of the year HeZEYHE 1,799,513,559 1,427,575,026
VI. Cash and cash equivalents ot~ X - HIKXBEE R RS V.48(2)
the end of the period ZEMGE T 48(2) 1,160,443,657 1,501,344,999
The financial stafements were approved by the Board on  LE#AB#HREABR 201848 A24 B KESE
24 August 2018. HEE o
legal representative The person in charge The head of the (Seal of the Company)
of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department:
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Lliang Guanning
(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
EERRA FEEIIEN SEIEBEEA AFES
ARAEA (RAIEE)
(BREMES) (BREMESR) (BREMER)

Notes fo financial stafements sef out on pages 29 to 258 TIBRE 20 AEE 258 AMHBHKM =5
form part of these financial statements. KRB RR A AR
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

= =1
BATRERER
(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(BB : ARYTT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BERA=THLAEAR

2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REER) (&%)
|. Cash flows from CREFEBHEEN
operating activities: RERE :
Proceeds from sale of goods HERR  RESTE
and rendering of services WEIMIRE 3,641,743,754  3,730,483,799
Proceed:s for other U B H A AT TE B
operating activities BENEL 59,773,604 16,457,373
Subrotal of cash inflows SRASEBNIR G AN E 3,701,517,358  3,746,941,172

Payment for goods and services
Payment fo and for employees
Payment of various faxes

Payment for other
operating activities

BERM  RXYHB
XNHRE
XNERIARA
BIXf0RE
XNHEERE
XA B R
BRENEE

(3,384,057,772) (3,136,742,672)

(375,659,315)  (327,807,486)
(257,008,872) (217,931,563
(116,936,906) (85,188,916)

Subrotal of cash outflows

REFEHH RNt

(4,133,662,865) (3,767,670,637)

Net cash flows from EETEEEERN
operating activities ReneFE (432,145,507) (20,729,465)
II. Cash flows from investing CREFBELEMN
activities: RERE :
Proceeds from disposal of e B RE MRS
invesiments 210,000,000 120,000,000
Investment refurns received R E RS
WES 55,971,897 55,641,677
Proceeds from disposal of REEREEEKD
property, plant and equipment M3 & FE 2,613,713 107,875
Proceeds from other B E A B B RS
investing acfivities BENES = 205,000,000
Subrtotal of cash inflows REZHRSRANG 268,585,610 380,749,552

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARBREERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&8EM : ARBT)

For the six months ended 30 June
BERA=THLAEAR

2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(RBER) (&)
Payment for acquisifion of BREEEEMN
ixed assets and intangible assefs BEREELNNRE (168,026,368)  (116,692,608)
Payment for acquisifion of REXIHRE
investments (846,071,106)  (236,272,779)
Subrotal of cash outflows REFHHS LG (1,014,097,474)  (352,965,387)
Net cash flows from REFEBEELN
investing acfivities ReneFHE (745,511,864) 27,784,165
IIl. Cash flow from financing = BEEDELN
acitiities: RERE
Procceds from new bank loans HEERKEINHRE 862,528,766 950,000,000
Sub-otal of cash inflows E5FBHREMA/NGT 862,528,766 950,000,000
Repayments on bank loans EEEEINNES (374,346,936) (993,429 ,932)
Payment for dividends, 7 BLBM S A8
profit disfributions or inferest TRHEE (20,492,759) (28,660,663)

Subrotal of cash outflows

SHEHH M N

(394,839,695) (1,022,090,595)

Net cash flows from
financing acfivifies

BHEDELH
ReneEFa

V. Effect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents

|

CERSHHASR

RESENHEE

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

form part of these financial statements.

FIE S 20 HEE 258 AN BHRKRM TR
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BARBEERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(SEEM : ARBT)

For the six months ended 30 June
HEXA=tHLEAEA

2018 2017
—2-N\F —T—+F
(Unaudited) [Audited)
(RBER) (fE8%)
V. Net decrease in cash and cash & - BERBELZEY
equivalents BROE (709,183,782) (68,824,082)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents in: ENReER
at the beginning of RESEMHE
the year 1,430,201,714 1,108,385,602
V1. Cash and cash equivalents A HARERES
at the end of the period ZEYHE 721,017,932 1,039,561,520

The financial statfements were approved by the Board of
Directors on 24 August 2018.

The person in charge

legal representative
of accounting affairs:

of the Company:

The head of the
accounting department:

LB BmREN2018F 8 A24BRESFE
HEAE o

(Seal of the Company)

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning
(Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
EEREKA ¢ FESFTLIEN BITHBEEA =
RABEA (REES)
(BEMEE) (BEMEE) (BEMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
BHRRERSEH R

For the six months ended 30 June 2018 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB”)
HE_ZT—)\FXA=THILNER(SFEEM - AR¥T)

Aributable fo equiy shareholders of he Company

BRRSLARRER
Other Non-
Share Copitdl ~ comprehensive Surplos Reained contollng Totl
copitl reserve income eserve eamings Subrtotl inferests equily
it A48 ;| Bx
23 BROR GakE BHLR ik} g BRER [ :Ch
I Balance cf e begining - REETRE
ofhe period OB2114598 1551725933 8646472 AOL04T04T 2538966750 5238319028 24750955 5485828178
Add: Chonge of - EHHREE
accounfng poliy - - (2,158,472) - 2158472 - - -
Adiused bolonce of e RESNEIRAE
beginning of e period 680114598 1551725933 64306249 40047041 2538125200 5238319023 24750955 5485828178
Il Chenges n equily Z REBEREHLE
duing the period
[} Totol comprehensive income (-)hakzes - = [43750,508) — 808683310 764932802 1087021 766119823
[l Capital conrbuied (Z)RERAR
by shorcholders HOEK
1. Capitol conibuted by 1 DHBREA
noncoling inrests -0 = = = = = = 10974924 10974924
2. Acquisiion of nonconfoling LEEVURR
lrests 3 - (5838700 - - - (5838706 (63588548 (69,427,254
I Belonce of the end of he = REBEREE
perod funoudied) (rig2h) 082114598 1545887207 2085741 402047041 3346808512 5997413119 196082552  6,193495671

The financial statements were approved by the Board on It #MRENR 20188 A24 HEEE S

24 August 2018. HEE -

legal representative The person in charge  The head of the (Seal of the Company)

of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department:

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Lliang Guanning

(Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

EERRA TEEIIEN BREBEEA NEEE

RAREA ARIER)

(BRBMNESR) (BEMEE) (FEMEE)

Notes fo financial stafements sef out on pages 29 to 258 TIBRE 20 AEE 258 AMHBHKM =5
form part of these financial statements. KRB RR A AR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
BHRREZSEH R

For the six months ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB”)
HE_Z—tE A=THILNER(SFEL : AR¥T)

Aibutcble fo equiy shorehalders of the Company

BRNELATRRES
Oteer Norr
Share Capll comprehensive Surps Retained confoling Tol
Note capiol fesene incore fesene eamings Subloll ineress equily
it FHR o8 k&
i i ER0E GRS BHLE R it s L
I Balonce f he begining of e peiod — + AEHEE 082,114308 1551725933 88442644 269944893 1573654930 4165882998 257,605,086 4,423,548,084
Il Changes inequiyfor he period = AEERFEHEE
[} Tool comprehensive income (-)Gakaes - = 8,161,422 - 560524052 552362630 (7435449) 544927181
{1l Capital conbuted by shareholders (=) RERRAER
1. Copiol orfibuted 1. SBBRRA
by nonconirling inerests ER = = = = = = 17317166 17317,166
(1} Appropriaion of poft 132
58
1. Appropriionfor supls resene | BREHAR - - - 38501821 (38,501,821 - - -
2. Disirbution o shoreholders LHBRNAR = = = ~- (173939.222) 17393922 - (173939.222)
I Balence ot he end of the = KEERRE
period [noudied) 082,114308 1551725933 80,281,222 308446714 1921737939 4544306406 267,546,803 4811853209
The financial statements were approved by the Board on  ptBA%RKRER 201848 24 A E S
24 August 2018. RO o

legal representative
of the Company:
Ma Jie

(Signature and Sedl)
EEREA ¢

B
(BREE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258

The person in charge
of accounting affairs:
Zhuang Dan

[Signature and Seal)

FESTIIEN
TEE/\

form part of these financial statements.

The head of the
accounting department:
Liang Guanning

(Signature and Seal)

BITHEEEA

R E
(BRBEE)

(Seal of the Company)

FIERE 20 HEE 258 AN BRI TR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

BRARRERBE R

For the six months ended 30 June 2018 (Expressed in RMB)
HE_ZT—)\FXA=THILNER(SFEEM - AR¥T)

Other

Share Copital ~ comprehensive Surplus Retained
capitol reserve income reserve earnings Total equiy
e BAOR  RfsekE BHOR FABAE  RREEAT
I. Balance of the beginning of the period - AHENRE 682,114,598 1,550,098,130 60,685,225 402,047,041 2218630343 4913575337
Add: Change of accouning policy n: SHBRER = = (2,158,472) = 2,158,472 -

Adjusted balance af the beginning of the AESERERE

1,550,098,130 58,926,753 402,047,041 2200788815 4913575337

period 682,114,598
I1. Changes in equity during the period \
Totel comprehensive income

- 32,909,359) - 6253914 594,344,555

I1. Balance of the end of he period (unaudited) =~ ABEIREME (REEH) 682,114,598

1,550,098,130 25617394 402,047,041 2,.848042,729  5507,919,892

The financial statements were approved by the Board on B %K ER 201848 A24BREEE

24 August 2018.

legal representative The person in charge

of the Company: of accounting affairs:

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan

(Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal)

EERRA TEGR TIEW
RAAEA ¢

A HAY

(BENEE) (BRRNEE)

HOAE -

The head of the (Seal of the Company)
accounting department:
Liang Guanning

(Signature and Seal)

BHREEEA . (ammm)
2%
(BLAEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258 FIFNE 20 EEF 258 BT HRKRMTH

form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
JFRARRRERZE &

For the six months ended 30 June 2017 (Expressed in RMB)
HE_Z—tE A=THILNER(SFEL : AR¥T)

Other
Shore Capital  comprehensive Surplus Retained
copial feserve income eserve eanings Total equity
e BANE  EfpRAUE BHNE FOEME  RRERGH
I. Bolance ot the beginning of the period = 682,114,508 1550,008,130 76,131,540 269,944,893 1597,542,222  4,175,:831,383
I1. Changes in equity during the period ZAHERESEE
[ Total comprehensive income (- )GakamE = = 7,883,579) - 534200886 526,326,307
{1 Appropriation of profs (DHBIR
1. Appropriation for surplus reserve | RRBHRAR = = = 38,501,821 (38,501 821) =
2. Distribution to shareholders 2HRENHR = = = - (173939222 (173939,222)
I1. Balance of the end of he period (unaudited) = - ABEIR A (REEH) 682,114,598 1,550,098,130 68247961 308446714 1919,311,065 4,528,218,468

IS RREN2018F 8 A24BREFE

The financial statements were approved by the Board on

24 August 2018.

legal representative

The person in charge

HOAE -

The head of the

(Seal of the Company)

of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department:

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Lliang Guanning

(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

EERRA %%‘:‘égif’ﬁﬁ'ﬂ BRRBEEA (RE|Z=)
(REESR) (BEMEE) (BFEMEE)

FIERE 20 HEE 258 AN BRI TR
AEATE R OB ER D ©

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 29 to 258
form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Yolgtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company Lid.
RARKEKXBBR QR was established in the
People’s Republic of China on 31 May 1988 as a
sino-foreign equity joint venture. On 27 December
2013, it was renamed as Yangtze Optical Fibre
and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company =Rt 4#H
BRI BBR AT and was converted into a foreign
invested joint stock limited liability company in TEe
PRC. On the same date, the Company's equity was
converted into 479,592,598 ordinary shares with a
par value of RMB1.00 each.

The Company's H shares were listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
on 10 December 2014. On the same c?ote, the
Company issued a fotal number of 159,870,000 H
shares with a par value of RMB1.00 each atf a price
of HK$7.39 per H share by way of public offering
of the Company's H shares to Hong Kong and
overseas investors.

On 18 December 2015, the Company complefed
the issuance of domestic shares and H shares to
cerfain directors and selected employees and the
private placement of H shares fo four independent
professional institutional investors. A total number
of 42,652,000 shares (including H shares and
domestic shares) with a par value of RMB1.00 each
mere issued at a subscription price of HK$7.15 per
share.

The China Securities Regulatory Commission
approved the initial public of%rin of A shares by the
Company and the A shares of ﬁwe Company were
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 20 July
2018. The Company issued 75,790,510 A shares
to the public at the issue price of RMB26.71 per
A share and 330,547,804 domestic shares were
converted info A shares. Upon the issue of A shares,
the toftal number of issuecfshores of the Company
became 757,905,108 shares (comprising
351,566,794 H Shares and 406,338,314 A
shares). The fotal proceeds from the issue of the
A shares amounted to RMB2,024,364,522 and
the net proceeds (after deducting issue expenses)

amounted to RMB1,894,337,174.

The Group is principally engaged in the research,
development, production and sale of optical fibre
preforms, optical fibres, optical fibre cables and
related products.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

IIl. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been
prepared on a going concem basis.

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

1. Statement of compliance with the
corporate accounting standards

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of
“Accounting Standards for Business Enferprises”
issued by the Ministry of Finance. These
financial statements provide a true and complete
presentation of the consolidated financial
position and financial position as at 30 June
2018, the consolidated results of operations
and results of operations and the consolidated
cash flows and cash flows of the Company for

the six months ended 30 June 2018.

Furthermore, the financial statements of the
Company also comply with the disclosure
requirements of “Compilation Rules for Information
Disclosure by Companies Offering Securities
to the Public No.15: General Provisions
on Financial Reports” in respect of financial
statements and the notes thereof as revised by
the China Securities Regulatory Commission

(hereinafter referred to as “CSRC") in 2014.
2. Accounting period

The accounting period commences on 1
January and ends on 31 December each year.

3. Operating cycle

The Company takes the period from the
acquisition of assets for processing fo the
realization of cash or cash equivalents as a
normal operating cycle. The operafing cycles of
the Company are sﬁorfer than one year. Where
the normal operating cycle is shorter than one
year, the assets reo?ised within one year from
the balance sheet date or the liabilities due for
seftlement within one year from the balance
sheet dafe are categorized as current assets or
current liabilities.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

4.,

Functional currency

The functional currency of the Company is
Renminbi (‘RMB”). The Company presents the
financial statements in RMB. The functional
currency is determined by the Company and
its subsidiaries on the basis of the currency in
which major income and costs are denominated
and settled. Certain subsidiaries of the
Company use currency other than the functional
currency of the Company as their functional
currencies. When preparing this financial
statements, the foreign currency financial
stafements of these subsidiaries were franslated
in accordance with Notes Il 8.

Accounting treatment for business
combination under common control
and not under common control

A business combination involving enterprises nof
under common confrol is a business combination
in which all of the combining enterprises are not
ultimately controlled by the same party or parties
both before and after the business combination.
Where (1) the aggregate of the acquisition-
date fair value of assefs transferred (including
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree), liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity securities issued by the acquirer, in
exchange for control of the acquiree, exceeds
(2) the acquirer’s interest in the acquisition-
date fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets, the difference is recognised as
goodwill. If (1) is less than (2], the difference
is recognised in profit or loss for the period.
The direct costs incurred by the Group for the
business combination are included in the current
profits and losses. Any difference between
the fair value and the carrying amount of the
assets transferred as consideration is recognised
in profit or loss. The acquiree’s identifiable
asset, liabilities and contingent liabilities, if the
recognifion criteria are met, are recognised by
the Group at their acquisition-date fair value.
The acquisition date is the date on which the
acquirer obtains control of the acquiree.

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

= AREESFEE - SRHEEH )

ICIRA G

ARAINRBEACERSARE
RAUMBRERANEEBAR
o ARBRFRAAEERERA
i ¥ B 1K B = = B 75 S T
EMEEERE - NRARWEESF
R AR AN R A AR AR AN B LA S
MEBERTRAMYE  ERE
A BRKRE - L F AR
KIS MRIRRIITE= - 81T T
E -

FR—EZHTEESHOEHE
Bk

W

HEHNRTEAHAIR TR
A — 71 AR M % 77 & K
B RER—EHTHEES
Bt - REBERERT - AEUS
WEETEHEMMNHNEE(R
EEERZAMFANKERS
WRRHE)  BAESREENEFIA
RETHOEZUEEFEBEERAN
[RBEZM RESHTRE
MIKBETAIHBFEERBE
FRARBEMNENER WAL
AR REE Mo R BAIE
ANEHEGD AEERETEE
EHBELENSEHEERXRERGAE
HiEm - THEEN AR BER
HEEEENZ=E st AEHRA
mo AEBMEBEARAA(EE
ERAMEORBEE AR
GRENRBETHREE AER
SEEE-BERREEERE
S ERE R S IEHIEN A -

I

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018

31



32

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

6. Preparation of consolidated financial

statements

(1) General principles

The scope of consolidated financial
statements is based on control and the
consolidated financial statements comprise
the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control exists when the investor has all
of following: power over the investee;
exposure, o rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has
the ability fo affect those returns through its
power over the investee. VWhen assessing
whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and
other parties) are considered. The financial
position, financial performance and cash
flows of subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the
date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented
separately in the consolidated balance
sheet within shareholders’ equity. Net
profit or loss attributable fo non-controlling
shareholders is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
net profit line item. Total comprehensive
income aftributable to non-controlling
shareholders is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
total comprehensive income line item.

When the amount of loss for the period
attributable to the non-controlling
shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the
non-controlling shareholders’ portion of
the opening balance of owners’ equity of
the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the non-controlling inferests.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

6. Preparation of consolidated financial
statements (Conid)

(1)

(2)

(3)

General principles (Contd)

When the accounting period or
accounting policies of a subsidiary are
different from those of the Company, the
Company makes necessary adjustments o
the financial statements of the subsidiary
based on the Company's own accounting
period or accounting policies. Intra-
group balances and transactions, and
any unrealised profit or loss arising from
infra-group fransactions, are eliminated
when preparing the consolidated financial
statfements. Unrealised losses resulting from
infra-group fransactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, unless
they represent impairment losses that are
recognised in the financial statements.

Subsidiaries acquired through a business
combination

Where a subsidiary was acquired during
the reporting period, through a business
combination involving enterprises not under
common control, the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the acquired subsidiaries are
included in the scope of consolidation from
the date that control commences, based
on the fair value of those identifiable assets
and liabilities at the acquisition date.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, any gains or losses arising from
the disposal are included in the investment
gains for the period in which control was
lost. The remaining equity investment is
remeasured af its fair value at the date
when control is lost. Any resulting gains
or losses are recognized as investment
income of the period when control is lost.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

6. Preparation of consolidated financial
statements (Contd)

(4) Change in non-controlling interests

Where the Company acquires a non-
controlling inferest from a subsidiary’s
non-confrolling shareholders or disposes
of a portion of an interest in a subsidiary
without a change in control, the difference
between the investment cost of newly
acquired longterm equity investment and
the Company's share of its subsidiary’s
identifiable net assets and the difference
between the consideration received for
disposal of long-ferm equity investment
and the Company's share o? subsidiary’s
identifiable net assefs are adjusted fo the
capital reserve (share premium) in the
consolidated balance sheet. If the credit
balance of capital reserve (share premium)
is insufficient, any excess is adjusted to
refained earnings.

7. Determination of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, demand deposits, and shortterm, highly
liquid investments, which are readily convertible
info known amounts of cash and are subject fo
an insignificant risk of change in value.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

6 -

- AREERIRE - A2

EHMBRROBRGE Z

(4) PBBRRERZEH

AN RS E D B R
58 R B B4R A R A L 4%
BRI EEER
FREMFEEMRZFEH
Z8 - NRETRKEHIE
MERTEBSREHFL
AEEREMRSHEE
EREEE R ARERE N
HEZEFRARFEENE
B OORBAHEEAMGER
PHEARE(EAGEE) -
ARRTE(BRAEE) TR
RE - B

HeRAEERMHBERSE

ReNReEBNEEBERFR
& A DABE B 3K A9 73 R OA
RFAHRE  REBMER HRN
BERSBENSHEES EEHE
REBRDIRE ©




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8.

Foreign currency transactions and
translation of financial statements

When the Group receives capital in foreign
currencies from investors, the capital is
franslated to Renminbi at the spot exchange
rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign
currency fransactions are, on initial recognition,
translated to Renminbi at the approximate
exchange rates of the spot exchange rate on
the dates of the fransactions. The approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate is
the average exchange rafe of the period
determined by the system in a reasonable way
and similar fo the spot exchange rate on the
fransaction dafe.

Monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are translated to Renminbi af the spot
exchange rafe af the balance sheef date. The
resulting exchange differences are recognized
in profit or loss, except those arising from the
principals and inferests on foreign currency
borrowings specifically for the purpose of
acquisition, construction of qualifying assefs for
capifalization (see Nofe lll.14). Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies that
are measured af hisforical cost are franslated
using the foreign exchange rate resulting from
fransactions.

When translating the financial statements of
overseas operations, the assets and liabilities
items in the balance sheet are franslated at
the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet
date. Other than “undistributed profits” and
“other comprehensive income - foreign currency
translation differences”, other items under
shareholders” equity are converted using the
spot exchange rate at the time of occurrence.
Income and expense items in the income
statement are franslated using the approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate on
the transaction date. The translation difference
in the foreign currency financial statements
resulting from the above conversion is shown in
other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SHEEMAARET)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Group comprise of
Cash and cash equivalent, equity investment
except for long-term equity investment (see Note
lll. 17), receivables, payables, loans, and share
capital, efc.

(1)

(2)

Recognition and initial measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability is
recognized in the balance sheet when the
Group becomes a party fo the contractual
provisions of a financial instrument.

Financial assets (unless it is a trade
receivable without a significant financing
component) and financial liabilities
is measured initially at fair value. For
financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss, any
related directly aftributable transaction
costs are charged to profit or loss; for
other cafegories of financial assefs and
financial liabilities, any related directly
affributable fransaction costs are included
in their initial costs. A trade receivable
without a significant financing component
is initially measured at the fransaction price
according fo Nofe [I1.21.

Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets

(a)  Classification of financial assets

According to the business model
under which the financial asset is
managed and the confractual cash
flow characteristics, the financial
assets are classified to three
categories: measured at amortised
cost, at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and
at fair value through profit or loss
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

AREBRHEE - B ()

9. Financial instruments (Conid) 9. &MIA/E)
(2) Classification and subsequent (2) ERMEENIENRESE
measurement of Financia? assets (Cont'd) (%)
(a) Classification of financial assets (a) AEELFHEENSH
(Contd) (#)

Financial assets are not reclassified
subsequent fo their initial recognition
unless the Group changes ifs business
model for managing financial assets
in which case all affected financial
assets are reclassified on the first day
of the first reporting period following
the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at
amortised cost if it meets both of
the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:

— it is held within a business model
whose objective is fo hold assets
to collect contractual cash flows;
and

- its contractual ferms give rise
on specified dates fo cash
flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subse?uent
measurement of financial assets (Cont'd

(a) Classification of financial assets

(Contd)

A debt investment is measured at
FVOCI if it meets both of the following
condifions and is not designated as

at FVTPL:

- itis held within a business model
whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

— its contractual terms give rise
on specified dates fo cash
flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

AREBRHEE - B ()

9. Financial instruments (Conid) 9. &MIA/E)
(2) Classification and subsequent (2) ERMEENIENRESE
measurement of Financia? assets (Cont'd) (%)
(a) Classification of financial assets (a) AEELFHEENSH
(Contd) (#)

On inifial recognition of an equity
investment that is not held for frading,
the Group may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes in
the investment's fair value in other
comprehensive income. This election
is made on an investment-by-
invesiment basis.

All financial assets not classified as
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI
as described above are measured
at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that otherwise meets
the requirements to be measured
at amortised cost or at FVOCI as
at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets (Cont'd

(a) Classification of financial assets

(Contd)

The business model refers to how the
Group manages its financial assets
in order fo generate cash flows.
That is, the Group's business model
defermines whether cash flows will
result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling financial assefs
or both. The Group determines the
business model for managing the
financial assets according fo the facts
and based on the specific business
objective for managing the financial
assets defermined by the Group's key
management personnel

In assessing whether the confractual
cash flows are solely payments of
principal and interest, the Group
considers the contractual terms of the
instrument. For the purposes of this
assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as
the fair value of the financial asset
on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is
defined as consideration for the time
value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount
outstanding during a particular period
of time and for other basic lending
risks and costs, as well as a profit
margin. The Group also assesses
whether the financial assef contains
a contractual term that could change
the timing or amount of confractual
cash flows such that it would not meet
this condition.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

AREBRHEE - B ()

9. Financial instruments (Conid) 9. &MIA/E)
(2) Classification and subsequent (2) SRMEENIENEBESE
measurement of Financia? assets (Cont'd) (%)
(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial (b) FEELFHEENEE
assefs iTE

—  Financial assets at FVTPL

These financial assets are
subsequently measured af fair value.
Net gains and losses, including any
interest or dividend income, are
recognised in profit or loss unless the
financial assets are part of a hedging
relationship.

- NRAREENE
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TREFE  EENF
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- BRFRERMEER
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—  Financial assets at amortised — DERKAGFGE
cost NERMEE
These assets are subsequently TRTERE - HRZE

measured af amortised cost using
the effective interest method. A gain

SRAERBERNR
TELABEARR ARG E o A

or loss on a financial asset that is BARRAGTEATER
measured at amortised cost and is not EREHRRERN —35H
part of a hedging relationship shall MeMEEMEEDN

be recognised in profit or loss when
the financial asset is derecognised,
through the amortisation process or in
order to recognise impairment gains
or losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsecfuent
measurement of financial assets (Cont'd

(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial

assefs (Cont'd]

—  Debt investments at FVOC]

These assefs are subsequently
measured at fair value. Interest
income calculated using the effective
interest method, impairment and
foreign exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss. Other
nef gains and losses are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
On derecognition, gains and losses
accumulated in other comprehensive
lmcome are reclassified fo profit or
oss.

—  Equity investments at FVOCI

These assefs are subsequently
measured at fair value. Dividends
are recognised as income in profit or
loss. Other net gains and losses are
recognised in other comprehensive
income. On derecognition,
gains and losses accumulated in
other comprehensive income are
reclassified fo retained eamnings.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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(2) SRMEENSBNREFE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

AREBRHEE - B ()

9. Financial instruments (Conid) 9. &MIA/E)

(3) Classification and subsequent (3) 2MEENIENBENE

measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as
measured at FVTPL or amortised cost.

—  Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as heldfortrading
(including derivative financial liability) or it
is designated as such on inifial recognition.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
subsequently measured at fair valve and
net gains and losses, including any interest
expense, are recognised in profit or loss,
unless the financial liabilities are part of a
hedging relationship.

—  Financidl liabilities af amortised cost
Other financial liabilities are subsequently

measured at amorfised cost using the
effective inferest method.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(4)

(5)

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

Offset

Financial assets and financial liabilities
are generally presented separately in
the balance sheet, and are not of?set
However, a financial asset and a financial
liability are offset and the net amount is
presented in the balance sheet when both
of the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group currently has a |e?ol|y
enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts;

—  the Group infends either to setile on
a net basis, or to realise the financial
asset and seftle the financial liability
simultaneously.

Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial asset is derecognised when one
of the following conditions is met:

- the Group's confractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset
expire;

- the financial asset has been
fransferred and the Group fransfers
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
assetf; or

— the financial asset has been
transferred, although the Group
neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, it does not retain control over
the transferred asset.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Conid) 9. &MIA/E)
(5) Derecognition of financial assets and (5) eMEENSHMBBEMHAL
financial liabilities (Cont'd) R (E)
Where a transfer of a financial asset CREEEBERMERIL

in its entirety meets the criteria of the
derecognition, the difference between the
two amounts below is recognized in profit
or loss:

— carrying amount of the financial asset
transferred measured at the date of
derecognifion;

— the sum of the consideration received
from the transfer when the transferred
financial asset is a debt investment at
FVOCI, any cumulative gain or loss
that has been recognised directly in
other comprehensive income for the
part derecognised.

A financial asset is derecognized if the
Group's contractual rights fo the cash flows
from the financial asset expire or if the
Group fransfers substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset fo another party.

The Group derecognizes a financial
liability (or part of it} only when the
underlying present obligation (or part of if]
is discﬁorged,
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
9. Financial instruments (Conid)

(6) Impairment

The Group recognises loss allowances for

expected credit loss (ECL) on:

—  financial assets measured at

amortised cost.

Financial assets measured at fair value,
including debt investments or equity
securities at FVTPL, equity securities
designated at FVOCI, are not subject fo

the ECL assessment.

Measurement of EClLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate
of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shorifalls
i.e. the difference between the cash flows
due fo the enfity in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Group

expects to receive).

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECls is the maximum contractual
period (including extension options) over
which the group is exposed fo credit risk.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result
from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that
result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the balance
sheet date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than

12 months).
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)
9. Financial instruments (Conid) 9. &MIA/E)

(6)  Impairment (Cont'd) (6) EE(E)

Measurement of EClLs (Cont'd)

Loss allowances for accounts receivable
and confract assets are always measured
aft an amount equal to lifetime ECL. ECls
on these financial assets are estimated
using a provision matrix based on the
Group's historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the
borrowers and an assessment of both the
current and forecast general economic
conditions at the balance sheet date.

Except for accounts receivable and
confract assets, the Group measures loss
allowance at an amount equal fo 12-month
ECL for the following financial instruments,
and at an amount equal fo lifetime ECL for
all other financial insfruments.

— If the financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk at
the balance sheet date; or

— I the credit risk on a financial
instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition.

Financial instruments that have low credit
risk

The credit risk on a financial instrument is
considered low if the financial instrument
has a low risk of default, the borrower has
a sfrong capacity fo meet its confractual
cash flow obligations in the near term
and adverse changes in economic and
business conditions in the longer ferm may,
but will not necessarily, reduce the ability
of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations.

RHIE AR LA 2 (&)

HREUREREREER
S BB RIZBEE N EERF
BHANBRPERRINESER
RIEBEBRER AEEE
RELERBRLR  EH
EEEEGFELAERERE
MBEHEREL  HRES
KHRBREEERBERARGR
AR ERE - AREE A
TR 50 R B AR 78 AR 5 TR #9
FHEEITRE -

KRB ER R E RIEES
AEBERETIBRAE
BT AZBAERAKI2ME
HREHERBRRN SR
EHBNER  HHEMSH
T AR E p B (8 17 4
NEHERBRANESHEIS
HAIBRAEA

- ZemRIAEBSEARE
FXARARREMNER
=B ¢ 2K

— ZemIAMERRR
B EREN R
N e

AFEIEH) 1= ER

REWTANENRARER
K BRAEEHANETE
BRRERERBFHNENR
5 I BB E R KR H AL
B EMEERRFETH
BCERB—ERELERA
BTEARASRERBN
BN ZeBMIARRAA
BRIENEARR

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018

47



48

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

Impairment (Contd)
Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of
a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument
assessed at the balance sheet date
with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition.

When determining whether the credit
risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating ECL, the Group considers
reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort, including forward-
looking information. In particular, the
following information is taken into account:

—  failure to mokeapoyments of principal
or interest on debtors’ confractually
due dates;

— an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a ;i)nonciol instrument’s
external or internal credit rating (if
available);

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operafing results
of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have a
signigconf adverse effect on the
debtor ‘s ability to meet its obligation
fo the Group.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

AREBRHEE - B ()

9. Financial instruments (Conid) 9. &MIA/E)

(6)  Impairment (Cont'd) (6) EE(E)

Significant increases in credit risk (Cont'd)

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on
either an individual basis or a collective
basis. VWhen the assessment is performed
on a collective basis, the financial
instruments are grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics, such as past due
status and credit risk ratings.

The Group considers a financial asset fo
be in default when the borrower is unlikely
fo pay its credit obligations to the Group
in full, without recourse by the Group fo
actions such as realising security (if any is

held).
Creditimpaired financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group
assesses whether financial assets carried
at amortised cost and debt investments af
FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial
assef is ‘creditimpaired” when one or
more events that have a defrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset have occurred. Evidence
that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a
default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments (Contd)

(6)  Impairment (Cont'd)

Creditimpaired financial assets (Cont'd)

—  for economic or contractual reasons
relating to the debtor’s financial
difficulty, the Group having granted
to the debtor a concession that would

not otherwise consider;

— it is probable that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganisation;

- the disappearance of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECLs are remeasured at each balance
sheet date fo reflect changes in the
financial instrument’s credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in
the ECL amount is recognised as an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.
The Group recognises an impairment
gains or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment fo their
carrying amount through a loss allowance
account; for debt investments at FVOCI,
the Company recognises ifs loss provision
in other comprehensive income and does
not offset against the carrying amount of

financial assets.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9. Financial instruments [Contd)

(6)

(7)

Impairment (Contd)
Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is written off [either partially or in
full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. A write-off constitutes
a derecognition event. This is generally
the case when the Group defermines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources
of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject
to the write-off. However, according to
the Group's procedure for recovering due
amounts, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement
activities.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was
previously written off are recognised as a
reversal of impairment in profit or loss in
the period in which the recovery occurs.

Equity instruments

The consideration received from the
issuance of equity instruments net of
fransaction costs is recognized in
shareholders’ equity.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Inventories

(1)

(2)

Classification and cost

Inventories include raw materials, work in
process, semifinished goods and finished
goods.

Inventories are initially measured at cost.
Cost of inventories comprises all cosfs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other
expenses that fo help deliver the inventories
to the current location and situation. In
addition fo the purchasing cost of raw
materials, work in progress and finished
goods include direct labour costs and
an appropriate allocation of production
overheads.

Determination of cost of inventories

The actual cost of inventories is calculated
using the weighted average method.

Consumables including low-value
consumables and packaging materials
are amortized in full when received for
use. The amounts of the amortization are
included in the cost of the related assets or
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

10. Inventories (Conid)

(3)

(4)

The underlying factors in the determination
of net realizable value of inventories and
the basis of provision for diminution in
value of inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower
of cost and net realizable value at the
balance sheet date.

Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the normal course of
business less the estimated cosfs fo
completion and the estimated expenses
and the related taxes necessary to make
the sale. The net realizable value of
materials held for use in the production of
inventories is measured based on the net
realizable value of the finished goods in
which they will be incorporated. The nef
realizable value of the quantity of inventory
held to safisfy sales or service contracts
is based on the contract price. If the
quantities of inventories specified in sales
confracts are less than the quantities held
by the Group, the net realizable value of
the excess portion of inventories shall be
based on general selling prices.

Any excess of the cost over the net
realizable value of each item of inventories
is recognized as a provision for diminufion
in the value of inventories and charged to
profit or loss.

Inventory system

The Group maintains a perpetual inventory
system.
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(B RIRERRS) -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments

(1) Investment cost of long-term equity
investments

(a) long-term equily investments acquired
through a business combination

For a longterm equity investment
obtoineéJ through a business
combination not involving
enterprises under common
comroﬁ the initial cost comprises
the aggregate of the fair value
of assets transferred, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and
equity securities issued by the
Company, in exchange for
control of the acquiree.

(b)  long-term equily investments acquired
other than through a business
combination

A long-term equity investment
acquired other than through a
business combination is initially
recognised af the amount of
cash paid if the Group acquires
the investment by cash, or
at the fair value o}/ the equity
securities issued if an investment
is acquired by issuing equity
securities. For the long-term
equity investment obtained by
issuing equity securifies, the
Group uses the fair value of the
issuing equity securities as the
initial investment cost.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 1 - RERERRT Z)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2) EHREREREFERSE
equity investment AT E
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a) #HFRAEHERE
Unless the investment meets the AR AME B B &

conditions for holding for sale,
in the Company's separate
financial statements, long-term
equity investments in subsidiaries
are accounted for using the cost
method for subsequent measurement.
Except for cash dividends or profit
distributions declared but not yet
distributed that have been incluJed
in the price or consideration paid
in obtaining the investments, the
Company recognises its share
of the cash dividends or profit
distributions declared by the investee
as investment income in the current
period.

The investments in subsidiaries are
stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated impairment losses.

For the impairment of the investments
in subsidiaries, refer to Note IIl.18.

In the Group's consolidated financial
statements, investments in subsidiaries
are accounted for in accordance with
the policies described in Note II.6.

o AR RERAKAE
A R AR B IR S
BHEITHRBETE  BRIE
?xﬁ?‘? RAERFENK
iﬂ&&ﬁﬁie &
/ﬁmfﬁﬁﬂxﬂiﬂﬁ
HARRZRANIBDHE
RABHIREWZ 8
BERERERZAH
f%%ﬁﬁ%*@ﬁﬁ"]ﬂ
FEEMRBERORE
FRA S FEBRIN ©

¥ RANRELIEK
TREREEFRREE
ERERAIIR

51 R EIRE B E R
ATE R E SRR
7ESRME= 18

EASER T B @R
B RRRME
= OETTRE -

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018

55



56

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Con/d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Cont'd))

(6] Investment in joint ventures and

associates

A joint venture is an arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties
have joint control Eee Note lIl.11(3))
and rights to the net assets of the
arrangement.

An associate is an enferprise over
which the Group hos(%i)i;nificom
1(3)].

influence (see Note Il 1

An investment in a joint venture or
an associate is accounted for using
the equity method for subsequent
measurement, unless the investment
meets the conditions for holding for
sale, an investment in a joint venture
or an associate is accounted for using
the equity method for subsequent
measurement.

Under the equity method:

—  Where the initial cost of a
long-term equity investment
exceeds the Group's interest in
the fair value of the investee's
identifiable net assets at the date
of acquisition, the investment
is initially recognised at cost.
Where the miﬂo?inves'rmem cost
is less than the Group's inferest
in the fair value of the investee’s
identifiable net assets at the date
of acquisition, the investment
is initially recognised at the
investor's share of the fair value
of the investee's identifiable net
assets, and the difference is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 11 - REABRREMRE Z)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Coni'd)

(6] Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

After the acquisition of the
investment, the Group recognises
its share of the investee's profit
or loss and other comprehensive
income as investment income or
losses and other comprehensive
income respectively, and adjusts
the carrying amount of the
investment accordingly. Once
the investee declares any cash
dividends or profit distributions,
the carrying amount of the
investment is reduced by that
amount affributable o the Group.
Changes in the Group's share
of the investee's owners’ equity,
other than those arising from the
investee's net profit or loss, other
comprehensive income or profit
distribution (“other changes in
owners’ equity”), is recognised
directly in the Group's equity,
and the carrying amount of
the investment is adjusted
accordingly.
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(B RIRERRS) -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Contd)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Contd)

(6] Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

In calculating its share of the
investee’s net profits or losses,
other compreﬁensive income
and other changes in owners'’
equity, the Group recognises
investment income and other
comprehensive income affer
making appropriate adjusiments
to align the accounting policies
or accounfing periods with
those of the Group based on
the fair value of the investee's
identifiable net assefs af the
date of acquisition. Unrealised
profits and losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's inferest in
the associates or joint ventures.
Unrealised losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there
is no impairment.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 11 - REABRREMRE Z)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Coni'd)

(6] Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

The Group discontinues

(2) RUMRERERHEGTERSE
BRI EE)

b #EEPENGEPF
HYIRE (&)

- AKEHAER

recognising its share of further EomE ¥R
losses of the investee after the £ FEER R
carrying amount of the longterm AEEE A EE
equity investment and any long- BHOBRER
term interest that in substance Sh - AR B AR
forms part of the Group's net REMKREEE
investment in the joint venture AR EMES L

or associate is reduced to
zero, except to the extent that
the Group has an obligation
to assume additional losses. If
the joint venture or associate

BREAELE
B R 1 %R
Rk
TEZTRR- A
R SR

subsequently reports nef profifs, ¥ A& BB %EF
the Group resumes recognising e REEE
its share of those profits only Wz 5 = R
after its share of the profits RHERH EIED

equals the share of losses not
recognised.

For the impairment of the investments in
joint ventures and associates, refer to Note

l.18.

EEE MEE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

11. Long-term equity investments (Contd)

(3) Criteria for determining the existence of

joint control or significant influence over
an investee

Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities [activities with significant
impact on the refurns of the arrangement)
require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

The following factors are usually
considered when assessing whether the
Group can exercise joint control over an
investee:

—  Whether no single participant party is
in a position fo control the investee's
related activities unilaterally;

—  Whether strategic decisions relafing
fo the investee's related activities
require the unanimous consent of all
participant parfies that sharing of
confrol.

Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of an investee but does
not have control or joint control over those
policies.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
12. Fixed assets 12 -EIEHEE

(1) Recognition criteria for fixed assets (1) EBEEEERIAGE

Fixed assefs represent the tangible assefs
held by the Group for use in the production
of goods, rendering of services or for
operation and adminisirative purposes with
useful lives over one accounting year.

The initial cost of a purchased fixed asset
comprises the purchase price, related
taxes, and any directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset to
working condition for its intended use.
The initial cost of self-constructed assets is
measured in accordance with the policy
set out in Note [ll.13.

Where parts of an item of fixed asset have
different useful lives or provide benefits
to the Group in different patterns thus
necessifating use of different depreciation
rates or methods, each part is recognized
as a separate fixed asset.

The subsequent costs including the cost of
replacing part of an itfem of fixed assets
are recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. When capital expenditure
related to expenditure is likely to flow
into the Group, capifalization is included
in the cost of fixed assefs. and the
carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The coss of the day-foday
servicing of fixed assets are recognized in
profit or loss of the period as incurred.

Fixed assefs are stated in the balance
sheet af cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZGHBUR - Gtfhet/2)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
12. Fixed assets /Contd) 12 -EIEHE/E)
EEENNESZE

SEBEEEENKANRE
;ﬁ%fgﬁigéﬂﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂ%iéﬁﬁ

&)

(2) Depreciation method for fixed assets (

Fixed assets are depreciated using the
straightline method over their estimated
useful lives on the basis of cost less
estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment loss.

Fa NRFR A RN

I 24 Bt

The depreciation period, residual value ZSHETAENERASD  BE
rafe and annual depreciation rate of each EMENEXS R R

type of fixed assets are as follows:

Annucl
Residual value depreciation
Type Useful lfe (year) rate (%) rate (%)
E5l EREH (%) REX(% FHEE(Y)
Buildings and structures B &% 20 years# 10% 4.50%
Machinery equipment #2315 8 - 20 yearsF 0%  5.00%-12.50%
Office equipment HRRBREMRE 4 - 8 years 0%  12.50%-25.00%
and ofher equipment
Transportation equipment & T & 5 -8 years 10%  11.25%-18.00%
No depreciation is provided for the land AEEKAR A L TEHRT
permanently held by the Group. E-
Useful lives, estimated residual values and AEBEDEGFEERTY
depreciation methods are reviewed at EAEMSE MRS - HetFEE
least each yearend. FITE T EREITEE
(3) For the method of impairment testing and (3) WEARLZERBEEMST
Ilr?\gsion for impairment, refer to Note RAESREME= 18-
(4) Disposal of fixed assets (4) BEEEERE

B & B R N {12 —
By - AREEE T IAK LR

- BEEREBEERREEMN
AE

The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall
be derecognized:

— on disposal; or

—  when no future economic benefits are — ZETEEEHBBE

expected to be generated from ifs use PRSI B TREE 4 18 H
or disposal. Fas
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Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of fixed asset are
defermined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item, and are recognized in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

13. Construction in progress

14

The cost of self-constructed fixed assets includes
the cost of materials, direct labour, borrowing
costs that meet the criteria for capitalization
([see Note Ill.14), and any other costs directly
attributable fo bringing the asset to working
condition for its intended use.

A self-constructed fixed asset is included in
construction in progress before it is fransferred
to fixed assets when it is ready for its intended
use. No depreciation is provided against
consiruction in progress.

Construction in progress is stated in the balance
sheef at cost less provision for impairment (see

Note Il.18).
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred directly atiributable
fo the acquisition, construction OZO qualifying
assef are capitalized as part of the cost of the
assef. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as financial expenses in the income statement
when incurred.

During the capitalization period, the amount of
interest (including amortization of any discount
or premium on borrowing) to be capitalized
in each accounting period is deftermined as
follows:

—  Where funds are borrowed specifically
for the acquisition, construction of a
qualifying asset, the amount of interest
fo be capitalized is the inferest expense
calculated using effective interest rates
during the period less any interest income
earned from depositing the borrowed
funds or any investment income on the
femporary invesiment of those funds before
being used on the asset.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

14. Borrowing costs (Contd)

—  Where funds are borrowed generally and
used for the acquisition, construction of
a qualifying asset, the amount of interest
fo be capitalized on such borrowings is
defermined by applying a capitalization
rate fo the weighted average of the excess
amounts of cumulative expenditures on
the asset over the above amounts of
specific borrowings. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the interest
rates applicable to the general-purpose
borrowings.

The effective inferest rate is determined as the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flow through the expected life of the borrowing
or, when appropriate, a shorter period fo the
initially recognized amount of the borrowings.

During the capitalization period, exchange
differences related to the principal and interest
on a specific purpose borrowing denominated
in foreign currency are capitalized as part of
the cost of the qualifying asset. The exchange
differences related to the principal and interest
on foreign currency borrowings other than a
specificpurpose borrowing are recognized as a
financial expense in profit and loss in the period
they are incurred.

The capitalization period is the period from
the date of commencement of capitalization
of borrowing costs fo the date of cessation of
capitalization, excluding any period over which
capifalization is suspended. Capifalization of
borrowing costs commences when expenditure
for the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs
are being incurred and activities of acquisition
that are necessary fo prepare the asset for its
intended use are in progress, and ceases when
the assefs become ready for their infended use.
Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended
when the acquisition, construction activities are
interrupted abnormally and the inferruption lasts
for over three months.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

15. Intangible assets 15 - |\ RE

Intangible assets are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortization
(limited to infangible assets with finite useful life)
and impairment losses (see Note [Il.18). For
infangible assefs with finite useful life, intangible
asset's cost less estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment losses is amortized on
lﬂ;e straightline method over its estimated useful
ife.

The respective amortization periods for such
intangible assets are as follows:

ST A BE AR AR R AT HE 5 (2R
RERBHARNELEE) KA
BEEREZANRZ= 18)RESE
EBBRANT - HRERSS
ERMELEE  AEEKETY
BEMKAMBRRFRAEMR
FHRE 2 18 12 B AROR E AT

BRBVEENBHEFRS

Amortization

ltem period
HH W ER(F)
Land use rights b 50 yearsF
Unpatented technology FEE A Al 20 yearstF
Trademark rights [ 10 yearsfF
Patents HFE 8 years®

An intangible assef is regarded as having
an indefinite useful life and is not amortised
when there is no foreseeable limit fo the period
over which the asset is expected to generate
economic benefits for the Group. As af the
balance sheet date, the Group did not have
any intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.

Expenditures on an internal research and
development project are classified into
expenditures on the research phase and
expenditures on the development phase.
Expenditures on research phase are recognized
in profit or loss when incurred. Expenditures
on development phase are capitalized if
development costs can be measured reliably,
the product or process is technically and
commercially feasible, and the Group intends
to and has sufficient resources to complete
development. Capitalized development costs
are stated at cost less impairment losses in
the balance sheet (see Note IIl.18). Other
development expenditures are recognized
as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEZSEEEK - F5tflist/£)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)
16. Goodwill 16 - &8
The inifial cost of Goodwill caused by business HIER — 6 TR ESHFFKD
combination not under common control is the e HYBKARE MR ARKR
excess of combination cost and the fair value of REHPERSHEEE S AR
obtained identifiable net assets obtained from FEEAABEMENERE &
the acquiree. If the merger cost is less than the B AR AR N BF R RS B AR BB
fair value of the identifiable net assets of the BRI SRFEEAARBENSE
acquiree obtained in the merger, the review of B BEHBRSNKREBEL XA
the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities, ARREE  BBERIBARHN
and contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the NRBEARE RN EE
measurement of the merger costs is reviewed TR - ERRAFRAN DR
first. VWWhere the merger cost after review is still & PE RS ) 1 8 B 5 AT YRR 0%
less than the fair vo%ue of the identifiable net BEAANBEOEN  StAEH
assefs of the acquiree obtained in the merger, s o
it shall be recorged in the profit or loss for the
period.
Goodwill is not amortized. Goodwill is stated AEBHEHETEE - DRAR
at cost less accumulated impairment losses in Rt EEEZBRZE= - 18)
the balance sheet (see Note IIl.18). Goodwill EEEBBERAIT - AEEH
is transferred when its related assets or assets HREERESEEMELERER
?rouF is disposed, and recognized in profit or FUABEY - FEAEEEE -
oss for the period.
17. Long-term deferred expenses 17 - RHIHHERA
longterm deferred expenses are amortized in RESHRBRAEZ SHBRAD B
equal installments over the period that it enjoys T o  SEEANBHEHHR
benefits. Amortization periods for expenditures DRIA
are:
Amortization
Item period
HE o5 HAR
Operating lease renfal EEHAAETEERR N 3 yearst
improvement expenditure
18. Impairment of assets other than 18 RERREMEAEINHMETE
inventories and financial assets i E
The carrying amounts of the following assets are FEBEEEBBERBREA
reviewed at each balance sheet date based on RONE(E B AEE T EERS
the internal and external sources of information FIERENTR - 81 :
fo determine whether there is any indication of
impairment:
—  Fixed assets - BEEBE
—  Construction in progress - ERIRE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

18. Impairment of assets other than 18 REARSMEEINAMRE

inventories and financial assets (Con/d)
— Infangible assets

— longterm equity investment

—  longterm deferred expenses

—  Other non-current assets, efc.

If any indication exists that an asset may be
impaired, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated. In addition, whether impairment
evidence exists, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of intangible assets that
have not reached the usable status at least once
a year, and estimates the recoverable amount
of intangible assefs with goodwill and useful life
af the end of each year. The Group amortizes
the book value of goodwill based on benefits
from the synergies of the business combination
on its related asset or combination of assets,
and on this basis conducts impairment fest for
goodwill annually.

The recoverable amount of an asset, asset
group or set of asset groups is the higher of its
fair value (see Note IIl.19) less costs to sell and
its present value of expected future cash flows.

An asset group is composed of assets directly
relating to cash-generation, which is the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or asset groups.

The present value of expected future cash flows
of an asset is determined by discounting the
future cash flows, estimated to be derived from
continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate
disposal, fo their present value using a pretax
discount rafe.

Wil (E)

- EBYAE

- RORERE

- REFEER

- HMSERHEES

AEBHFERED RN EEE
TRERIR - et & E/ A E
SE - W BEREBFERE
DR AEEELEFYHHRE
B A {5 PR IR B RO BT B E (A AT E
AUEEE REFFERTH
B R RS T HE R ETE
Bt E AT e 78 o AN 5 MK
BHEEEEHAREEERBESRE
A 2 A B B 165 [F) 2K e R B 32
miER s BEEREEE L&
SRR BEITRERERR o

ARESHEEEEE(REER -
EEAAA TRINAAEE
(2RWE= - 19)REREER
BAFREEERGARRASN
EBNREME ZHARSE

AEHABAERSRARBNE
EAK TAUARENRNEE
HE HEAMBRERAREAR L
BIUNEMEEREEER -

BERFARASRENRE
BREEERAERBES N&
REBERMEEMNRAKRS
mE BERENNATRRY
HAETIRZHSTINAREE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

18.

19.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

Impairment of assets other than
inventories and financial assets (Con/d)

If the result of the recoverable amount estimation
indicates the recoverable amount of an asset
is less than ifs carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced fo its recoverable
amount. That reduction is recognized as an
impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for
the current period. A provision for impairment
loss of the assef is recognized accordingly. For
impairment losses related fo an assef group or
a set of asset groups, first reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the asset
group or set of asset groups, and then reduce
the carrying amount of the other assets in the
asset group or sef of asset groups on a pro
rata basis. However, the carrying amount of
an impaired asset will not be reduced below
the highest of its individual fair value less costs
to sell (if determinable), the present value of
expected future cash flows (if determinable) and
zero.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not
reversed in a subsequent period.

Fair value measurement

Unless otherwise sfated, the Group measures the
fair value according to the following principles:

Fair value is the price which the market
parficipants can receive from sale of an asset or
shall pay for the transfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction occurring on the measurement date.

When esfimating fair value, the Group considers
the characteristics (including status and location
of assets, restrictions on the sale or use of assefs,
etc.) considered by market participants when they
determine the price of relevant assets or liabilities
on the measurement date, and adopts valuation
techniques which are applicable in the current
situation and supported by sufficient available
data and other information. The valuation
techniques mainly include market approach,
income approach and cost approach.
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18 BRERREMREIHAMEE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

20. Provisions 20  MitAE

A provision is recognized for an obligation
related to a contingency if the Group has
a present obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required fo seffle the
obligation.

A provision is initially measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required fo sefile the
related present obligation. Where the effect of
fime value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows. Factors pertaining fo a contingency
such as the risks, uncertainties and time value
of money are taken info account as a whole
in reaching the best estimate. Where there is
a continuous range of possible oufcomes for
the expenditure required, and each possible
oufcome in that range is as likely as any other,
the best estimate is the mid-point of that range.
Otherwise, the best estimate is determined
based on the following circumstances:

—  Where the contingency involves a single
item, the best estimate is the most likely
outcome.

—  Where the contingency involves multiple
items, the best estimate is determined by
weighting all possible outcomes by their
associafed proEobilHiesA

The Group reviewed the carrying amount of
a provision at the balance sheet date and
adjusted the carrying amount fo the current best
esfimate.

MREHEEEABORBEA
KEARENRERRY  BZEH
MEITIR A B & BRI E R a8 R
HAEE URBRSRENT
S E - AAKESRRE
BfE

Bt B EREETHBREED
P88 3 B SR A (A AT BOETT V1A
RAE - HREBEREBEEYES
AH - FEFBEARARRRS
MEBWRRN S BT - EHETE
RIEMGEEE - AEEESER
THEIFERAMORAR - T
EMMEBEHEESEE -
ExHEE—EEAGEE A
HEASEERE LN AL
R KEMGFFBZBZEER
B R REEREE  AEMERT -
REGFEDBITIIEREE

- HAFESREEBREMN-
BRIRR AT BT A S REREE o

- SAEFEPRSEEAL
B8 T B 5 R AR B
AR -

AREEAERMBROHESA
18 0 5 T O T 0% A 1R
YRS G R R EEEEE
T -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits
arising in the course of the Group’s ordinary
activifies when the inflows result in increase
in shareholder’s equity, other than increase
relating to contributions Yrom shareholders.

Revenue is recognised when the Group safisfies
the performance obligation in the contract by
transferring the control over relevant goods or
services fo the cusfomers.

Where a confract has two or more performance
obligations, the Group determines the stand-
alone selling price at contract inception of
the distinct good or service underlying each
performance obligation in the contract and
allocates the transaction price in proportion fo
those stand-alone selling prices.

The transaction price is the amount of
consideration fo which the Group expecis to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised
goods or services to a customer, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
The Group recognises the fransaction price
only to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in gwe amount of
cumulafive revenue recognised will not occur
when the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.
The consideration which the Group expects to
refund fo the cusfomer is recognised as refund
liabilities and excluded from fransaction price.
Where the contract contains a significant
financing component, the Group recognises the
transaction price at an amount that reflects the
price that a customer would have paid for the
promised goods or services if the customer had
paid cash for those goods or services when (or
as) they transfer to the customer. The difference
between the amount of promised consideration
and the cash selling price is amortised using an
effective inferest method over the contract term.
The Group does not adjust the consideration for
any effects of a significant financing component
if it expects, af confract inception, that the
period between when the Group transfers a
promised good or service fo a customer and
when the customer pays for that good or service
will be one year or less.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = ARIEZEHEX - Stfhst/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
21. Revenue (Contd) 21 A /E)

The Group satisfies a performance obligation MR T2 — 8 AEER

over fime if one of the following criteria is REXE-—BREBEEANBETRENS

met; or otherwise, a performance obligation is % BR BREX —BET
satisfied at a point in time: BRE

— the customer simultaneously receives - RPEAZERELNREH
and consumes the benefits provided by S IH AR E B
the Group's performance as the Group HREVAE 25
performs;

— the customer can confrol the asset - EFRMERASERLB
created or enhanced during the Group's RHERMER
performance;

—  the Group's performance does not create - FREERYNBREFRELD
an asset with an alternative use fo it and EmAFTAIERARE B
the Group has an enforceable right to AEBEEEESRBEAS
payment for performance complefed fo BB ESERRAELD
dafe. EB o U E KA o

For performance obligation satisfied over HREXR -—FRABTHENE

time, the Group recognises revenue over fime %o AEBEZREHEANRRE

by measuring the progress towards complete W ERER A o B AEE T8
satisfaction of that performance obligation. AEEER  AEBEEKTLEN

When the outcome of that performance KATER e ABRHED - R

obligation cannot be measured reasonably, but EREENKESAEEBEA

the Group expects fo recover the costs incurred HERAEEREASBRERL

in satisfying the performance obligation, the
Group recognises revenue only to the exfent
of the costs incurred until such time that it
can reasonably measure the outcome of the
performance obligation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue (Contd)

For performance obligation safisfied at a point
in time, the Group recognises revenue at the
point in time at which the cusfomer obtains
control of relevant goods or services. To
defermine whether a customer has obtained
control of goods or services, the Group
considers the following indicators:

—  the Group has a present right fo payment
for the goods or services;

- the Group has transferred physical
possession of the goods fo the customer;

- the Group has transferred the legal title
of the goods or the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods to the
customer;

- the customer has accepted the goods or
services.

A confract asset is the Group's right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services
that it has transferred fo a customer when that
right is conditional on something other than
the passage of time. The Group recognises
loss allowances for expected credit loss on
contract assets (see Note III.9 (6)). Accounts
receivable is the Group's right to consideration
that is unconditional (only the passage of time
is required). A contract liability is the Group's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a
customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21. Revenue (Contd)

Specific accounting policies which related to
the Group's main activities to generate revenue
are described below:

(1) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is
measured at the fair value of the
considerations received or receivable
under the sales contract or agreement.

The Group's merchandise sales are mainly
direct sales.

fa)  Domestic product sales

The Group's domestic merchandise
sales are mainly sales of optical
fiber preforms, optical fibers, optical
cables and related products. The
Group is generally responsible for
the delivery of the goods to the
designated place of delivery. After the
goods are delivered fo the customer
for acceptance and a receipt is
obtained, customers obtain control
of products. The Group confirms the
income from sales of goods.

(b) Overseas sales

The overseas sales of the Group's
products mainly consisted of sales of
optical fiber preforms, opfical fibres,
optical fibre cables and related
products fo overseas exports. The
Group generally enters info offshore
price terms with its customers, and the
purchasers obtain control of products
at the fime of offshore declaration.
The Group confirms the income from
sales of goods.

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SHEEMAARET)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21.

22,

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

Revenue (Contd)
(2) Rendering of labour services

The Group provides labor services mainly
fo provide shortterm technical services.
After the Group completes technical
service confents and obtains customer
acceptance orders, it provides income
from labor services based on the fair
value of the contfract or agreement price
received or receivable.

(3) Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a fime
proportion basis with reference fo the
principle and the applicable effective
interest rate.

(4) Royalty income of unpatented technologies

The royalty income of unpatented
fechnologies is calculated according fo the
charging fime and method agreed in the
relevant contract or agreement.

Cost

Contract costs are either the incremental costs
of obtaining a contract with a customer or the
costs to fulfil a contract with a customer.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are
those costs that the Group incurs to obtain a
confract with a cusfomer that it would not have
incurred if the contract had not been obtained
e.g. an incremental sales commission. The
Group recognises as an asset the incremental
cosfs of obtaining a contract with a customer
if it expects to recover those costs. Other cosfs
of obtaining a contract are expensed when
incurred.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - RREZEHBUR - St fhEH ()

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

22. Cost (Contd) 22 - BRKFE/Z)

If the costs to fulfil a contract with a customer
are not within the scope of invenfories or other
accounting standards, the Group recognises an
assef from the costs incurred to fulfil a contract
only if those costs meet all of the following
criferia:

- the costs relate directly to an existing
contract or to a specifically identifiable
anticipated confract, including direct
labour, direct materials, allocations of
overheads (or similar costs), costs that are
explicitly chargeable to the customer and
other cosfs that are incurred only because
the Group entered into the confract;

—  the cosfs generate or enhance resources
of the Group that will be used in satisfying
(or in continuing to satisfy] performance
obligations in the future;

—  the costs are expected fo be recovered.

Assets recognised for the incremental costs of
obfaining a contract and assets recognised for
the costs to fulfil a contract (the “assets related
fo confract costs”) are amortised on a systematic
basis that is consistent with the transfer fo the
cusfomer of the goods or services to which the
assets relate and recognised in profit or loss
for the current period. The Group recognises
the incremental costs of obtaining a contract as
an expense when incurred if the amortisation
period of the asset that the entity otherwise
would have recognised is one year or less.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Conrd)
22. Cost (Contd)

The Group recognises an impairment loss in
profit or loss fo the extent that the carrying
amount of an asset related to contract cosfs
exceeds:

- remaining amount of consideration that the
Group expects fo receive in exchange for
the goods or services to which the asset
relates;

—  the costs that relate directly fo providing
those goods or services that have not yet
been recognised as expenses.

23. Employee benefits
(1) Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses,
social security confribufions such as
medical insurance, work injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing fund,
measured at the amount incurred or at the
applicable benchmarks and rates, are
recognised as a liability as the employee
provides services, with a corresponding
charge fo profit or loss or included in the
cost of assefs where appropriate.

(2) Post-employment benefits — defined
contribution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations of the People’s Republic
of China, the Group participated in
a defined contribution basic pension
insurance in the social insurance system
esfablished and managed by government
organisations. The Group makes
confributions to basic pension insurance
plans based on the Qppﬁcoble benchmarks
and rates stipulated by the government.
Basic pension insurance confributions are
recognised as part of the cost of assets
or charged to profit or loss as the related
services are rendered by the employees.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

23. Employee benefits (Contd) 23 -WIFHM/ Z)

(3) Termination benefits

When the Group terminates the
employment with employees before
the employment contracts expire, or
provides compensation under an offer fo
encourage employees fo accept voluntary
redundancy, a provision is recognised
with a corresponding expense in profit or
loss at the earlier of the following dates:

—  When the Group cannot unilaterally
withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employee
termination plan or a curtailment
proposal;

— When the Group has a formal
detailed restructuring plan involving
the payment of termination benefits
and has raised a valid expectation in
those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starfing to implement
that plan or announcing its main
features to those affected by it.

24. Government grants

Government grants are transfers of monetary
assets or non-monetary assets from the
government to the Group at no consideration
except for the capital contribution from the
govermnment as an investor in the Group.

A government grant is recognized when there
is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching fo the grant.

If o government grant is in the form of a
transfer of a monetary asset, it is measured at
the amount that is received or receivable. If a
government grant is in the form of a transfer of
a non-monetary asset, it is measured af its fair
value.
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[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

24, Government grants (Contd)

In addition to the government subsidy for the
following policy-based discount, a government
grant obtained by the Group for acquisition
or construction or in the form of long-term
asset is deemed to be related fo an assef. A
govemment grant obfained by the Group ofher
than assetrelated government grants is deemed
fo be relafed fo income. A govemnment grant
related fo an asset is recognized initially as
deferred income and amortized to profit or loss
in the same period according fo a reasonable,
systematic approach by instalments over the
useful life of the assef. A government grant
related fo income that compensates the Group
for expenses or losses to be incurred in the
subsequent periods is recognized initially as
deferred income and recognized in profit or loss
in the same period in which the cost expenses
or losses are recognized. A government grant
that compensates the Group ?or cost expenses
or losses incurred is recognized in profit or loss
immediately.

The accounting treatment for the policy-based
concessional loan discounts obtained by the
Group was as follows:

— The finance department allocated the
inferest-subsidy funds fo the loan bank.
If the lending bank provides loans to the
Company at a policy-based preferential
interest rate, the borrowing amount actually
received was used as the book value
of the loan, and the relevant loan was
calculated according to the loan principal
and the policy pre?erenﬁ(ﬂ interest rate.
Cost.

— If the finance department directly
distributed the discount interest funds fo the
Group, the corresponding discount would
be used to offset the relevant borrowing
Ccosts.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

AREEHER - RE1EH/5)

4 - B )

AEBMEGH) ~ BT R AR
SHBFMBIN - BREERKIN
Htpm AR EPEENBT
18 B /& 514 2= A8 B8 O BT
Byo REBEGH EEEMRMN
Z 9B B At TR B E 7 B Ml 2
R BRTFEE) - B2EERRED
BB - ARBEHEERLE
W E - WHEAEBEEERASS
RERAIE - RN TED Bi5H
ANE HiE e o BRI 1 B &9 BT
B AR AR (B AN & B AR
HRMAERK A ERRIBXRE
AEEBEBRREL RS - I
FERERAMAA BRI R D
M SFAEHED  ORANE
EALEE HEMNEEKAE B
HIBKE - AIEHFAE BB -

AEEBMEHRREEEEREE
WETERENER

— HVEREEESEMNGLER
RIT B ERERITABR %
BEM K@ F R ER
B AEBRKEINER S
ERERNAREE - &R
fERARE M Z BRI EER
K HEPMERER ©

- MBSUSELERENSG
AEBH - 58 EHORE BT
ARG RER o




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHBUR - GHfhet/2)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25. Income tax 25 - g

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss except fo the extent that they relate fo
business combinations or items recognised
directly in equity (including other comprehensive
income).

Current fax is the expected income tax payable
calculated at the applicable tax rate on taxable
income for the year, plus any adjustment to
income tax payable in respect of previous
years.

At the balance sheet date, current tax assets
and liabilities are offset if the Group has a
legally enforceable right to set them off and
also intends either to settfle on a net basis or
to realize the assets and seftle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and
their tax bases, which include the deductible
tax losses and tax credits carried forward to
subsequent years. Deferred tax assets are
recognized fo the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible tfemporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities in a fransaction that is
not a business combination and that affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (or
deductible loss). Deferred tax is not recognised
for taxable temporary differences arising from
the inifial recognition of goodwill.

BECESHMERSARAE
ER(BREMERA RGNS
REFREENAEHRIN A&
B 1% & 52 AT 15 AR FE P S B AT
AE A

EHFMEHRRANFERBME
B ORBBOERENHERFTEN
HHERAEH - I EAEFE
R FRISBLROER 2 -

HBERMBXRA MRAAEEES
VA 8R4 B R R TE A 3 B BB
INFREELIMGEE  BEE
EREAETE - PEE BAEHR
AEREMMEHABRNEHER
HSERDIR ©

BEFFERAEERREMBSHE
B BB E AN EE R
ERREREEZERE - TR
EZRRIEEELBENREEE
HEHEGREREANER B
BEMAEE AR F R A B R
BRI > BEFREHEEN
HE SR LAAR AT B2 B4 A SR 40 T 45
HEBEZENEATMESELS
MR o

MRTEBREEAHIZAERS
BAERRTZESHINBERT
FTEERAVERG AR
#B) AIZERSPEENGEE
ERTRELRLEMREM

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018

79



80

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25. Income tax (Cont'd)

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured based on the expected manner of
recovery or seflement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rafes that
are expected fo be applied in the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is seffled in
accordance with fax laws.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax assef
is reviewed at each balance sheet date.
The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the benefits of the deferred
fox asset fo be ufilized. Any such reduction is
reversed fo the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset if all the following
conditions are met:

— the taxable enfity has the legal rights to
sefile the income tax assefs and income
tax liabilities for the current period by net
amount;

— they relate fo income faxes levied by the
same fax authority on either the taxable
entity has a legally enforceable right or
set off current income tax assets against
current income tax liabilities, and different
faxable entities which either infend fo sefile
the current income tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or fo realize the assets and
sefile the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts
of deferred tax liabilities or assefs are
expected to be setiled or recovered.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

26. Operating and finance leases

27

A lease is classified as either a finance lease
or an operating lease. A finance lease is a
lease that transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of a leased
asset fo the leasee, irrespective of whether the
legal title to the asset is eventually fransferred or
not. An operating lease is a lease other than a
finance lease.

(1) Operating lease charges

Rental payments under operating leases

are recognized as costs or expenses on a

straightline basis over the lease term.
(2) Assets leased out under operating leases
The fixed assets leased out under operating
leases are depreciated in accordance
with the depreciation policies described
in Note I11.12(2), and impairment
provisions are made in accordance with
the accounting policies described in Note
lII.18. Rental income from operating leases
is recognised as income on a straightline
basis over the lease term. The initial direct
costs incurred for assefs leased out under
operating leases are capitalized, and
when the amount is large, it is charged to
profit or loss for the period on the same
basis as the rental income is recognized
over the entire lease term. When the
amount is small, it is directly charged to
profit or loss for the period.

Profit distributions to shareholders

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed
in the profit appropriation plan which will be
considered and approved after the balance
sheet date, are not recognized as a liability
af the balance sheet date but disclosed in the
nofes separately.
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[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

28.

29.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

Related parties

If a party has the power to control, jointly
control or exercise significant influence over
another party, or where two or more parties
are subject fo common control, joint control or
significant influence from another party, they
are considered fo be related parties. Related
parties may be individuals or enferprises.
Enterprises which is under common control only
from the State and that have no other related
party relationships are not regarded as related
parties.

In addition, the Company also determines the
related parties of the Group or the Company
in accordance with the Measures for the
Administration of Information Disclosure of
Listed Companies promulgated by the Securities
Regulatory Commission.

Segment reporting

The Group defermines the operating segments
on the basis of infernal structure, management
requirements and internal reporting system. If
fwo or more operating segments having similar
economic characteristics, and at the same time
the nature of each product and service, the
nafure of production process, the type or class
of customers for their products and services,
the methods used to disfribute their products or
provide their services; the influence brought by
law, administrative regulations on production
of products and provision of services of each
of the individual operating segment have the
same or similar nafure can be merged info one
operating segment. The Group determines the
reporting segment affer considering the principle
of materiality based on operating segments.

Infer-segment revenues are measured on the
basis of actual transaction price for such
transactions for segment reporting, and segment
accounting policies are consistent with those
used for the preparation of financial statements
of the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - RRIEZSHBUR - Gtfhat/#)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

30. Significant accounting estimates and
judgments

(1)

assets (see Note lll, 12 and 15) and 101213 1400 R Ff 5E

impairment of various types of assets (see TH 1M FRAGE

notes V.3, 6, 10, 12, 13 and 14 and AN HibE BB SED

note XV.1 and 3), other key sources of THEERZWNT :

esfimation uncertainty are as follows:

li)  Note V.15 - Confirmation of deferred i) MER 15—ELEF
income tax assefs. BHAEENER

li) Note IX -Fair value measurements of li) MEAL-—SBMIEAR
financial instruments. BEME -

(2) Judgments (2) R
In preparing this financial statement, EREABBHRRE - B8

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements
requires management to make esfimates
and assumptions that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Key assumptions and
judgments on uncertainties related to
estimates are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions fo accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which
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(1) fast
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the estimate is revised and in any future

periods affected.

Aparting from the information of risk
factors and fair value assumption of the
Depreciation and amortization of assets
other than fixed assets and intangible

management used significant accounting
judgments made by the Group's
accounting policies. For the accounting
policy judgments made by the BERRREATEN TR
management that have the most significant
influence on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements, refer to Note lIl. 9(5)

Termination of Recognition of Financial FEA RSN -
Assets and Financial liabilities and Note

V.3 Trade and bills receivable.
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I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
31. Changes of accounting policies

(1) Description and reasons for changes in
accounting policies

The Ministry of Finance (MOF) issued the
following revised accounting standards

and interpretations in 2017 and 2018:
— CAS No. 14 - Revenue (Revised) (the

“new revenue standard”)

— CAS No.22 - Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement
(Revised), CAS No.23 — Transfer
of Financial Assets (Revised), CAS
No.24 — Hedge Accounting (Revised)
and CAS No.37 — Presentation and
Disclosures of Financial Instruments
(Revised) (collectively the “new
financial instruments standards”)

— CAS Bullefin No.9 - Accounting of
Net Investment Losses under Equity
Method, CAS Bulletin No.10 -
Applying Revenue-based Depreciation
Method on Fixed Assets, CAS
Bullefin No.11 - Applying Revenue-
based Amortisation Method on
Intangible Assets and CAS Bulletin
No.12 - Determination of Whether
the Provider and Receiver of Key
Management Personnel Services are
Related Parties (collectively the "CAS
Bulletins No.9-12")

—  Notice on Revision of the 2018
llustrative Financial Statements

(Caikuai [2018] No.15)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid)

(1)

(2)

Description and reasons for changes in
accounting policies (Confd

The Group has applied the above revised
accounting standards and interpretations
from 1 January 2018 and adjusted the

related accounting policies.

Major impact of changes in accounting
policies

(a)  New revenve standard

The new revenue standard replaces
CAS No.14 — Revenue and CAS
No.15 - Construction Contracts
issued by the MOF in 2006 (the “old

revenue standard”).

Under old revenue standard, the
Group recognised revenue when
the risks and rewards had passed to
the customers. The Group's revenue
from sales of goods was recognised
when the following conditions were
met: the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of the goods had
been transferred to the customer,
the amount of revenue and related
costs could be reliably measured,
the relevant economic benefits would
probably flow to the Group and the
Group retained neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over the goods sold.
Revenue from rendering of services
and revenue from construction
contracts were recognised by
reference fo the sfage of complefion
of the transaction at the balance
sheet date.
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[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting
pohjcies (Confd)

(a)

New revenve standard (Cont'd)

Under new revenue standard, revenue
is recognised when the customer
obitains control of the promised goods
or services in the confract:

Revenue is recognised when the Group
satisfies the performance obligation in
the confract by transferring the control
over relevant %oods or services fo
the customers. The Group satfisfies g
performance obligation over time i
certain criteria is met; or otherwise, a
performance ob\li/g/cﬁon is safisfied at
a point in time. Where a confract has
fwo or more performance obligafions,
the Group determines the stand-alone
selling price at contract inception of
the distinct good or service underlying
each performance obligation in" the
confract and allocates the transaction
price in proportion to those stand-
alone selling prices. The Group
recognises as revenue the amount of
the transaction price that is allocated
to each performance obligation.
The fransaction price is the amount
of consideration fo which the Group
expects to be entiled in exchange for
fransferring promised ?oods or services
fo a cusfomer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.
The Group recognises the fransaction
price only fo the extent that it is highly
robable that a significant reversal
in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur when
the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is subsequently
resolved. Where the confract confains
a significant finoncm%1 component,
the Group recognises The fransaction
price at an amount that reflects the
Frice that a customer would have paid
or the promised goods or services if
the customer had ‘paid cash for those
goods or services when (or as) they
fransfer to the customer. The difference
between the amount of promise
consideration and the cash selling
rice is amortised using an effective
interest method over the confract term.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

DNEEESFEER - SFHEF ()

31 FEFMBRHEE/Z)

(2)

BENETENE(E)

(o)  FTHRAER (&)

R AT
A2 98 25
A 18 B B B

ER 3 ot

S 5= oA

=\
Tl

FE B

[ S=ay
Jisx At

g PO 25

CFE - TS
SR B0

- - S-S

- IMESHE BB N o FTH

TORM BT RS S S B
|

- 3wl - I pE A
]
%
3}
H

30 P 7 T B T R T ) P D o T D 5 488 25 N T 8 5 D i) 25 Bl )

ShmioD> > | M
S IBHES

W
ZF
=i

- P BT o Ad2%

. o 10 | 11 33 32 4 0 ol 5 5% 3 T8k 0 D\ 54 Pl
S TR DN 535 50 Y S 1 98 P b o S8 T s 2

B
=
¢

nR

3% ik S B0 5 - B3 2| S5 (ot e 55 B0 D2 i S8 B 2R A ) S R
o g 3 NS T HF 7 1 K 33 ok 3 P ok

B Stk 3 R

T

N
7t

P D W o5 SRR IR D> 5 (1 8B 355 k) 3 3 o SR Y 55 58wl 20 23 30

SHERXHRD JR 55 BERE > 5 i 1 bt 46 mE N Y i A5 488 5 0 Fr 0 O

o S 3 N0 B T oA PR > R T o (O 7 S O T OX el St B R -
~ ) D mg - S ST o D2 BY s omy S DA > i e

ﬂ
o

- 3TN ok 8

BTN TRE R - B R R N S



NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting
policies (Contd)

(a)  New revenve standard (Cont'd)

The Group have adjusted the relevant
accounting policies in accordance
with the specific provisions on specific
matfers or fransactions under new
revenue standard, such as confract
costs, quality assurance deposits,
principal versus agent considerations,
sale with a right of return, additional
purchase options, infellectual property
licenses, repurchase arrangements,
receivables in advance, and the
processing of the non-refundable
initial fee.

Under new revenue standard, the
Group presents a contract liability
in the balance sheet based on the
relationship between the Group's
performance and the customer's
payment. At the same time, the
Group provides more disclosures
on revenue and related information
based on the disclosure requirements
under new revenue standard, such
as relevant accounting policies,
significant judgments (measurement
of variable consideration, the method
used to allocate the transaction price
to each performance obligation,
the assumption used for estimating
stand-alone selling price of each
performance obligation, efc.),
information of contracts with
customers (revenue recognised in
current period, contract balance,
performance obligation, efc.),
information of assets related to
contfract costs, efc.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SHEEMAARET)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting
policies (Confd)

(a)

(6]

New revenve standard (Cont'd)

The effect of adopting new revenue
standard on the Group's accounting
policies are as follows:

For the receivables in advance
received from customers for the
tfransfer of goods (or service
provision|, the Group refers fo them
as “receivables in advance” under
the old revenue standard. Under the
new revenue standard, based on the
relationship between the performance
of obligations by the enterprise
and the payment from customers,
the Group's obligation to transfer
goods to customers after receiving
the consideration from them shall be
presented as “contract liabilities” on
the balance sheet from 1 January
2018, and no adjustments will be
made to the comparative financial
statements.

New financial instruments standardls

The new financial instruments
standards revise CAS No.22 —
Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement, CAS No.23
— Transfer of Financial assets and
CAS No.24 - Hedging issued by
the MOF in 2006 and CAS No.37
— Presentation and Disclosures of
Financial Instruments (collecting the
“old financial instruments standards”).
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - RREZEHBUR - St fhEH ()
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid) 31 FEFHBRHEE/Z)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting (2) BENZIEHEE)
policies (Contd)
(b)  New financial instruments standards (b) FremITAER(&)
(Contd)
e T AER S

The new financial instruments
standards classify financial assets info
three basic categories: (1) financial
assefs measured at amortised cost;
(2) financial assets measured at
FVOCI; and (3) financial assets
measured at FVTPL. The classification
of financial assets under the new
financial instruments standards is
generally based on the business
model in which a financial asset
is managed and its contractual
cash flow characteristics. The new
financial instruments standards
cancel the previous categories of
held to maturity investments, loans
and receivables and available for
sale financial assets under the old
financial instruments standards.
Under the new financial instruments
standards, derivatives embedded in
contracts where the host is a financial
assef are never separated. Instead,
the hybrid financial instrument as a
whole is assessed for classification

The adoption of new financial
instruments standards does not have
a significant impact on the Group's
accounting policies for financial
liabilities.

BEEHR=AELS
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EMERMEE (2N
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REMRAZINHEK
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AHLESREE=E
DR o BB R
TARER  RAPTAET
AETBREMEENT
BRFSHFHEK - M2
KRR T AREE
RAREREED RN
TRRAARRE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SBREMBARKET)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting
policies (Confd)

()

New financial instruments standardls

(Contd)
As at 1 January 2018, the Group did

not designate any financial assets or
financial liabilities as financial assets
or financial liabilities measured at
FVPL, and did not revoke the previous
designation.

The new financial instruments
standards replace the “incurred loss”
model in the old financial instruments
standards with the ECL model. The
ECL model requires an ongoing
measurement of credit risk associated
with a financial asset and therefore
recognises ECls earlier than under the
“incurred loss” accounting model in
the old financial instruments standards
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - RREZEHBUR - St fhEH ()
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid) 31 FEFHBRHEE/Z)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting (2) BENZIEHEE)
policies (Contd)
(b)  New financial instruments standards (b) FremITAER(&)
(Contd)

The ECL model applies to the
following item:

— financial assets measured at
amortised cost;

The ECL model does not apply fo
investments in equity insfruments.

Save for certain exceptions, the
Group has made refrospective
adjustments fo the classification and
measurement (including impairment)
of the financial instruments in
accordance with the New Financial
Instruments Standards. The difference
between the original carrying amount
of financial instruments and their
carrying amount as at the adoption
date of the New Financial Instruments
Standards (i.e., 1 January 2018)
is credited to retain earnings or
other comprehensive income at the
beginning of 2018. In addition, the
Group did not make any adjustments
to the comparative financial
statements.

[FEHE AR IERE
AR TFIRE :

- NEARAHE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SBREMBARKET)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting
policies (Confd)

(c]

Interprefations No. 9 = 12

The Group adjusted the relevant
accounting policies based on
requirements under Inferprefation No.
9 — 12 relating to the accounting
treatments on investment net loss
under equity method, the depreciation
and amortisation methods of fixed
assets and intangible assets and
recognition and disclosure of related-
party recipient of key management
personnel service.

For the accounting freatments on
investment net loss under equity
method, comparative figures have
been adjusted retrospectively. For
the depreciation and amortisation
method of fixed assets and intangible
assets and recognition and disclosure
of associates of key management
personnel service, the Group adopted
prospective approach and did not
adiust the comparative figures.

The adoption of Interprefations No.
9 — 12 does not have any material
impact on the financial position and
operating results of the Group.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

Il SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZEHE - Srtflst (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid) 31 EEFBRMHBE/F)

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting (2) BENIEHEE)
policies (Contd)

(d)  Presentation of Financial Statements (d) BIBIHZSH

The Group prepared its 2018 annual
financial statements in accordance
with the format for financial statements
specified by Cai Kuai [2018] No.15
and refrospectively adjusted the
presentation of the related financial

AEBEREY S
[2018] 155k M Bf
BHRREAFEE2018
FEMBERE - LHRA
EPHEREE T A
BATE SRR TR o

stafements.

The impacts of the relevant 16 78 71) 5 8 B R & 0
presentation adjustments are as T 4
follows:

ltems affected in the consolidated 20179 12A318 % &

balance sheet as at 31 December BHAHEERBRE
2017: B :
The Group
A&E
Before Adjusiment After
adjustment amounts adjustment
TR HEY HEE

Bills receivable W&

Trade receivables  [EYEERL

Trade and bills EREER
receivable FEYRBR 3

588,546,632 (588,546,632 -
1,834,657,244  (1,834,657,244) -

- 2423203876 2,423,203,876
13,373,336 -

Dividends receivable FEUIEF (13,373,336)
Other receivables ek 08,349,552 13,373,336 111,722,888
Bills payable ERER 293,832,710 (293,832,710) =
Trade payables FEfHBRR 1,051,927, 402 (1,051,927,402) =
Trade and bills ENEER

payable EfERR —  1,345,760,112  1,345,760,112
Interests payable FERFIE 8,189813 (8,189,813) =
Other payables Hiti e 350,815,468 8,189,813 359,005,281
Tofal At =
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND - ARIEESRBGR - g5HEE (8D

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid) 31 FEFMBRHEE/Z)
(2) Major impact of changes in accounting (2) BENIERE(E)
policies (Confd)
(d]  Presentation of Financial Statements (d] BIFE#RZS7R(E)
(Contd)
ltems affected in the balance sheet 20179 12A318 % &
of the parent company as at 31 ENBRREERGER
December 2017: HE :
The Company
VNG|
Before Adjusiment After
adjustment amounts adjustment
AR BEY BEE
Bills receivable ERERE 582,931,872 (582,931,872 =
Trade receivables  EYEEER 1,800,051,280 (1,800,051,280) =
Trade and bills EREER
receivable FEUBR R - 2,3820983152 2382983152
Dividends receivable fEl iR 13,373,336 (13,373,336) -
Other receivables ek 257,473,789 13,373,336 270,847,125
Bills payable ERER 308,832,446 (308,832,446) =
Trade payables ERERE 1,286,860,076 (1,286,860,076) =
Trade and bills ERNEER
payable FERTRRIR = 1,595,692522 1,595,692 522
Interests payable ERFIE 8,163,676 (8,163,676) =
Other payables HAt R 215,621,041 8,163,676 223,784,717
Tofal At -

94 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND - ARIEESFBGR - gFHEE (8D

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid) 31 FEFHBRHEE/Z)
(2) Major impact of changes in accounting (2) BENZIEHEE)
policies (Contd)
(d)  Presentation of Financial Statements (d) BIFEEKS#H (&)
(Contd)
ltems affected in the consolidated 017FXFERFE
income statement and the income WA HFBRME AR
statement of the parent company for MEXRIER :
the half year of 2017:
The Group
A5E
Before Adjusiment Ader
adjustment amounts adjustment
TR BEY HE%

Administraive
expenses ERER 443,137,987 [156,733,083) 286,404,904
R&D expenses HEER = 156,733,083 156,733,083

Total = =
The Company
ARA
Before Adjustment Adter
adjustment amounfs adjustment
HEH HEH HER

Administrative
expenses EBER 350,316,342 (123,192,088) 227,124,254
R&D expenses HEER - 123,192,088 123,192,088

Tofal At -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid)

(3) Based on the comparative financial
statement after retrospective adjustment
(Note 11.31(2) (d)) in accordance with the
requirements of Cai Kuai [2018] No.15,
the Group summarized the impacts on the
consolidated balance sheet and the items
of the parent company as at 1 January
2018 due to changes in accounting
policies without retrospective adjustment
under the aforementioned Note 111.31(2)
(a)-(c) as follows:

= AREESFEE - SRHEEH )

31 FREHBRNHEE

(3) AEBMUZEBHE[2018]15
HREENARME=
31(2)(d)) #& & Lo 8 B % ]
RAER WERWE=-
31(2)(a)-(c) F T EHFHEH
BN BESEH 2018514
IBEHEERERREAD
AIEHEENTEEANT

The Group
158
Carrying omount Carrying amount
as at 1 Jonuary asot 1 Janua
2018 201
before adjustment Remeasurement  afer ocjusment
EL4) EL
01851818 01851518
RELHE BfiitE RaLH
Reclassiication
ERE
Impact ofhe
Impactofthe ~ new finanial
new revenue insiruments
sondard stondards
Hen
fhAgHyE  IERAME
Is: BE:
Financial assels hed for roding* X5 4BEE 4,599.225 - 7513923 - 42013148
Availobleforsale finonciol ossels ~ éESRAE 138,748 424 — (138,748 424) = =
Invesimen's i ofher equily EfERTERE
instumens** = = 101,234,501 - 101,234,501
Liabiltes:; B
Recelpt n advonce YA 241,566,904 (149,136,904) = = 92430000
Contract iabilies oFEE - 149,136,904 = - 149,136,904
Shareholders'equify: Rigs
Oteer comprehiensie income £tz kis 06,464,721 = (215847 - 04,306,249
Refained eamings RARHE 2,935,966.730 - 2,158472 - 2538,125,202
Note*:  Such financial assets are measured at FYTPL; Ef* LRANAABEFERR
ZHTALHBEENERE
B
Note**: Such financial assets are measured at FVTCI. 0 WEBUAAEBEGEAE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - ARIEZS K - S5Hh5H4)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont'd)
31. Changes of accounting policies (Conid) 31 - EEEHBEMHEE &)

(3) Based on the comparative financial (3) AEBUREHE[2018]15
statement after retrospective adjustment HAREENARME=
(Note 11.31(2) (d)) in accordance with the 31(2)(d)) # & b & 8 3% R
requirements of Cai Kuai [2018] No.15, RAEHW HEMME= -
the Group summarized the impacts on the 31(2)(a)-(c) BN EH AR K
consolidated balance sheet and the items EHBEBEL 2018414
of the parent company as at 1 January IHEHEERBERRERD
2018 due to changes in accounting AEEANFEELNT
policies without retrospective adjustment (&)
under the aforementioned Note 111.31(2)

(a)-(c) as follows: (Cont'd)
The Company
LN
Carrying amount Carrying amount
asat 1 Jonuary asat 1 Jonuary
018 018
before odjusment Remeasurement  afer ocjusment
LT EE
08%1A18 NI8F1A1R
KESE EifitE BEcH
Redlossificaton
G|
Impact ofhe
Impoctofhe ~ new financl
NEW revenue Instruments
stondord stondards
bk
fhARAEe  IRREE
Assets: RE:
Availobleforsale financicl assets WL ESBER 101,024 501 - [101,024,501) = =
Investments in ofter equily EHERTARE
instruments** = = 101,024,501 = 101,024,501
Liobltes: af:
Recelpt n advonce WG 134,778,345 = (134778 349) = =
Controctiabiles ARAfR = - 134778345 - 134778345
Shareholders" equity: RREE:
Other compiehensie income~~ ErtzA % 00,685,225 - (215847 - 58526753
Refained eamings RARRE 2,218,630,343 - 2,158472 - 2220788815

Note**: Such financial assets are measured at FVTOCI

0 BWEANAABEMEAR
REARMEARENE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. TAXATION - HiE
1. Major taxes and tax rates 1. FERBERRE
Types Tax basis Tax rates
BiE fEie B

Value added tax

HEEH

Enterprise income tax

The amount of output tax calculated on 6%,16% or 17%
the basis of sales revenue and taxable

service income calculated in accordance with

the tax law, after deducting the amount of input

tax that can be deducted in the current period,

the difference is the value-added tax payable.

REFFEH

BEOER T B HE B MM BN SR AR ER 6% > 16%
FHESHIRTIRE - FEHNRE B AR M 17%
HEIRBER - ZHEAD RERIEET

Calculated according to taxable income Note

RGPS AR AT K at

Note: The income tax rates applicable to the Company and
subsidiaries located in Mainland China in 2017 and for the six
months ended 30 June 2018 are 25%. The statufory tax rate of
the subsidiaries established by the Company in Hong Kong in
2017 and for the six months ended 30 June 2018 is 16.5%.
The sfatutory tax rate for the subsidiaries of the Company
esfablished in the Republic of Indonesia in 2017 and for the
six months ended 30 June 2018 is 25%. The sfatutory tax rate
for subsidiaries of the Company established in the Republic
of South Africa in 2017 and for the six months ended 30
June 2018 is 28%. The statutory tax rate of the subsidiary
established by the Company in the Kingdom of Thailand in
2017 and for the six months ended 30 June 2018 is 20%. The
statutory tax rate of the company’s subsidiary in the Republic of
the Philippines in 2017 and for the six months ended 30 June
2018 is 30%. The sfatufory fax rate for the subsidiaries of the
Company established in the State of Israel in 2017 and for the
six months ended 30 June 2018 is 24%. The sfafutory tax rafe
for the subsidiaries of the Company esfablished in Singapore
for the six months ended 30 June 2018 is 17%. The statutory
tax rate for the subsidiaries of the Company established in The
Republic of Peru for the six months ended 30 June 2018 is
29.5%

According to [Cai Shui (2018) No.32] issued by the Minisiry
of Financial and State Administration of Taxation, from 1 May
2018, where the original tax rate is 17%, the tax rate shall be
adjusted to 16% when taxpayer's taxable behavior of value-
added vat happens.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. TAXATION (Contd)

2.

Tax incentives

According fo the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No.GR201442000078 issued by the
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Administration
of Taxation and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation
Bureau, the Company was entitled to High
Tech Enterprise qualification from 14 October
2014 to 1 November 2017, and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% with pregeremid
fox freatments in deductions from research and
development costs. According fo the Highech
Enterprise Certificate No. GR201742002234
issued by Hubei Provincial Department of
Science and Technology, Hubei Provincial
Department of Finance, Hubei Provincial State
Administration of Taxation and Hubei Provincial
Local Taxation Bureau, from 30 November
2017 to 30 November 2020, the Company
would be entitled to High Tech Enterprise
quadlification, and enjoyed a preferential tax
rate of 15% with preferential fax treatments in
deductions from research and development
costs. Therefore, the Company was entitled to
a preferential tax rate of 15% in 2017 and
2018.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201542000605 issued by
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Administration
of Taxation and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation
Bureau, EverPro Technologies Company Limited,
a subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to
High Tech Enterprise qualification and enjoyed
a preferential fax rate of 15% from 28 October

2015 to 28 October 2018.

According to Article 2 of Notice on Issues
Conceming Tax Policies on Further Implementing
the Strategy of Western Development issued by
the Ministry of Finance, General Administration
of Cusfoms and State Administration of Taxation
[Cai Shui (2011) No.58], Yangtze Optical
Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co., ltd., a subsidiary
of the Company, is an enterprise under the
preferred industry set up in the western region,
which was entitled to a preferential tax rate of
ég‘ﬁirom 1 January 2017 to 31 December

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

- BlIE/ 4

2.

REE

BB A B BRME - Hd
EMHE - HLLEABERRBE
IR BB R ERN
GR201442000078 5% /= #7 $% fif
HEEEZ B2014F108 14
Z2017F 1M ATBARRAE=Z
PR EEER  LFR15%
B B U (B S A o % T 3 A At
BRI ER - RiHHILE T
BT EE ~ AL A B - b
HBRBB ML A 175 S
B #% B &) 8 GR201742002234
SRR RESE - 820174
11 A30H £20205 11 A30H
ARABZARMBRMEXEER
W Z 5 15% 1 U B B R K A
HRAMHAROBEES
bt AAR2017FE k20184
EREBHE15%HT

4

B

ES
A
A48
Gl

BB A B BRMTE -
AHRE HLABRRBBR
AR T RE B RENSH
GR201542000605 5% = #7 % i
tXEE - B2015510HA28H
£2018F 10A 288 + ARAIK
FRARGEGEE)RMEERA
AZARMRMEEER  LF
F15%TUWEBBIE o

=

BB BRAAE  BRK
B4 BB R N\ B s 75 2 A B 3 8
& 75 188 6 M B R R Y 3 N ) B B
[(2011) 58HRE =& B20174F 1
A1TBZE201812A31H AR
AN TFRARRRCELERMAR
XA B T AR FE P AP Y S B AR
EoF  EX15%0BERD® -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. TAXATION (Contd)

2.

Tax incentives (Contd)

According fo the High+ech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR201744200547 issued by Shenzhen
Science and Technology Innovation Committee,
Shenzhen Finance Committee, Shenzhen State
Administration of Taxation and Shenzhen Local
Taxation Bureau, Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity
Technologies Co., ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled fo High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential
tax rate of 15% from 17 August 2017 to 17
August 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742000482 issued by
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Administration
of Taxation and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation
Bureau, Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co.,
lid., a subsigior\/ oFthe Company, was entilled
to High Tech Enterprise qualification and, and
enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% from
28 November 2017 to 28 November 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR201742001399 issued by
Hubei Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Administration
of Taxation and Hubei Provincial Local
Taxation Bureau, Wuhan E3cloud Information
Technologies Co., lid. (former named “Wuhan
E3cloud Information Technology Co., Lid.”),
a subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to
High Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed
the preferential tax rate of 15% from 28

November 2017 to 28 November 2020.

According fo the Hightech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR201721000823 issued by Liaoning
Science and Technology Department, Liconing
Provincial Department of Finance, Liaoning
Provincial State Administration of Taxation and
Lliaoning Provincial Local Taxation Bureau,
Yangtze Optfical Fibre and Cable Shenyang
Co., ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, was
enfitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification,
and enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15%
from 1 December 2017 to 1 December 2020.

- BLIE( )

2.
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

& AOEBEHRRERER

STATEMENTS
1. Cash and cash equivalents 1- B¥ES
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EHE (REE®R) (f&2E%)
Cash in hand EERE 697,955 556,518
Cash at bank SRITIEN 1,159,745,702 1,798,957,041
Total A&t 1,160,443,657 1,799,513,559
Including: fofal Hep : FRAEHEING
amount deposited overseas  FKIBLEE 33,086,425 42,384,736

As at 30 June 2018 and 31 December 2017,
there were no restrictions on repatriation of
funds deposited overseas by the Group.

M2018F6A30BK2017 A 12
A31 8 AEBFRERINE
SHEERRE) o

Financial assets held for trading/ 2 XHHEEMEE ULAMEER
Financial assets at fair value through ERHEHHAEHEGHERN
profit or loss "E
(1) Financial assets held for trading (1) XBHEHEE
30 June
2018
20184
6A30H
(Unaudited)
Type k| (REBER)
Debt instrument investments BERTAKE 56,356,000
Equity insfrument investments Em TAKRE 6,717,889
Total At 63,073,889

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t KEE TR 2)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

2. Financial assets held for trading/ 2. ZHUEMRE ULAREE
Financial assets at fair value through BERREHGAEHMESHER
profit or loss (Contd) BEE)

(2) Financial assets at fair value through (2) UARBEFEEHSEHH
profit or loss AEHESNEREE
31 December
2017
2017 &
12A31H
(Audited)
Type &8 (B&1%)
Financial assets held for trading - equity XS & REE —
instrument investments R T HANE 4,599,225
3. Trade and bills receivable 3 BHRERERER
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 &
6H30H 12H31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
HH 23 (REEZ) (f&E%)
Bills receivable W ER (1) 322,471,304 588,546,632
Trade receivables JE U BR 7 (2)  3,179,227,258 1,834,657,244
Total A&t 3,501,698,562 2,423,203,876
(a)  Bills receivable by category la) ERFEDE
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 F
6H30H 12H31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type '8 (REEZ) (f&E%)
Bank acceptance bills RITAR N ESE 290,832,198 579,044,400
Commercial [SER S
acceptance bills 31,639,106 9,502,232
Total &5t 322,471,304 588,546,632
The aforementioned bills receivable FEREEEAE—F
were due within one year. ME|H o
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable [Contd)

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(RHERIEARSH - SHEGAARKT)
I GHMBEBREEER )

3. EERERERIER Z)

(1) Bills receivable (Contd (1) EWERE#E)

(6]  Bills receivable endorsed at the end b B FERFEEEEE
of the period/year and undue at the A BEREXH AR
balance sheet date: BRI RE IR

Amount Amount not

derecognized ~ derecognized

at 30 June at 30 June

2018 2018

20184 2018 &

6H30H 6H30H

RIEERSE FRALEZRLHE
Type BE (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

(REEZX) (REBER)

Bank acceptance bills #8774 EZ= 254,299,847 13,096,128
Total &t 254,299,847 13,096,128
Amount Amount not

derecognized at  derecognized at

31 December 31 December

2017 2017

2017 4 2017 €

12H31H 12A31H

RILHER SR  REILHERESHE
Type EE (Audited) (Audited)
(&%) (&%)

Bank acceptance bills  $817#& % EZ 225,113,959 18,822,252
Total A&t 225,113,959 18,822,252
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable [Contd)

(1)

Bills receivable (Contd)

(c] Undve endorsed bank acceptance

bills with full amount derecognised

The carrying amounts of undue
bills receivable that have been
endorsed and derecognized on
30 June 2018 and 31 December
2017 are RMB254,299,847 and
RMB225,113,959 respectively. As
at 30 June 2018 and 31 December
2017, the remaining period of
the derecognized bills was 1 to 6
months.

According to the Bill Llaw of the
People’s Republic of China, if the
acceptance bank of bills receivable
that is discounted or endorsed by
the Group refuses to pay, the holder
has recourse to the Group. The
Board believed that for the endorsed
bills that were derecognized, the
Group had substantially transferred
almost all the risks ong/rewords of
the bills. Therefore, the Group had

derecognized these bills in full.

Due fo the recourse rights of the
bearer, the Group continued fo be
involved in the derecogzition of the
nofes, and the confinued exposure fo
the maximum risk exposure resulting
in the loss of the Group amounted to
its full amount.

T SO EHRIER R A)

3.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable [Contd)
Bills receivable [Cont'd)

(1)

(c]

(d)

Undue endorsed bank accepitance
bills with full amount derecognised

(Contd)

As of 30 June 2018 and 31
December 2017, the Group did
not recognise profit or loss on the
bill endorsement date, nor did it
recognize the profit or loss for the
Feriod or accumulated gains an

osses due fo continued involvement
in the relevant bills.

Undue endorsed bank acceptance
bills with full amount not derecognised

As at 30 June 2018 and 31
December 2017, apart from the
the derecognized bills disclosed
in note V.3(1) (b) above, the
Group continued to recognize
endorsed bills of RMB 13,096,128
and RMB18,822,252. With
respect to this portion of endorsed
bills, the Board believed that the
Group still retains virtually all its
risks and rewards, including the
risk of default on endorsed gbil\sA
Therefore, the Group continued fo
fully recognised this portion of the
endorsed instruments. The bills, at
the same time, confirmed the related
payment due to the bank borrowings
generated by the sefflement of the
endorsed bills. After endorsements
were fransferred, the Group no longer
refained any right fo use endorsed
bills, including the sale, transfer or
pledge of endorsed bills fo the third
party. As at 30 June 2018 and
31 5ecember 2017, the carrying
amounts of the bills setiled by the
endorsed bills that continue to be
recognized were RMB13,096,128
and RMB 18,822,252, respectively.
The Board believed that there is no
significant difference in the fair value
of the transferred assets and relafed
liabilities.

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

T SO HRIER R A)

3. BEREBRBEER Z)

(1) ERREE)

fc)] ERBAUFERAKEIH
EFERTHILESE

(#&)
B &
E| ,
B R
TR

(d) KB EAL UL R A AT
HEZZRTELIER

M2018F 6 A30R &
20174 12A318 -
AEBRR EAH R
3(1)(b) # % B &

5 R
#
s
=
N
N

5 RRRAEH - 2

B - E AR B AR
EHREREHMIEEE
R RSEREES
RNEEZREENERN
HIR - REEHEEIR
AEBETBRECDES
EROERCAE - &2
ERSEREHE &
R ERGEME
7o R2018%F 6 A
B k20174124
B #E®IANEE
EREE BN IR
RESEA R RARE
13,096,128 T AR
#18,822,252L 0 &
=gRn BEBAE
RAHAEN AL EBE
EZRTERKX -

wW W
= S 1
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & »

STATEMENTS (Contd)
3. Trade and bills receivable [Contd)
(2) Trade receivables

fa) Andlysis of frade receivables by the
lype of customers:

Type EE

SO MRIEE TR )

3. BERERERIER Z)

(2) FEUWBRFR
(o) [ENERH 2 AER
B NNE

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
6HA30H 12H31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEZ) (e 2%)

Due from related parties & iz B EsE A &
Due from third parties ERE=FEF

196,977,825 111,065,716
3,056,522,615 1,776,966,338

Subrotal NEF
Less: allowance for B EEERAEH
doubtful debts

3,253,500,440 1,888,032,054
74,273,182 53,374,810

Total &5t

3,179,227,258 1,834,657,244
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable [Contd)

(2) Trade receivables (Contd)

(b)  Ageing analysis of trade receivables:

T SO HRIER R A)

3. EERERERIER Z)

(2) FEWRRFR(AH)

(b)  FEH AR I IR i 5 BT A0
F e

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

20184 2017 F

6H30H 12A831H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing BR# (REE®R) (f&2E%)
Within 1 year 1TEAR(E 14)

(1 year inclusive) 2,713,901,886 1,668,732,868
1-2 years 1FE2F(82%F)

(2 years inclusive| 487,920,916 173,307,893
2-3 years 2FE3F(83F)

(3 years inclusive| 23,905,545 23,718,969
3-4 years BEAF(E45)

(4 years inclusive] 7,841,261 8,474,785
4-5 years 4ES5F(B5F)

(5 years inclusive| 11,350,322 6,503,837
Over 5 years S5FE 8,580,510 7,293,702
Subrotal N 3,253,500,440 1,888,032,054
Less: allowance for B AR

doubtful debfs 74273182  53,374.810
Total =H) 3,179,227,258 1,834,657,244
The ageing of trade receivables AR ik B e R TR HE R

is calculated from the date of

recognition.

HEFIRETE -




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - S6tBi ¥ ®*RIAE Z&(4)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
3. Trade and bills receivable [Contd) 3 BHRFREBEREKIER Z)
(2) Trade receivables (Contd) (2) PEUWERTR(4F)
(c)  Additions and recoveries or reversals c] KB Fi4E - W
of allowance for doubttful debts BEHEREGIER -

during the reporting period/year:

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

20184 2017 F

6H30H 12A31H

Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
s (RIEEHK) (fe2E%)

Balance under RERMTA

the previous AT EERE

standard for

Financial

Instruments 53,374,810 43,964,275
Adjusted amount BRRTH SR

under the newly TE%RIm

applied HESHE

standard for

Financial

Instruments - -
Adjusted balance %1% #

at the H,E AR

beginning of

the period/year 53,374,810 43,964,275
Addition/ N FaEHR

(recoveries or

reversals)

during the

period,/year (i) 20,898,372 11,304,765
Written-off during  #SH, /i 8%

the period/year (i) = (1,894,230)

Balance at R ERE
the end of the
period/year 74,273,182 53,374,810
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable [Contd)
(2) Trade receivables (Contd)

(c) Additions and recoveries or reversals
of allowance for doubtful debts
during the reporting period/year:
(Cont'd)

(i) At the end of the reporting
period/year, the Group
assesses and calculates the
balance of allowance for
doubtful debts according to
the accounting policies and
accounting estimates of the
Group's allowance for doubiful
debts for trade receivables (see
Note III.9). The impairment
amount were accrued or
reversed after comparing with
the balance of allowance for
doubtful debts of the previous
fiscal year.

During the reporting period, the
Group did nof have significant
recoveries or reversals E)r frade
receivables that had been fully
impaired or provided with a
relatively large proportion of
allowance for doubtful debts
collected or reversed.

(i) During the reporting period, the
Group did not write-off trade
receivables with significant
individual amount.

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

T SO HRIER R A)

© BEREREKIER Z)

(2) FEWRRFR(AH)

lc) ZH - F5112 Wl
B R E ISR
(#&)

)l AEERERS
B/ FRRRAE
& 1B 78 U AR SRR
REBON S K
KRB HEH(2
RHE=9)a"
il I 5t H IR A
R H A
-8 FEN
BEREGBREE
T E % 5HiR
X ¥ [ E 4 # E
BREMEHE

AEBERSH
ATEFEEZHE
sHR AT IR IR
LE 1 322 BR 2 4 &Y
RUERREES
BE AR W@
EEIMIENR °

li) AN&EBEERSH
ANEBHLESE
K K FE UK BR 3K %
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S B®RRER E8/(#)

STATEMENTS (Conr'd)
3. Trade and bills receivables (Contd)
(2) Trade receivables (Contd)

(d) Five largest frade receivables by
debtors at the end of the period,/year

As at 30 June 2018 and 31
December 2017, the subtotal of
five larget trade receivables of the
Group is RMB2,074,270,611 and
RMB1,162,479,792, respectively,
representing 4% and 62% of the fofal
balance of frade receivables respectively.
The corresponding allowance for

doudiful debts is RMB3 1,478,617 and
RMB23,872,307, respeciively.

4. Prepayments for raw materials

(1) Prepayments for raw materials by

3.

4-

BRI R BRR 2/

(2) FEWRRFR(AH)

(d)

AftREA

BRES BRI,
F B BTAT B B MR
HIER

#Z=20185F6A30H K&
20175 12A318 -
& B AR A LA B JE
WEERBFT D RIBAR
#2,074,270,611 7T &
AR ¥1,162,479,792
JT o 53 Bl 15 FE IR AR R
B/ FRBEAH
B 64%M62% < 10 JE
FHIRMEIRERS
FRHBBEA DA A
31,478,617 TR ARY
23,872,307 7T ©

(1) EAREDESROT :

category:
30June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 &
6RA30H 12A31 8
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem ER (REEZ) (&%)
Related parties )] — 482,670
Third parties E=5H 132,160,687 74,350,959
Total At 132,160,687 74,833,629

As at 30 June 2018, the balance of
prepayments for raw materials were mainly
for purchasing raw materials.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

M2018F6H30H -
BNRRBBEERE
RIELER o




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

4. Prepayments for raw materials

(Contd)

(2) Ageing andlysis of prepayments for raw

4-

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

T SO HRIER R A)

AMREA/E)
(2) FEARERRRIITOT :

(3)

materials:
30 June 2018 (Unaudited) 31 December 2017 (Audited)
2018564308 (K&EEHK) 2017F12R318 (£%F%)
Amount  Percentage (%) Amount  Percentage (%)
Ageing RR kx| LAl (%) Ea L fB1(%)
Within 1 year TEAR(E 1F)
(1 year inclusive] 112,042,074 85% 73,867,013 99%
Over 1 year but within 1 ZE 24 (& 24)
2 years
(2 years inclusive) 19,338,036 15% 897,612 1%
Over 2 years 2E3%(83%)
but within 3 years
(3 years inclusive] 722,497 0% 67,324 0%
Over 3 years 3ENE 58,080 0% 1,680 0%
Total At 132,160,687 100% 74,833,629 100%

The ageing of prepayments for raw
materials is calculated starting from the
dafe of recognition.

Top five balances of prepayments for raw
materials by prepaid item as at the end of
the period/year

As at the end of 30 June 2018 and
31 December 2017, the Group's top
five balances of prepayments for raw
materials for the period/year totalled
RMB57,667,748 and RMB35,040,599,
respectively, accounting for 44% and
47% of the Group's fotal balance of
prepayments for raw materials as at the
end of the period/year.

ARiic B TR FRIARER H R

WHEtE -

(3) BREMHKBENH FX
BREEAT A BN ENREER

#ZE2018F6 A30H & 2017
F12A31 8 - REEREA
RENENFRAHES IR
AR¥ES7,667,748 TR AR
¥ 35,040,5997C A BIME T
FFIEE,F RS FTEE
A4%FNA47% °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S B®RRER E8/(#)

STATEMENTS (Cont'd)
5. Other receivables 5. HftiEkx
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 &
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EE! (RIEEHK) (RBE%)
Dividends receivable  f&E Ui Fl| (1) 29,971,473 13,373,336
Others Ei (2) 102,705,461 98,349,552
Total A&t 132,676,934 111,722,888
(1) Dividends receivable: (1) FEWRARF :
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
6HA30H 12H31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Invested company WREEMN (REEZ) (&R
Yangize Optical Fibre  RR & &(EF)
and Cable (Shanghai]  BRAF
Company Lid. 13,273,485 12,851,123
Yangtze Zhongli Optical L& & H ) 4 )t 48
Fibre and Cable BRAR
(Jiangsu) Co., lid. 10,781,988 —
Yangtze Optical Fibre &Rt &)l
and Cable Sichuan BIRAR]
Co., lid. 5,916,000 —
Wouhan Guangyuan RIZENIREF R
Electronic Technology ~ ARAT
Co., lid. = 522,213
Total S5t 29,971,473 13,373,336

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S ERRER 8/ 2)

calculated starting from the date of

recognition.

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
5. Other receivables (Contd) 5. HMEKKZ)
(2) Others (2) EHftr
fa)  Analysis by the tpe of customers: (o) EEFMEFISITT -
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type of customer EFER (REFER) (e E%)
Related companies FE U5 BB ) 11,009,188 40,558,109
Non-related companies  f& U Ik RaEE A 7 91,696,273 57,791,443
Subrtotal a5 102,705,461 98,349,552
Less: Allowance for B BEREE
doubitful debts = —
Total At 102,705,461 98,349,552
(b}  Ageing analysis: (b] ZERERAITRAT -
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
6HA30H 12H31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing IR (RBER) (=)
Within 1 year TEUR(E 1F)
(1 year inclusive) 94,073,209 92,100,774
1-2 years 12 2F(52%)
(2 years inclusive] 5,998,753 3,953,932
2-3 years 2FZEIF(3F)
(3 years inclusive| 1,658,781 1,988,702
Over 3 years 3FLE 974,718 300,144
Subotal NEE 102,705,461 98,349,552
Less: Allowance for B REREE
doubitful debts = =
Total At 102,705,461 98,349,552
The ageing of other receiables is BR e B L fth FE UK BR SR e

REERRAH -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

5. Other receivables (Contd)
(2) Others (Contd)

(c]  Analysis by nature of amounts:

T SO EHRIER R A)

5. HftEswk/ Z)
(2) EHEtw(#&)
)] BHEIEESEENR

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 &
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Nature of amounts B4 & (REER) (R&%)
Amount due from  FEUBIEE A 7] Note
related companies 23 11,009,188 40,558,109
Amount due from  FERAERER
loans of B
non-controlling
interests 7,544,924 12,906,155
Security deposits for #Z1Z{RES
tender 27,571,810 18,045,922
Others Hity 56,579,539 26,839,366
Sub-otal N+ 102,705,461 98,349,552
less: allowance for & : EBRER
doubitful debts = =
Total A&t 102,705,461 98,349,552

Note: As at 30 June 2018 and 31 December
2017, the Group provided principal entrusted
loan principal of RMB10,000,000 and
RMB40,000,000 respectively fo the Group's
joint venture, Yangize Optical Fibre and
Cable Sichuan Co., lid., and the loan interest
rafe range was 4.1% and 4.002% - 4.75%
respecfively.

3 M2018F6A308 R
2017412A318 &
SERAEENEED
ERRAGRBETIIE
RABREZTERA
SRHDABARE
10,000,0007E AR
#40,000,0007C * &
RFNEBED R AL.1%
#4.002%- 4.75% °

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &4fRI 2% E B =58 ()

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
6. Inventories

(1) Inventories by category

Inventories by
categories FRER

6 FW
(1) #ESE

30 June 2018 (Unaudited)
20184 6 A 30 B (KREEX)
Provision for
diminution
Book value invalue  Carrying amount
BREIRRER BREEE REEE

Row materials and ~ RATR Rfst
spare parts

Work in progress EER

Finished goods in stock Bz

416,480,035 (26,431,091) 390,048,944
109,746,070 (205,614) 109,540,456
467,836,175 (6,402,182) 461,433,993

Total At

994,062,280 (33,038,887 961,023,393

Inventories by
categories FEER

31 December 2017 [Audited)
2017412 A 31 B(&KHEX)

Provision for

diminution
Book value invalue  Carrying amount
AR AR BREER FRE(EE

Row materials and ~ R# R Rt
spare parts

Work in progress EER

Finished goods in stock EEfz7E

330,431,263 [22,399,006) 308,032,257
85,671,988 (230,360) 85,441,628
343,766,407 (6,772,126] 336,994,281

Tofal At

759,869,658 [29,401,492) 730,468,166
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

6. Inventories (Contd)

(2) Analysis of the movements of inventories

(3)

for the period

6 #H

& SO HRIER R (E)

(2) FEFXHSBERSTOT

Opening balance Closing balance
on1January  Increase during  Decrease during on 30 June
2018 the period the period 2018
2018 F 2018 %
1R1B88 AR ME AHEOE  6AJ0AME
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Inventories by category FHER (&%) (RIGER) (RIEER) (RIBER)
Raw materials and spare parts BT K 330,431,263 3,760,886,528  (3,674,837,756) 416,480,035
Work in progress EER 85,671,988 663,176,301 (639,102,219 109,746,070
Finished goods in stock EEHEMA 343,766,407  4,118,458,633  (3,994,388,865) 467,836,175
Subdotal et 759,869,658  8,542,521,462  (8,308,328,840) 994,062,280
Less: provision for diminutionin 7 : & B EER
value of inventories 29,401,492 10,251,245 (6,613,850) 33,038,887
Total A3t 730,468,166  8,532,270,217  (8,301,714,990) 961,023,393
Provision for decline in inventories (3) FEKREEE
Reversal or
Opening balance written off  Closing balance
on 1 January Charge for during on 30 June
2018 the period the period 2018
2018% 2018%
1R1B8%E AR AHEHE  CA30HHBE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Inventories by category FHER (&%) (RIGER) (RIEER) (RIEER)
Raw materials and spare parts BRATH Rt 22,399,006 5,096,172 (3,374,300) 24,120,878
Work in progress TEER 230,360 108,711 (133,457) 205,614
Finished goods in stock EEER 6,772,126 5,046,362 (3,106,093) 8,712,395
Total A3t 29,401,492 10,251,245 (6,613,850) 33,038,887
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

6. Inventories (Contd)

(3)

Provision for decline in inventories (Confd

The provision for decline in inventories
mainly due to the obsolescence of the
inventory or the decline in the sales
price. Reversal or written off during the
period was due to the fact that part of
the inventory that had been provided for
decline in previous years was fransferred
out of the corresponding provision for
decline for sale this period.

The Group used the nef realizable value
and cost reduction method as the basis
for accruing the provision for decline in
inventories.

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(RHERIEARSH - SHEGAARKT)
I GHMBERERERR)

6 HH(E)
(3) HFHEBREXEHBE)

FEREEGNFRIER
ARfFERERRHHERE
1T BE o AN I8 5 2 R 0 BB
DENAATF RO RKEE
FOFERAPE L EmE
HERE B AR RO BB -

A6 B4R R ] HE IR F(E K
AABAEE R REFEKRE
RN -

7. Other current assets 7 HftGEHEE

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

2018 4 2017 &

6H30H 12AH31H
ltem EE (Unaudited) (Audited)
(REERK) (21%)

Deductible VAT input fax FRE NG E R AR 52,212,499 46,152,301
Pre-paid income fax FERFSH 76,475 887,752
Others Ht 379,622 =
Total &5 52,668,596 47,040,053
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tBf#RxkE 738 ()
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

8. Available-for-sale financial assets 8 THHESRHEE
(1) Information of available-for-sale financial (1) ATHEESREERR
assets:

31 December 2017 [Audited)
2017412 A 31 B(&LEX)

Provision for

diminution
Book value invalue  Carrying amount
Item HH BRI RAEE HELERE BREEE
Availableforsale  A#tHEEKTE
debt instrument 37,513,923 — 37,513,923
Availableforsale It &E#RTA
equity instrument
— measured at —BRABEGEN
fair value Q6,684,388 — 96,684,388
— measured — R A 2R
at cost 7,089,492 (2,539,379) 4,550,113
Total Bt 141,287,803 (2,539,379) 138,748,424
(2) Available-for-sale financial assets (2) 2017 EEREAABENE
?8?;ured by fair value at the end of WAL ESREE
Availablefor-  Available- for-
sale equity sale debt
instrument instrument Total
A E A E
T A EFETE =5
(Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
Cost of equity
instrument and BRTAREBHKIA
debt instrument B R Q727,032 37,000,000 46,727,032
Fair value NREE 96,684,388 37,513,923 134,198,311
Of which: Hep e
Accumulated RETETAH A
amount of melkEmn
fair value DREE
changes HEEHE
accrued to
other
comprehensive
income 86,957,356 513,923 87,471,279
Amount of BEHERESSE

impairment has
been accrued = = =
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REFXP B RRME

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6fRI 2R E B =58 ()

STATEMENTS (Cont'd)
8. Available-for-sale financial assets 8. FWHHESMEE Z)
(Contd)
(4) Changes in the impairment of available- (4) 2017 FAtHESRMEER
for-sq?e financial assets: EEHERMT :
Availablefor- Availablefor-
sale equity sale debt
instrument instrument
At E A& Total
HETH EHETE At
[Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
Impairment provision ¥ &% (&%) (&%) (&&ER)
Balance as at FURFERGRTE
1 January 2017
and 31 December
2017 (2,539,379) = (2,539,379)
9. Long-term receivables 9. ERHAMUWR
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &€
6HA30H 12831 H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem 1EH (REEER) (f2E1%)
Amount due from EWZTER
entrusted loans 20,000,000 30,000,000
less: impairment B OREER
provisions - -
Sub-otal NEF 20,000,000 30,000,000
less: portion due W —FRE S
within one year = 10,000,000
Total At 20,000,000 20,000,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments

(1) Long-term equity investments by category:

10 - RAARR MR

T EOEIBHRREEER 4)

(1) REREREIEMOT :

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 20174
6A30H 12H31H
Item 1EHH (Unaudited) (Audited)
(REEZX) (5= %)
[nvestments in HEAPENRE

joint ventures

1,268,776,086 1,234,462,447

Investments in associates — $Ef & R E 311,975,404 11,534,025
S bsfetal et 1,580,751,490 1,245,996,472
less: impairment provision & : JR{EXERE

— joint ventures —RENE 4,130,000 4,130,000
Tofal &t 1,576,621,490 1,241,866,472
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S BRREAR =8 (42)

122

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 10 - RHIBRERRT 2/
(2) The analysis of changes in long-term (2) RERERELHNESEHE
ec1uity investments during the period is as MW
FO IOWS:
Changes during the period
AR
Share of et
profi/netoss) Bolance of
ofheinvesed  Cosh dvidends impoiment
comapries per orprofis Unrealized provison of
Bolonce on Addiiondl ~~ shoreholding  decoredfobe  downsream Bolonce on the end
Vonvory 018 investment oo dirbued  omsocions  30ne 2018 of e period
BEREH
SENBRE
N1gE BiFHE/ SERmE #ER pulk3 REER
181888 ENRE (¥E#) BAdAR %% 6AABE BRGE
Invested componies HRREEL Unaudited) Unaudlted) (Unaudted) (Unaudited] (Unaudied) Unauited) Unaudited)
(REER)  (REEQ)  (REEM)  (REER)  (REER)  (REER)  (FEER)
Joint ventures RERE
Shanlou HiTech Zone Ao Xing UERHERE X AR
Opical Commuricafion Equipment ~~ FEBRAT
Co,, ld 95,961,044 = 5719151 - (6459832 94820363 -
Yongize Opiiol e and Cable 2
Sichuon Co, Ld ARAF 71,640,083 = 549340 (5916000 (1294493 69,898930 =
Shenzhen SDGI Opical ibre MIEEE LS
Co,, ld BRAR 168,690,356 - 7500486 - 3259561 179472403 -
Yongize Zhongl Opical Fibeond ~ iTERR AR A%t
Cable iangsy) Co., Ld ARAF 140951 488 - 1022372 10781988 (1,795,235 138,596,637 -
Yongtze Opicl Fibre and Coble &A%
[Shanghail Co,, L 216,835,440 = 14486595 (13273489 805,144 218,853,694 -
Wihan Guongyuan Eectoric
Technology Co, Lid 1841427 = 2713 = = 1,864,140 =
Yangize (Wuhan] Opiical RR(EE) 20k
Sysiem Corporafion BRAF 37,097,102 = 317023 = 08508  37,682633 =
Tianjin YOFC XAK] Opiial RERRENLEE
Commuricafon Co, i, ARAF 27372372 - B398 (23,200,500 484,974 223259591 =
Tianjin YOFC XMK| RERREHLE
Oplcol Cable Co, L BRAF 4130000 = = = - 4130000 4130000
Shinfisu YOFC [Hubei] Opiicl Pefom & /58 (530 )
Co,, ld ARAF 266,108,472 - 0621410 = - 86729882 -
YOFC - Yodanarbon Fbre YOFC - Yodanarbon Fibre
Company limied Company Linited 14,034,663 - [566,850) - - 13467813 -
Subolal g 1234,462.447 - 93387933 153172973 (5901,321] 1,268776,086 4,130,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tB MR EB E8/(4)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

10. Long-term equity investments (Con/d) 10 - REAREIRE )
(2) The analysis of changes in long-term (2) RERERELXHNESEHE
equity investments during the period is as RAMWT : ()
F;1|ows: (Contd)
Chonges during the period
AHERRE
Share of et
profi/netoss) Bolance of
ofheinvesed  Cosh didends impaiment
comapries per orprofis Unrealized provision ot
Bolonce on Addiiondl ~~ shoreholding  decoredfobe  downstream Bolonce on the end
Tonvory 018 investment oo dirbued  romsodions  30ne 2018 of theperiod
BERHH
SENERE
N1gE EFHR/ SRS #ER pulk3 HERR
191848 ENRE  (FER)  KASARE E#%%  6ANABE BRGE
Invested componies HRREEL Unaudited) Unaudited) (Unaudlted) (Unaudited] (Unaudied) Unauied) Unaudited)
(REEH)  (RBEM)  (RERR)  (REER)  (REER)  (REERM)  (REERW)
Associotes BELE
Wehon Yoningle Opical Fbre ~~~ REERRAAHH
Mol Co, Lid BRAA 11,534,025 - 141379 - - 11975404 -
AVC Baosheng Ocean Engineerng M S TEEE
Coble Company HRAF - 300,000,000 - - 300,000,000
Subiolal it 11534025 300,000,000 41379 - - 311975404 -
Totl i 1245996472 300000000 93829312 (53172973 (5901,321] 1580751490 4130000
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

T SO EHRIER R A)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
11. Investments in other equity 11 HEttESTARE
instruments
30 June
2018
2018 F
6A30H
Type b= (Unaudited)
(REEERZ)
Listed company EHRA 57,967,495
Unlisted companies JEETARA 4,550,113
Total = 62,517,608

The Company's acquisitions of the equity of
the listed company Sichuan Huiyuan Optical
Communications Co., ltd., and non-listed
companies VWuhan Steel Corporation, VWuhan
Changguang Technology Co., ltd. and VWuhan
Zhuxin Consuliing Co., lid. are the investments
that the Group plans to hold for a long fime
for strategic purposes. Therefore, the Group
designates them as financial assefs measured at

FVOCI.

HAAREIEE EmAED)IE
RAEBERNERRAR - FLEM
REARNEMEROARAR - B
ERAMRARAR - HEME
R AA R AR R R A
RBEE B B &t 8 =B RE IR
& ERAEEEEEERAR
REBEAEREEZEHH AELMEK
BUENEREE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tB MR EB E8/(4)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

12. Fixed assets 12 - AERE
(1) Information on fixed assets (1) BEBEERFR
Office
equipment
Lond, bulding Machinery an(f ofter ~ Transportafon
ond sructores ond equipment equipment equipment Totol
1% EE HORER
llem %A REEY BEaR Bk BRI it
Cost RE
Opening bolance 0I8E1418
on! January 2018 8 874842792 2543721698 143380208 14394940 3,576,339,698
Addiion duing the period 8
- Purchose kg 18647387 37804704 27,174,004 2851432 86,567,527
~ Trongfr from ~EETREA
consfuction in progress 21,002,801 32019927 14005 472655 53,635,439
Disposal o scropped FERETHE
during fhe period 6,533,529 (51,723,043) 07,660 [1160,112)  [59,514,346)
Foreign exchange fEES
franslafon diferences 3259853 3.563,828) (379,231) 640,164)  [7,843,076)
Closing balonce on 2018564308
30June 2018 B 004699602 2558349458 170217431 15918751 349,185,242
Accumuloted BitiE
depreciafion
Opening balonce on WIBF1A1A
1 Jonuary 2018 e 196,588,668  1,382,677,103 68,869,457 6,335,385 1654470613
Chargefor e perod ~~ A83H52 19273111 66,338439 9,954,666 1005054 96,631,270
Disposal orscrapped FHRETHE
during fhe period [4122067 (50,234,069 (58,350) (839.936]  [55,254418)
Foreign exchange fEES
franslafon diferences (174,203) (260,228) (229.758) (199.749) (863,938)
Closing balance on 018564308
30]une 2018 B8 211,565,509 1,398521,249 78,536,015 6360754 1,694983,527
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

T SO EHRIER R A)

12. Fixed assets /Contd) 12 -EIEREE)
(1) Information on fixed assets (Contd) (1) BEEEBRE)
Offce
equ(ifmenr
Land, bulding Machinery ondoter  Transporiafion
ondsfrucures— ond equipment equipment equipment Totl
14 BB HARER
llem %8 REEN BERE AR BHIR ait
Impaiment provison ~~ RE2E
Closing balonceon ~~ 2018%1 18R
1 Januory 2018 6RI0BHE
and 30June 2018 - 410449 - - 410449
Conying amount FERE
Carying amountos 201851418
o lJomoy 2018 BEEE 678254124 1160634146 74510811 8,059,555 1,921458,636
Canying amountos —~ 2018%6 A 30R
a30we 2018 FEEE 693,134,093 1159417760 91,681 416 9,557,997 1,953791,266
On 30 June 2018, the Group obtained R20184 6 A308 -
RMB18,700,000 in borrowings (see AEENEEEAEAR
note V.25) from buildings and structures #48,236,2747T W) E E

(2)

with book value of RMB48,236,274

and land use rights with a book value

REZYMEEEEBAR
#26,016,6757T &) + b

of RMB26,016,675 (see note V.14) as FERAEEZRRER  14)
collaterals. EAERREBERARE
18,700,0007t(2 & K &
F - 25)-
Fixed assets acquired under operating (2) EEREHEHHNEEE
leases B
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
6HA30H 12A31H
ltem BHE (Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (& 2E%)
Buildings and structures EEEEY 6,156,368 6,343,188
Machinery and equipment #8585 & 25,561,834 26,557,750
Total A&t 31,718,202 32,900,938
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

Limited Company - 4# hydrogen station
RRAMERDERAR 4# TA

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S ERRER 8/ 2)
STATEMENTS (Consd)
12. Fixed assets /Conid) 12 -EIERE/E)
(3) Fixed assets with pending certificates of (3) ANRXERBENEETEE
ownership &R
Item Book value  Remarks
HE REEE @A
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. 25,842,292  In progress
- Science & Technology Park factory
RERCEETAR R ANKERE EfEHEH
PT. Yangize Optics Indonesia
— plant and supporting facilities 20,890,475  In progress
PT. Yangtze Optics Indonesia B 5= & ELE =% 6 IEFEHEH
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock 1,104,169  Has little effect on
Limited Company - Science & Technology business activities
Park 6a excipient library
RRSH A BWRDBR R AIRHLE 60 BHHE HEE R ETE
R
Wouhan YOFC Cable Co., ltd. 595,554 Has litfle effect on
- hydrogen station business activities
RERRBASHARAACRL HEE R ETE
R
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock 50,558  Has little effect on
Limited Company - Science & Technology business activities
Park 12# guard room
RRKEAERMARRAEEE 124 P15 HRERSTETE
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock 12,558  Has litile effect on

business activities
HEE RS ERS
X
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S B®RRER E8/(#)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
13. Construction in progress 13 - ZE8I#
(1) Information on construction in progress (1) ERIBBR
30 June 2018 (Unaudited)
2018F6A308 (REER)
I[mpairment Carrying
Book value provision amount
Item A IRE AR HEEE WREEE
Yangize Optical Fibre  RRKMETAR
(Qianjiang] Co., lid.  ARBERRE
- plant and equipment  ERER
construction project 252,083,983 = 252,083,983
Yangize Optical Fibre  ERE&IE
and Cable Joint Stock  BRGABERAF
Limited Company BB 2.1 48R
— Phase 2.1
project of YOFC
Science &
Technology Park 38,045,942 = 38,045,942
Yangfze Optical Fibre  &RL&4E
and Cable Joint Stock  BRABRAF
Limited Company VAD/OVDHEIER
- VAD/OVD R&D
project 21,809,746 = 21,809,746
Hubei Flying Opfical  #3t s it #t
Fibre Material BRARBER
Co., ltd. FBERER
— plant and equipment
construction project 19,279,605 = 19,279,605
Yangfze Optics Africa  Yangize Optics Africa
Holding [Pty) Ltd. Holding [Pty) Ltd.
~ plont and equipment % Rk EERIER
construction project 9,327,343 = 9,327,343
Yangfze Optical Fibre  &RL&4E
and Cable Joint Stock  BRABRAF
Limited Company BRBRERR
— preform capacity
expansion
equipment 9,050,299 = 9,050,299
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6fBi KA E E8/4)

STATEMENTS (Contd)
13. Construction in progress (Contd) 13 -#E@IE/E)
(1) Information on construction in progress (1) HEEIRBRER#E)
(Contd)
30 June 2018(Unaudited)
201856A308 (REEX)
Impairment Carrying
Book value provision amount
Item A IREE HEEE REEE
PT. Yangtze Opfics  PT. Yangtze Optics
Indonesia Indonesia
~ plont and equipment iR RakEER2IER
construction project 6,149,942 = 6,149,942
Ally First Optical Fiber  H#iiTEB R4t 8
and Cable Co., lid BRARERE
- plant and equipment & ERRER
construction project 1,049,295 = 1,049,295
Others ity 6,687,682 - 6,687,682
Tofal At 363,483,837 - 363,483,837
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SBREMBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

13. Construction in progress (Contd)

(1) Information on construction in progress

T SO EHRIER R A)

13 -#ERIE/E)

ERIBER(E)

(Contd)
31 December 2017 [Audited)
2017412 A 31 B(8&#%)
Impairment Carrying
Book value provision amount
ltlem EH RESE RERE REEE
Yangtze Optical Fibre &R &IEL
(Qianjiang) Co., Iid. ~ ABRAR
- plant and equipment B & ERRER
construction project 51,260,025 = 51,260,025
PT. Yangtze Optics  PT. Yangtze Optics
Indonesia Indonesia
- plant and equipment B R ERRER
construction project 43,178,138 = 43,178,138
Yangtze Optical Fibre &Rt &R
and Cable Joint Stock BRAF
Limited Company VAD/OVDHEIER
- VAD/OVD R&D
project 21,732,175 = 21,732,175
Hubei Flying Opfical  #3t ez 4
Fibre Material MRBRAR
Co., ltd. R R ERRIER
— plant and equipment
construction project 20,226,415 = 20,226,415
Yangfze Optics Affica  Yangize Optics Africa
Holding (Py) Ltd. Holding [Py) Lid.
— plant and equipment B K&
consfruction project  ERIEH 10,229,380 = 10,229,380
PT. Yangtze Opfical  PT. Yangtze Optical
Fibre Indonesia Fibre Indonesia
— plant and equipment B K&
consfruction project  E&IEH 5,713,548 = 5,713,548
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tBiRKkEEZR 2)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

13. Construction in progress (Contd) 13 -E@I#/E)
(1) Information on construction in progress (1) HEBEIRBERE)
(Contd)

31 December 2017 [Audited)
2017F 12831 B(LER)

Impairment Carrying
Book value provision amount
liem EH BREPARE AL FREEE
Yangfze Optical Fibre  &RL&I%E
and Cable Joint Stock  BRABRAF
Limited Company HBRERE
- preform capacity
expansion
equipment 4,921,922 - 4,921,922
Yangtze Optical Fibre &R th 18 %0
and Cable Shenyang  ERARBER
Co., lid. REBEERER
— plant and equipment
construction project 2,417,094 = 2,417,094
Others Edi) 4,794,576 = 4,794,576
Total it 164,473,273 - 164,473,273
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
REBLT M BRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &0t BHRKRIEE TR/ 4)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

13. Construction in progress (Contd) 13 -ERBT#/4Z)
(2) Changes in major construction in progress (2) EXERIREEAHES
projects &R
Ofwhich:
amourtof
Opening Trnderfo Foregn Clsing ~ Accumlted inleress Inerst

bocen ~ Addfon  fiedosels  exhonge  boomeon  omountol  copllzed  copilizaon
1Jonuary durng diing  hondafon  0ne st diing  roecthe  Sourceof
M8 heperod  theperod  diferences M8 copioised  tepeiod  peiod (8] thefund

A4
pUILES AHEL M NIE FEEEL  AEAE AEAE
liem &R 1RIBRE  ZBEn  BREE  FEEE oANAME  EneE  EA(EE  ERLE( EENR
Yongize Opical i (Qionjong] 31,260,025 207643931 (6,819.993) — 252083983 6846239 5,376,389 191%  Sefowned
Co, 1. - plont ond equipment fu, loons
constucion pofet and proceeds
BEED £
REgge

AlyFit Opicl Ferond Cobe MBS XERRAT

Co, id-port ond equiprent ~~ HERZ B

conshucion pojec - 1049295 = = 1049295 = =
Hutei Fying Opficol Five Moteil 1 A

Co, ld.-onfond equipment BB RS

conshucion poject 026415 688266 (1,635,076 - 19279605 367919 =
Yonglze Opiical Fibe ond Coble i b A

Shenyong Co, Ld.

- lont ond equipmet

constucion pioect 2417094 = 41709 = © = =

Yongze OpicalFbe nd Cabe ~ RRXSHERBAERAT

JointStck Limied Company VAD/OVDHREEE

VAD/OND-R8D ot N6 Ued52 (168880 - D809.74 - -
Yongize Oplcs Afica Holding ~ Yangtze Opics Afico Holding

Py .- plont ond eqipment [Py i BB R B

conshucion poject 10220380 383017 (874355 (410699  9.307343 = =
P Yangtze Opicl e PT. Yangize Opiica Fibre
Indonesia Indonesia
- p\um ond equipment HERRERAER
constucion pioect 5,713,548 085,324 = (48930 6149942 = =

Yongte OpfolFibe ond Cobe -~ RRX S BRABRAT
Joint Stock imted Company BHEEERG
- refom capociy
expariion equipment 4921922 427895 [150,579) - 0050299 = =
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

13. Construction in progress (Contd)

(2) Changes in major construction in progress

13 -#ERIE/E)

T SO HRIER R A)

(2) EXEZRIREELHBE

projects (Contd) &R (&)
Of which
anowtof
Opening Trnderfo Foregn Clsing ~ Accumloted inleress Inferst
bocen ~ Addon  fiedoses  exhonge  bomeon  omountol copllzed  copilizaon
1 Jonuary durng diing  ondafon 30lne sk diing  roecfhe  Sourceof
M8 theperiod  theperod  diferences M8 copiosed  tepeiod  period (8] thefund
LUE
0185 AREA M NIE  HEEAR  AEHE  AWAR

lem %8 1R1REE  ABMEN  BRRE  FEEE (ANARE  RfEE  RAMEE RRLEQ) RO

Yongtze Opical P ond Cole

lonzhou Co,, L. is)

- lontond equipment - 304594 = - B0 = =

conshuction project
P Yangtze Opics ldonesia Pt Yongze Opics 43,178,138 = [41,96933) 11,881,208 - - -
- lontond equipment donesio
conshucion poje FERER A

Ofers i 4704575 216503 [72.507) - 888768 - -

Tol it 164473273 255,186,837 (33635439 12540834 363483837 7234138 5,376,389 191%  Selbowed
funds, oars
ond proceeds
#RRERR:

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL %+ &#fHE®RRER R/ 2

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
14. Intangible assets 14 - |\ RE
Land use Unpotented
rights Patents technologies  Trademarks Total

ltem i HibERR EAR FERER HER Chl
Cost FERE
Opening balance on 201841 A1 RH#E

1 Jonuary 2018 264,602,301 172,641,686 58,000,000 12,081,100 507,325,087
Addition during the period A& 10
- Purchose -BE 340000 3,167,845 = - 3507845
Closing balance on 201856 A 30RHE

30 June 2018 264942301 175,809,531 58,000,000 12,081,100 510,832,932
Accumulated 2t

amortizafion
Opening bolance on 201841 A1 AH#E

1 Jonuary 2018 30496418 42920408 5,800,000 1,208,110 89,424,936
Charge for the period e 2877186 1863043 1450000 17208110 7398339
Closing balance on 01856 A 30RHE

30 June 2018 42,373,604 44783451 7250000 2416220 96,823,275
Impairment provision %
Opening bolance o~~~ 201841 1 AH#E

1 January 2018 - 89849920 - - 89849920
Addition during the period A& 10 - 17069257 = - 17,060,257
Closing balance on 018F6 A 30RHE

30 June 2018 - 106,919,177 - - 106,919,177
Carrying amount HEEE
Carrying amountas ot~ 201851418

1 Jonuary 2018 EEEE 225,105,883 39,871,358 52,200,000 10,872,990 328,050,231
Corrying omountas ot~ 201856 A 308

30 June 2018 BEEE 202,568,697 24106903 50750000 9,664,880 307,090,480
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & &f6fBSHRxkEE TR £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

14. Intangible assets (Cond) 14 - EREE(E)

The Group does not have intangible assefs
formed through internal research and
development.

As at 30 June 2018, the Group secured loans
of RMB18,700,000 (see note V.25) with
buildings and buildings with a carrying value of
RMB48,236,274 (see note V.12) and land use
rights with a book value of RMB26,016,675
as collateral.

As at 30 June 2018, due fo technological
progress and reduced market demand, the
management believed that the chip patent
technology held by Wuhan E3cloud Information
Technologies Co., lid., a subsidiary of the
Group, showed signs of impairment. Based on
the management's estimate of the recoverable
amount of this infangible asset, the recoverable
amount of this infangible asset was zero, which
was lower than its carrying amount. Therefore,
the Group made an impairment provision of
RMB17,069,257 for this intangible asset. The
estimated recoverable amount was defermined
based on the higher one between the fair
value of the infangible asset minus the disposal
expenses and the present value of the estimated
future cash flow of the asset. The present
value of the future cash flow was based on an
estimated discount rate of 10%, which referred
to the financial forecast prepared by the
management within the remaining service life of
the intangible asset.

Land use right without cerfificate of property
rights

As at 30 June 2018, the Group did not have
land use rights for property rights certificates not
yet applied.

AEBEREBBBEANDHETLKD
BEE -

R2018F6A30R + K& E A
IREEEARK 48,236,274 TH
EERBEYM(ZRAMER - 12)
MEEEEBEARE 26,016,6757T
K9 1 b {5 F 1 /5 3K I ER S 8 3K
AR # 18,700,000 (2 & M &
# - 25)

20186 A30H + MK BT
ELSNMEBRRIOTE B
BEERAAEENTARTES
EESERMERARFENRN
HARMEERETR - REE
BEEUZEVEENA @K HE
MR ZEVEENAEKRS
BRT BREREEE KA
SEUZEVEESRREAR
¥ 17,069,257 7T ° At ATl E &
HRENZEVEENRAA(EE
MERE BB EEETRA RHR
ERENBEME MRS EHE
Eo HPFEFARRASRENR
BERAIOMEFMREL2BE
32 JE i B N % B T B E R R
PR AR I S TRRIESH)

AMEZEREEN L IERAERS
w

RN2018F6HA30E * A& B &
REREE SN L ERE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL %+ &#fHE®RRER R/ 2

STATEMENTS (Conr'd)
15. Deferred tax assets

(1) Deferred tax assets

15 RERBRRE
(1) EEFREHEE

30 June 2018 (Unaudited) 31 December 2017 (Audited)
20184 6 A 30 A (KEHEK) 2017F12 A 31 A(&&EH)

Deductible Deductible

femporary Deferred  femporary Deferred

diférence tax assets difference fax assefs
AEN {13 Bzl it

ERfEZR  FEHEE  EHIEER  ARRAE

ltem HE
Deferred tax assefs: ~ BIEFEREE :
Provision for BERBER
impairment of
assefs
Unrealized RBRHARERFE

internal profits

Other non-current EiIEREaE

99,362,477 15,160,870 77,086,400 11,947,120
160,885,079 24,132,762 146,915,800 22,037,370

liobilifies 160,285,102 24,042,765 166,660,266 24,999 040
Deductible tax losses AT EMEE 55,312,050 14,446,061 54,834,163 10,672,671
Others Hfth 16,452,893 2,567,934 13458047 2,118,708

Subrofal NG 492,297,601 80,350,392 458,954,685 71,774,909
Eliminations GHSHE (10,236,527) [16,531,926)
Amount ofter eliminations & 4% 8¢ 4 70,113,865 55,242,083
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & &f6tBSHRRkEEZRE £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

15. Deferred tax assets (Contd) 15 - BERBNEE/Z)
(1) Deferred tax assets (Contd) (1) EBERBBEEE)

30 June 2018 (Unaudited) 31 December 2017 (Audited)
2018 % 6 A 30 A (REE%) 2017412 A31 B(&&EH)

Deductible Deductible
femporary Deferred  femporary Deferred
diférence tax liabilities difference  tax liabilifies
Bl ig1d Bg:iei| Bt
llem EH ERMEER FEHaR TREER FiEHaE
Deferred tax liabilifies: EIEFEHELRE :
Availableforsale NEHESREE/
financial assets/ HipERTARAE
Changes in a2
fair value of
investments in other
equity instruments (48,240,463)  (7,236,070) (87,471,279) (13,170,951
Temporary differences 3R~ fl %A 4
arising from PERERA(BERE
the odjusiment of  EAMEBEEE
fair value of assets
under enterprise
mergers nof in
same control (12,001,828)  (3,000,457) (13,443,902 (3,360,975)
Subiolal it (60,242,291) (10,236,527 (100,915,181 (16,531 92¢)
Eliminations g 10,236,527 16,531,926

Amount ofter eliminations & % #4 4 - -
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15. Deferred tax assets (Contd)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

(2) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax

B

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

SO MRIEE TR )

15 REFRBRREZ)

(2) AERELEFRESHEEAA

assets
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (REERK) (e 8i%)
Deductible temporary AEMEREER
difference 143,464,246 125,049,641
Deductible tax losses A HEE 202,046,358 151,684,381
Total A&t 345,510,604 276,734,022

(3) Expiration of deductible tax losses for

(3) REREEMBHEEMNTTEN

unrecognized deferred tax assets BRNERER

30June 31 December

2018 2017

2018 £ 2017 &

6R30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)

Year F5 (REBER) (BER)
2019 20194 2,037,900 2,037,900
2020 20204 31,327,817 31,327,817
2021 2021 F 18,070,964 12,651,772
2022 20224 121,978,773 105,666,892
2023 2023 % 28,630,904 -
Total &t 202,046,358 151,684,381
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & &f6fBSHRxkEE TR £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

16. Others non-current assets 16 - HfttFERENRE
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 %
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EE (REER) (&%)
Prepayments for equipment and  JE{ 384 R & E 0B
infangible assets 164,074,334 99,857,205
Deductible VAT input fax RIS E R IER — 4,603,657
Total &5t 164,074,334 104,460,862
17. Current bank loans 17 - sEHAfE R
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 %
6HA30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (REER) (&%)
Unsecured loans ERER 430,504,000 495,013,000
As at 30 June 2018, the Group did not have MN201846 A30H A& EH R
any overdue loans not yet paid. BEBHREROER -
18. Trade and bills payable 18 « B RBREMRR
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 &
6H30H 2H31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Item BE % (REERK) (5E%)
Bills payable i ANE 3 (1) 283,286,547 293,832,710
Trade payables FERTERFR (2) 1,150,457,584 1,051,927,402
Total &5t 1,433,744,131 1,345,760,112
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL %+ &#fHE®RRER R/ 2

STATEMENTS (Contd)
18. Trade and bills payables (Contd) 18 « EftRIER EMIRER/ 2/
(1) Bills payable (1) EBARRE
30June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 4
6RA30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem HH (RIEER) (&)
Commercial accepfance B %A EE
bills 76,233,156 147,838,562
Bank acceptance bills SRITHRIEZE 207,053,391 145,994,148
Total At 283,286,547 293,832,710
The Group did not have bills payable that AEERBERHARZMAH
were due and not yet paid. RES
The above amounts were bills payable b eFEHR—FRNIEN
due within one year. eI
(2) Trade payables (2) EMERXK
30June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 F 2017 4
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem HH (RIEER) (B&EZ)
Due fo related parties iRl NG| 280,429,343 232,189,978
Due fo third parties B E=HEER 870,028,241 819,737,424
Tofal At 1,150,457,584 1,051,927,402
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ~ &°

STATEMENTS (Contd)

18. Trade and bills payables (Conid)

(2) Trade payables (Contd)

The ageing analysis of trade payables of

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(RHERIEARSH - SHEGAARKT)
BHMBHRBER TR E)

18 « Bt RIEREMIRER/ 2/
(2) ENERRE)
AEENENRTZERA

the Group, based on invoice date, is as MEREIR DTN :
follows:
30June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 % 2017 4
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing AR (REEEZ) (&)
Within 1 year 1EUR(E 19F)
(1 year inclusive) 1,133,913,581 1,035,259,869
1 =2 years 1FE26(82%F)
(2 years inclusive| 9,170,509 12,661,078
2 — 3 years 2FE3F(FI3F)
(3 years inclusive| 4,257,066 1,073,742
Over 3 years 3EMNE 3,116,428 2,932,713
Sl et 1,150,457,584 1,051,927,402
19. Receipt in advance 19 - Al RIEA
31 December
2017
2017 F
12A31H
(Audited)
[fem 1HH (B &E%)
Advances from sales of opfical e R e M TR B B TR
fibres and optical fibre preforms 26,696,670
Advances from sales of opfical He 188 65 4 T UK
fibre cables 08,349,813
Other advances from customers HbFEURIEA 116,520,421
Total At 241,566,904
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL %+ &#fHE®RRER R/ 2

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
20. Contract liabilities 20 - &aRAAR
30 June
2018
2018 F
6A30H
(Unaudited)
ltem BEH (RBER)
Advances from sales of optical fibres S K st 4 78 24k 84 & FE UK
and optical fibre preforms 100,481,386
Advances from sales of opfical e 81 5 TR UK
fibre cables 85,250,203
Other advances from customers Hith 78 W R E 40,616,599
Total A&t 226,348,188
21. Employee benefits payable 21 - I HM
(1) Employee benefits payable are as follows: (1) EABIHHMIIE :
Balance ot Addition Paid Balance at
1January  duringthe  during the 30 June
2018 period period 2018
2018% 2018%

1A1B&%E A m FHBY  6A30RKE

Shorterm employee  H1EH

benefits 303,875,340 428,355,340 (456,241,730) 275,988,950
Termination benefits — B2 1%—

Defined contribufion & F 12775t

plan 128,640 30,486,764  (30,325,681) 289,723

Tolal At 304,003,980 458,842,104 (486,567,411) 276,278,673
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & &HtMBmREE TR 2/

STATEMENTS (Contd)

21. Employee benefits payable (Conid)

(2) Short-term employee benefits

21  EABIFH Z)

(2) EHAETEA
Balance ot Addition Paid Balance o
1Jonuary  duringthe  during the 30 June
2018 period period 2018
20185 2018 %

171 B## REEM AL 6A30RHKE

Sclary, bonus, subsidy T% - #4 -

and grants AR
Staff welfare BIRHE
Social insurance HERRE
Medicol insurance ~ BERRE
Work injury IBRRE
Materity insurance £ & {RIRE
Housing fund EEAES
Union expenses and ~ T&BEA
employees BIXELE

education expenses

297,396,960 373,237,604 (399,025,277) 271,609,287
3739777 20,137,756  (21,635,431) 2,242,102

74,033 11,085,144 (11,008,612) 120,565
5,655 994,551 (987,469) 12,737
4,207 730,483 (724,976) 9,714

115028 15,297,356  (15,193,632) 218,752

2,539,680 6,902,446  (7,666,333) 1775793

Total &t

303,875,340 428,355,340 (456,241,730) 275,988,950

(3) Termination benefits — Defined
contribution plan

(3) BBWRER -RERFE

Balance ot Balance ot
1 January 30 June
2018 Addition Paid 2018
2018% 20185

1A1B&E M FHEY  6A30RKE

Basic refirement EREZRE
insurance premiums
Unemployment insurance % £ & &

122,751 29,499,726  (29,347,298) 275,179
5,889 987,038 (978,383) 14,544

Total &t

128,640 30,486,764  (30,325,681) 289,723
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL %+ &#fHE®RRER R/ 2

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
22. Taxes payable 22 - EXRA
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 &
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem 1R (RIEEHK) (f&2E%)
Value added tax EFR 10,533,946 32,290,726
Enferprise income tax RSB 62,587,416 91,341,432
Individual income tax AR EH 3,946,027 7,839,765
Urban maintenance Il T A S R B
and construction tax 11,728,966 10,942,144
Education fee surcharge HE BN 16,245,972 15,816,670
Others Hitb 31,036,345 30,225,084
Tofal att 136,078,672 188,455,821
23. Other payables 23 - HftER®
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 %
6H30H 12H31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem 1R = (RESEXK) (& 2E%)
Inferests payable RIS (1) 12,148,597 8,189,813
Others Hith (2) 415,426,638 350,815,468
Total &5t 427,575,235 359,005,281
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL &
STATEMENTS (Contd)

23. Other payables (Contd)

(1) Interests payable

(2)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

SO HRRIEE TR )

23 - HftiEfIR /2
(1) EEFE

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
6H30H 12A831H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EE (REER) (&%)
Inferests payable from RBERENFE
non-current bank loans 10,298,683 7,065,922
Inferests payable from R HE TR RS
current bank loans 1,849,914 1,128,891
Total At 12,148,597 8,189,813
Others (2) Hftr
() Other payables by nature of (o) ZFHEIEEST

payments are as follows:

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 F
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem 15AH (REEER) (& 2E%)
Payments for equipment  fEf 3R 4 &
and infangible assets A ER A 185,267,056 174,481,794
Payment for technical FE S BT HR K B
royalty fee 67,330,334 42,637,251
Payment for RN EA
intermediaries fees 25,597,851 25,069,219
Payment for sales EREERS
commission 27,961,111 23,295,635
Estimated liabilities JERTAE 15,000,000 15,000,000
Deposits ik 11,044,532 7147 826
Payable individual FERHEAFTS B RE
income fax refurn 5,994,575 6,031,542
Others Hith 77,231,179 57,152,201
Total A&t 415,426,638 350,815,468




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL &
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

23. Other payables (Contd)

SO MRIEE TR )

23 KR/ 2/

(2) Others (Contd) (2) HEftw(#E)
(b) Significant other payables with lb) REEE] FHEZE

ageing over 1 year: A

30 June 31 December  Reason for

2018 2017  outstanding
2018 F 2017
6H30H 12A31H KREEHNRHA

Item (Unaudited) (Audited)
bf | (RIEER) (RBEZ)
Estimated liabilities 15,000,000 15,000,000  Quality guarantee

HEEtafE

24. Non-current liabilities due within one
year

Information on non-current liabilities due within

24 - —FREBRFERH AR

—EREBENERBRESEE

one year was as follows: BRI :
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 €
6HA30H 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem HEH B (REEZ) (K52 %)
Non-current bank loans —% P9 5| H k9 & HAfE 3% V.25
due within one year f 25 2,000,000 2,000,000
Deferred income —F R IETE W
amortized within
one year 11,303,750 11,818,333
Total &5t 13,303,750 13,818,333

There was no overdue non-current bank loans

as at 30 June 2018.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & &f6fBSHRxkEE TR £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

25. Non-current bank loans 25 - REAE
Classification of non-current bank loans REBRSE

30 June 31 December

2018 2017
20184 2017 F
6H30H 12A831H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EE i (REER) (&%)
Loans secured AR {E K V.12
by morigages and 14
ﬁ N
12F114 18,700,000 18,700,000
Unsecured loans EREX 1,024,310,000 464,590,000
Less: non-current bank & : — & R EIHAY
loans due within REE R V.24
one year f 24 2,000,000 2,000,000
Tofal at 1,041,010,000 481,290,000
The above borrowings bear floafing interest rate L tEREIF BRI KRN E E IR R - AR

and fixed inferest rate. The interest rate ranged BRBERFEEMS A A : 201856 A
from 1.20% - 5.70% for the six months ended 308 : 1.20%-5.70% %2017 %% : 1.20%

30 June 2018 (2017: 1.20% - 4.90%). -4.90% °

The Group's bank loans (including current bank AEBEMRITER(EEERAEK
loans and non-current bank loans) by repayment &= B 5 50 B8 FRA ] 31 7R 40
time were listed as follows: T

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

2018 & 2017 €

6HA30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item HE (RGEZ) (KE5%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1&MA(E 14) 432,504,000 497,013,000
1 -2 years (2 years inclusive)] 1 EZE 24 (5 24) 649,310,000 289,590,000
2 - 5 years (5 years inclusive] 2 E 54 (5 54) 289,700,000 39,700,000
Over 5 years S5EE 102,000,000 152,000,000
Sub-total NEF 1,473,514,000 978,303,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL %+ &#fHE®RRER R/ 2

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
26. Deferred income 26 - BEW S
Opening Closing
balance on balance on
1 January Addition Decrease 30 June
lem 2018 during the period during the period 2018 Causes
2018% 2018%
EH 171068 AL KRS GARKE FARE

Government grons 76,868,444 3,500,000 3071292 77,297,152  Engineering construction project
govemment subsidly

B8 TEERABRAEY

Techno\o?y 2,466,667 - 2216667 250,000 Prepoid technology usage fees
usage fees
RiTERE Bl RE
Rental fees 3,888,000 = 216,000 3,672,000  Prepaid renfol fees
HEE BUREE
Tofal 83,223,111 3,500,000 5503959 81,219,152
At
27. Other non-current liabilities 27 - HfikRB AR
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 %
6HA30H 12H31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem BH (RESEXK) €£29)
Government grant BT 5 B 171,122,883 169,799,283
Others EH 92,430,000 =
Total A&t 263,552,883 169,799,283
The balance of other non-current liabilities is the HihEmBAERENARE
government grant of the Group's projects that B Uk BR 18 K B Wk 1B B /0 BT 4 B
have been received but not inspected. B
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & &f6tBSHRRkEEZRE £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

28. Share capital 28 - l&F
Opening Closing
alace on balance on
1 January 2018 Changes 30 June 2018
(Audited) during the period (Unaudited)
2018%1A1H AESEIEE 20185 6A30H
(BEX) (REER)

China Huaxin Post and HEREEHE
Telecom Technologies RHXAR AT

Co., ltd. 179,827,794 = 179,827,794
Draka Comfeq B.V. Draka Comteq B.V. 179,827,794 - 179,827,794
Wuhan Yangtze RERTBIEES

Communications SBARMD

Industry Group Co., lid.  BRAA 119,937,010 = 119,937,010
Other domestic shareholders E #1714 R A& 52 30,783,000 = 30,783,000
Other H shareholders H b H BRAR R 171,739,000 = 171,739,000
Total number of shares & 17 48 Bk 682,114,598 = 682,114,598

29. Capital reserve 29 - FFXLW
Opening Closing
balance on bolance on

1Jonuary 2018 Addifion during ~ Decrease dung 30 June 2018
(Audited) the periog the period (Unoudited]

18% 2018%
liem L 151868 AHEM AFHDS  OA30AKE
(BEH) (*E8%%)
Share premium RAsE 1,551,725,933 - 5,838,706 1545887227
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SHEEMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

(1) Acquisition of non-controlling interests

(a)

(6]

PT. Yangtze Optical Fibre Indonesia

On 1 Match 2018, Yangtze
Optical Fibre and Cable Compan
(Hong Kong] Limited (”YgFg
Hong Kong”) acquired 30% of
the equity interest in PT.Yon%Tze
Optical Fibre Indonesia (“YOFI"),
a subsidiary of the Group from the
non-controlling shareholders of YOFI
in monetfary terms. The Group's
direct and indirect shareholding in
YOF! increased from 70% to 100%.
The difference between the long-
term equity investment cost newly
obtained by YOFC Hong Kong for
the acquisition of a non-controlling
shareholding and the share of the
nef assefs of the subsidiary YOFI as
calculated in accordance with the
roportion of the new shareholding is
/\/\EZQQ,QZ(), which is included in
the capital reserve (share premium) in
the consolidated balance sheet.

Wuhan YOFC Cable Co., ltd.

On 23 April 2018, the Group
acquired 20% of the equity inferest
in Wuhan YOFC Cables Co., ltd.
["YOFC Cables”) from Wuhan
Yangtze Communications Industry
Group Co., lid, a non-controlling
shareholder of YOFC Cables, a
subsidiary of the Group, in the
form of monefary contribution. The
Company's direct shareholding in
Wuhan Y(OFC Cables Co., %1d,
increased from 80% to 100%. The
difference between the long-term
equity investment cost newly obfained
by the Company for the acquisition
o?o non-controlling shareholding
and the share of the net assefs
of the subsidiary as calculated in
accordance with the proportion
of new shoreho!din? is RMB
6,138,632, which is offset against
the capital reserve (share premium| in
the consolidated balance sheet.

i SHtMBRREE TR A

(1)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

SO HRRIEE TR )

STATEMENTS (Contd)
30. Other comprehensive income 30 - EftiRakE
Amountincurred for he period
AEHER
Opening
bolonceof
ofer Closing
comprehensive bolonce
income Amount ofoher
atibutoble incurtend comprehensive
fote  Inflence by during Alfrfox income
shoreholders — chonges of the yeor Mertox olrbuicbleto  attibuioble o
ofhe  accounting before less:  afrbuiobleto  non-contrling the shoreholders
Company polices income fox incomefox the Company ineress  ofhe Company
BENENE 8ENE2E
BRNAfES AERE RAAR HABR RANAMGE
fem B YESIRE  EGHRFEE  REBLE H:FEREA BT WOBER  MEERME
Other comprehensive ncome th may not
be reclosfied subseqenty fo profor loss
nchilng: Chonges in o valbe ofinesments BRI ARE
n ofterequiy nstument 29 61205468 (2058472) (39200815 (5,934881) (33,107,338 (188,596 25,959,658
Other comprehensive ncome tht may not f
be reclosfied subsecpenty to profor loss ahE
ncluding: Exchange dfeences on fonsloion - SNEEIBRENEZR
offinonciol sioements o overseas subsidiaries 5,239,253 - (10643170 - (10843170)  (4172112)  (5403,917)
Totl ait 66464721 (2158472 (49873985 (5934881)  (43750,508) (4360708 20855741
31. Surplus reserve 31 - BRLT
Opening Closing
balance Addition Decrease balance
on 1 Janua urin uing  on 30 June
201 the per'\og the periog 2018
20185 2018 %
Item HE 1818 REIN KERD 6A30H
Statutory surplus reserve EERMDIE 269,972,311 = — 269,972,311
Discrefionary surplus reserve {TERSHATE 88,629,682 - — 88,629,682
Reserve fun EEES 21,722,524 - — 21,722,524
Enterprise development fund (¥%EES 21,722,524 = — 21,722,524
Total CH 402,047,041 - — 402,047,041
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Contd)

32. Retained earnings

T SO EHRIER R A)

32 kSEFR

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6H30HIL6EAHE
Note 2018 2017
ltem | Fid 20185 2017 €
Refained eamings at the S A MRS B
beginning of the
period before adjusiment 2,535,966,730 1,573,654,930
Influence by changes SHBREERE .:31(3)
in accounting policies = 31(3) 2,158,472 =
Refained eamings at FEE RS A
the beginning of the
period after adjustment 2,538,125,202 1,573,654,930
Add: profitfor the period/ 1 : 28,/ £ SBRBATRE
year affributable Eohepilbel
fo the equity
shareholders
of the Company 808,683,310 1,268,353,170
less: Transfer fo stafutory 35 : REVER RS AR
surplus reserve — 92,712,949
Transfer fo discrefionary BT ERADHE
surplus reserve — 39,389,199
Dividends payable JEASE AR AR
on ordinary share m — 173,939,222
Refained eamings at 83,/ FRAHEHE
the end of the
period/year 2) 3,346,808,512 2,535,966,730
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

32. Retained earnings (Con/d)
(1) Distribution of cash profits to investors
fa)  Dividends on ordinary shares

On 22 May 2017, upon the
approval of the shareholders” general
meeting of the Company, the
Company disfributed cash dividends
fo shareholders for 2016 with a cash
dividend of RMBO.255 per share,
amounted to RMB173,939,222 in
total. The dividends were paid to
shareholders on 28 July 2017.

On 24 August 2018, the Board
proposed that the Company distribute
cash dividends to shareholders,
based on the total share capital
of 757,905,108 shares after the
initial public offering of A shares, at
RMBO.5 per share (tax inclusive),
and a cash dividend of RMB
378,952,554 was distributed. The
proposal is subject to approval by
the shareholders’ meeting. Cash
dividends proposed dfter the balance
sheet date were notf recognized as
liabilities on the balance sheef date.

(2) Explanation of retained earnings at the
end of the period/year

As at 30 June 2018 and 31 December
2017, the refained earnings affributable fo
the parent company of the Group included
the surplus reserve of RMB12,109,362
and RMB12,109,362 transferred from the

subsidiaries of the Company.

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

i SOEIBEHREEER )

32 - kQEFIE/E)
(1) EAREESEREFE
la)  BEBAAF]

2017 5A228 #&
ARARREAEHH
o ARERBRERED
F2016FH & KA
BRASEMARE
0255 £ ARY
173,939,222t = &
A ER2017F7 A
28 AMRFRIKETE -

E £ 2 N201848
R24BRBEARAM
RN ERS KA -
NABR B & EH &R
# g 757,905,108
BAEE BRAR
BOosSm(E B ) K
RBERSANARYE
378,952,554 - Itk
HEZMFRRARI
e RBEERBRAR
TR K 3 R0 3R & BN I
REEERBERBER
REfE -

(2) B/ FARRDBAEHHA

20184 6 A30H %2017
F12A318 A&EERB
RNERFNRDEMNBHE
BT ARREHF R AR
BHRATBARE 12,109,362
TTRARK 12,109,362 7T °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

33. Revenue and cost of sales

T SO EHRIER R A)

33 BRI - BEEF

(1) Revenue and cost of sales (1) EEBA - EERE
For the six months ended 30 June
HZ6A30AL6EASE

2018 (Unaudited) 2017 (Audited)

W18 E (K EEH) 0175 (8%5H)
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
Item EH WA A WA A
Principal activies TRER 5,488,996,448  3926,492,131 4581075318 3,358,419,376
Other operafing acfivifies A% 142900,181 116,183,590 64208077 47604415
Tofal Bt 5,631,896,629  4,042,675721 4645283395 3,406,023,791

(2) Details of revenue for the six months (2) BZE2018F6A30RL6E

ended 30 June 2018:

AEEWRABRMA :

For the six months
ended 30 June

2018
BZ2018%
6A30HLE
618 B EA R
(Unaudited)
ltem BHA (REEEZ)
Revenue from principal activities: & 4 U A
— Optical fibres and — SR TE R S E A
optical fibre preforms 2,416,239,589
— Optical fibre cables —REHEWA 2,790,452,593
— Other sales —EAbHERA 282,304,266
Sub-otal NEE 5,488,996,448
Revenue from other Hth ZERS WA
operating activities
— Materials —MEHE S RA 133,748,035
— Technology license — B8 A A AR A U
fees and services 6,865,317
— Others —Efth 2,286,829
Total A&t 5,631,896,629
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

34. Taxes and surcharges

35.

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

T SO HRIER R A)

34 - &R MM

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6H30HIL6EAHE
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (REERK) (Fe &%)
Urban maintenance Il T A S R B
and construction tax 13,751,037 13,748,607
Education fee surcharge HE BN N 8,882,584 8,821,175
Stamp tax ENTER 3,550,070 3,572,436
Property tax FER 3,579,370 2,690,407
Others Hitb 1,456,175 2,083,344
Total e~ 31,219,236 30,915,969
Selling expenses 35 - HERA
For the six months ended 30 June
HZE6H30HIL6EAHE
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 %
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (REER) (f2E1%)
Salaries and benefits TEREE 64,184,957 46,601,069
Social insurance HRREREAES
and housing fund 10,413,680 7,413,434
Transportation fee EWE 33,063,094 27,735,007
Travelling expenses EIRBEE 31,998,076 30,352,171
Selling commissions HEMS 5,898,757 5,057,106
Packaging fee BEE 2,322,431 3,000,505
Tender fee RIZE 12,423,366 708,744
Depreciation e 447,008 410,588
Others Hih 7,800,552 4,784,792
Total A&t 168,551,921 126,069,416
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &S B®RRER E8/(#)

STATEMENTS (Conrd)
36. Adminstrative expenses 36 - EERHA
For the six months ended 30 June
HZE6H30HIL6EAHE

2018 2017
20184 2017 F
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (REBEZ) (Fe2&E%)
Salaries and benefits IERES 118,956,891 87,308,275

Social insurance HREREEAES
and housing fund 11,885,018 9,343,365
Employee weltare costs 8 TEF & 20,229,379 17,426,561
Depreciation and amortization 4 & #n## i 24,410,950 21,996,580
Intermediary fees FNEA 24,364,385 51,983,944
Technology usage fees YR 24,500,000 20,700,000
Travelling expenses EIRBEE 13,286,395 14,146,170
Maintainence and repair expenses  # (£ 72 & 10,000,813 14,141,363
Exhibition promotion expenses &#% = @& 27,060,587 9,497,867
Renfal expenses HEE 3,962,035 2,531,259
Directors’ fees EENE 2,520,677 2,511,914
Certification test fees RERHE 1,872,052 1,242,081
Others Hth 30,420,946 33,575,525
Total At 313,470,128 286,404,904
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

T SO HRIER R A)

37. Financial expenses 37 -HBRA

For the six months ended 30 June

BE6A30BL6ERHM
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 4
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (REBE) (RBER)

Inferest expenses on loans BN IR

and payables FMEXH 25,456,354 32,353,250

38.

Less: Borrowing costs capitalized & : &AL K F & 3 )
Inferest income from deposits and7Z3% & fE 4z 318

5,376,389 240,767

(9,507,434) (5,749,579)
15,650,189 7,515,092
4,758,361 2,514,221

receivables FLSUA
Net exchange loss JRIE H 518
Other financial expenses HbE 5%
Total &t

30,981,081 36,392,217

The interest rate per annum, af which the
borrowing cosfs were capitalized for the six
month ended 30 June 2018 by the Group was
1.91% (2017: 4.10%).

Impairment losses

B £=201846 A30H 1-61E A H
M- AEEARBEEEREA
EXEEONERN RSB A
1.91% (20174 : 4.10%) °

8 - RERMEIRE

For the six months ended 30 June

Z6B30HIE6ERHE
2018 2017
2018 2017 &
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem EH B (REBER) (EE®)
Trade and bills receivable  fEUZ % K iR 3% = 24,434,297
Infangible assefs BREE V.14
f 14 17,069,257 =
Inventories TE V.6(3)
R 6(3) 10,251,245 6,349,132
Total At 27,320,502 30,783,429

The disposal loss of assets in the reporting
period has been included in non-recurring profit
and loss.

BEHNRHREERERAD
AFERRE RS
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

39. Credit losses

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(RHRIEERS - SREGBARET)
I GHMBEREEERE)

39 - ERARERE

For the six months
ended 30 June

2018
HE20185
6A30HIE
6B A
Note (Unaudited)
ltem EH BEE (REEEZ)
Trade and bills receivable FEUW IR K FE IR TR V.3(2) (c)
T 3(2)(c) 20,898,372
40. Other income 40 - Hftgg 2

For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6A30HL6EAHM

2018 2017

2018 F 017 %

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem EH (REER) (RB2&EZ)
Government grants relafed & AR M BUR B

to assets 2,852,542 2,124,667
Government grants relafed BN 5 AR B B0 BURT i B

to income 9,834,703 2,451,000

Total At 12,687,245 4,575,667
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tB8RzkEE TR £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

41. Investment income 41 - BREWS
Information on projects with investment income BEWEHEE BER

For the six months ended 30 June

HBZ6A30RL6EAEMA
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH i (REER) (&%)
Income from long-erm R ERE R IRAER B 25
equily investments
under equity method 87,927,991 70,722,004
Investment gains on disposal BB 5t & REEDRE
of availablefor-sale BB XVI.4
financial assets +ix4 999,268 =
Investment income from AHRLESREER
holding availableforsale  # & #iR#IR AN
financial assets — 693,467
Dividend income from other {2 T R AMBFIRA
equily instrument
invesiments 133,800 -
Including: Dividend He: BEEAERAD
income from BFAENAMERTA
other equity REARBARAKA
insfrument
investments
held as ot
the balance
sheet date 133,800 =
Total a3t 89,061,059 71,415,561
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

42, Gain from changes in fair value

T SO EHRIER R A)

42 - AREESH KD

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6A30RL6EAHE
2018 2017
2018 2017 F
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem EH M (REBERZ) (EE%)
Financial assets held RPUECREARE xVi.4
for trading 54 456,839 -
Including: Designed as £ « f6E AUAAL BIE
financial assefs REEES EEIN
at fair value HHBRNSREE
through profit
or loss 456,839 =
Financial assets af fair WAREEFER
value through profit HEBHAEHRR
or loss HEMEE = 95,407
Total A&t 456,839 95,407
43. Losses from asset disposals 43 - HEREBERX
For the six months ended 30 June
BE6H30HILL6EREA
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 %
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem HE (REEZ) (fE5%)
Loss from disposal of fixed assefs Bl & & & B F Bk 1,139,277 1,909,370

The losses from asset disposals in the reporting
period has been included in non-recurring profit

and loss.

BEHRNRHREERERAD
AT IR
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

44. Non-operating income and expenses

(1)

(2)

Information on non-operating income
items are as follows:

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

44 - BRIMR

- AU ERRIEE R )

(1) BXHMUADEBEBERD

T

For the six months ended 30 June

BESA30HLSEAMM
2018 2017
2018 F 2017 %
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item BH (REBER) (RER)
Revenue from sales REmRIHE WA
of scraps 484,802 243,147
Others Hit 703,761 708,931
Total &t 1,188,563 952,078
Non-operating income during the reporting BEHASHEEIMNAR

period has been included in nonrecurring
profit and loss.

Information on non-opreating expenses
items are as follows:

TAJERE R 1R -

(2) B4 HLPBEAEBRD

T

For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6H3I0HLL6EAHE

2018 2017

2018 4 2017 €

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item EE (REEER) (&%)

Loss from sales of scraps BB iEEEL 39,688 711,471

Others Hth 451,705 58,010

Total A&t 491,393 769,481
Non-operating expenses during the BEHAZHEEIITHE

reporting period have been included in
non-recurring profit and loss.

FEASEE R B2 -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Conrd)

45. Income tax

T SO EHRIER R A)

45 -FiRRERA

For the six months ended 30 June

HZE6A30RL6EALMA

2018 2017

2018 2017 F

Note (Unaudited) (Audited)

[tem EH M (REBERZ) (EE%)
Income fax for the year based &% BB et & H

on the laws and regulations % F{3 125,109,867 89,084,320

Changes in deferred EEFEHNE

income fax ] (8,936,001) 4,837,778

Tax filing differences BEEH=EA% (1,821,195) (771,452

Tofal At 114,352,671 93,150,646

(1) The analysis of changes in deferred

income tax is as follows:

(1) ¥EZE P75 Bl 89 2 8 5 A7 0
T

For the six months ended 30 June

BE6H30HILL6EREA
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 %
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item HE (REEZ) (fE5%)
Originations and reversals B {4 2 2 49 2 4 M3 [0
of temporary differences (8,936,001) 4,837,778
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6fB KB TR 2)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

45. Income tax (Contd) 45 - Fi8MEHA Z)
(2) Reconciliation between income tax (2) FIEHEBERESHFENE
expense and accounting profit is as BT
follows:

For the six months ended 30 June

HE6H30BIL6ERER
2018 2017
20184 2017 &
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem EH (REERK) (51%)
Profit before taxation A A 928,583,710 646,320,448
Expected income RER 25% 5T E K
tax calculated at TEEAFTIS &
tax rate of 25% 232,145,928 161,580,112
Effect of tax rate differences & BT RIF & gy g2 (80,972,912) (47,625,410)
Effect of tax filing difference E& E#= R ARMTE (1,821,195) (771,452)
Effect of nontaxable income 3ERERL UL A By 57 28 (30,729,452) (17,933,973)
Effect of non-deductible IR E:0)5% N - =2 B
cost, expense and loss BRI E 2,642,770 2,700,032
Additional qualified tax &8 & fnat 0k
deduction relafing
to research
and development costs (19,807,097) (18,094,923)
Effect of deductible RNEARFERIEEFTSHE
temporary differences or &7 K AT LA ET B 1
deductible tax losses for =R ATk 18
which no deferred tax Eol-7
asset was recognized
during the period 12,894,629 13,296,260
Income fax for the period ~ AHIFFSH 2 A 114,352,671 93,150,646

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018 163




164

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

46. Calculations for earnings per share
(1) Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share was calculated
by dividing the consolidated profit for the
year attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding:

T SO EHRIER R A)

46 - BRI HBE
(1) EXxZREE
EAGRERHNBBRAR
AEAERBRRNE GENR
B AR B BTSN E B
Mg BGHE

For the six months ended 30 June

BE6A30BL6ERHM
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 &
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER (REEEZK) (&%)
Consolidated profit for the  SFBRANA R &R
year affributable fo IR R & G FFI
ordinary shareholders
of the Company 808,683,310 560,524,052
Weighted average AR R BEATIEINE AR
number of ordinary shares #9104 F 15 8%
outstanding of the
Company 682,114,598 682,114,598
Basic earnings per share  EAEGR KRS
(RMB/sharel (AR¥ET/ ) 1.19 0.82

The weighted average number of ordinary
shares is calculated as follows:

T AR B N E T AT E B
2a0T

For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6H30BILL6ERHA

2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 &
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(RIEEZ) (E#E%)
Weighted average number #3471,/ K
of ordinary shares af the B EfT&EIRAREK
beginning/end of
the period 682,114,598 682,114,598
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Contd)

46. Calculations for earnings per share
(Contd)

(2) Diluted earnings per share
There is no dilutive potential share
during both the current and prior years.
Accordingly, the diluted eamnings per share

are the same as basic earnings per share.

47. ltems of cash flow statement

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

T SO HRIER R A)

46 - BRI BMEHBEZ)

(2)

RSk

ARATEAHBIENE
HIR - E UL R R
FREATRMS -

47 - B&RERTHE

(1) Proceeds received relating to other (1) WEWHMELSETHER
operating activities WHRE
For the six months ended 30 June
BEZ6HA30BL6ERHM
2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 &
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item HR (REER) (&)
Government grants BT 4R B 18,624,970 58,191,000
Technology services fees  #fiTRTE & 6,865,317 8,408,731
Rental income AERA 2,050,553 2,043,182
Anti-dumping duties paid
for another RERIEHBE 3,032,050

Related party fransactions  RAHEJ7 1E 53K
Loans refurned by
non-controlling inferests > BBk FRIE %

267,360 2,938,461

3,691,155

16,039,100 3,684,188

Others HAfth
Total o~ 46,879,350 78,956,717
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t B RKIBE TR 4)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

47. ltems of cash flow statement /Contd) 47 - ReREREH /&
(2) Payment relating to other operating (2) ZENMHMEAKSLETHER
activities WEE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6H30HLLGEAHE
2018 2017
20184 2017 €
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem ER (REER) (JEHEIR)
Travelling expenses EIRBEFE 52,213,459 50,497,180
Exhibition promotion BBEEE
expenses 24,490,703 7,804,206
Tender fees BiZE 21,949,254 3,100,514
Environment and safety RERRE
profection expenses 6,248,973 5,602,908
Certification test fees REHAE 1,872,052 1,242,081
Salary expenditures BHEAEE 1,692,383 3,252,897
Board fees EEEH 1,351,954 652,281
Others Hith 41,105,925 41,852,092
Total &5t 150,924,703 114,004,159
(3) Proceeds received relating to other (3) WEAMHMRREZDHEMH
investment activities WEE
For the six months ended 30 June
BEZ6H30HILL6EREA
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 %
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (REEERK) (e 2E%)
Time deposits TEHTFR — 205,000,000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tB8RzkEE TR £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

47. ltems of cash flow statement (Contd) 47 -B&RERFB (Z)
(4) Payment relating to other investment (4) ZAAMEMRERETEHE
activities BHEE
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6H30HLL6EAHE
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem ERH (REER) (RB2E%)
Loans by non-controlling DERERE K
inferests 7,544,924 =
(5) Payment relating to other financing (5) XNMHMRBEZHEMH
activities IR &
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6HA30HILL6EREE
2018 2017
20184 2017 €
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem EH (REERK) (BB5%)
Issue fees of A shares listed AR 72 1,200,377 =
Acquisition of
noncontrolling interests 8B D Bk R g5 56,685,566 =
Total A&t 57,885,943 =
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t KEE TR 2)
STATEMENTS (Conrd)

48. Related information of cash flow 48 - ReRBRHEWNR

statement
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow (1) RERBRWEER
statement

a. Reconcilation of profit for the a.  KFEFIBBLDEEE

period to cash flows from operating BRERE -
activities.
For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6A30HL6MEA LM
2018 2017
2018 2017 %
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER i3 (REER) (&%)
Profit for the period I 814,231,039 553,169,802
Add: Provision for m:EEREEE V.38
impairment of assets £ 38 27,320,502 30,783,429
Credit losses fERMEER V.39
39 20,898,372 =
Depreciation of ETEENE V.12
fixed assets 12 96,631,270 82,261,157
Amortization of ERAERE V.14
Infangible assets 14 7,398,339 14,850,622
Loss on disposal of BERBRX
fixed assets,
infangible assets
and other longiterm V.43
assefs 43 1,139,277 1,909,370
Gain from DhBEEE
changes in Yeza V.42
fair value 42 (456,839) (95,407)
Financial expenses HHER 9,488,229 31,197,982
Investment income BAENS (89,061,059) (63,205,536)
(Increase)/decrease  IEIEFTEFHE
in deferred BEEM/
tax assets (R2) (8,936,001) 4,837,778
Increase in inventories  fF & K110 (240,806,472) (32,267,028)
Increase in operating 484t ek
receivables T8 8 M (1,197,264,710) (952,908,874
Increase in operating 44t Ef
payables TR N 188,934,484 505,778,632
Net cash flows from @& &8 E£m
operating acfivities BeR2FHR (370,483,569) 176,311,927
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tB MR EB E8/(4)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

48. Related information of cash flow 48 - R RBEHEMMWR 2

statement (Contd)
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow () RERBZRERRNE)
statement (Contd)

b, THREZWZHEX

b.  Major business activities that do not BEGEETE -

involve cash receipts and payments:

For the six months ended 30 June

HE6H30BIL6ERER
2018 2017
20184 2017 &
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem 1EH (REERK) (51%)
Bank acceptance bills  #&rm - 2
received from sales of &7 U ZIHIR1T
goods, provision AHEZEEN
of labor services are REEHER
endorsed by the
Group's suppliers 518,655,237 348,729,494
Acquisition of BE I
non-controlling interests A% B 25 (%)
(Note) 12,741,688 =

Note: ~ During 2018, the Group acquired 30% of $:. AEER0ISERNAATF

the equity interest in PT. Yangtze Optical A

Fibre Indonesia ("YOFI"), a subsidiary of :d?nz"»zcﬁ?('éicoﬁ‘;s‘ﬂez“k;ﬁ
the Group, from PT. MONASPERMATA SHBREPT MONASPERMATA
PERSADA ("MMP"], a non-controlling PERSADA ('MMP'|JEE & 155
shareholder of YOFI. RMB12,741,688, part #YOFC Indonesia 30%BIE »
of the acquisition consideration, offset MMP's BB AR 12 741 688
debt due fo the Group. The acquisition didn't ﬁﬁ@%ﬂé%ﬂ‘%@%ly\/\MP’E@%
involve cash fransaction BEFLES  REREARS -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &0t BHRKRIEE TR/ 4)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

48. Related information of cash flow 48 - R RBEHEMMWR 2

statement (Contd)
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow () ReREZRERFE)
statement (Contd)

c. HEREZZEYFE
E/- P

c.  Net changes in cash and cash
equivalents:

For the six months ended 30 June

BE6H30BIL6EREA
2018 2017
20184 2017 &
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[tem EH (REEZ) (e 2%)
Cash at the end & K HAREREE
of the period 1,160,443,657 1,476,344, 099
less: cosﬁ> at the B BERFEREE
beginning of the year 1,799,513,559 1,422,575,026
Add: cash equivalent at - 0 : BE&ZEHH
the end of HREREE
the period = 25,000,000
less: cash equivalent af & : & Z @Y
the beginning of FHERE
the year = 5,000,000
Net (decrease)/increase H4 RIR4&ZBYF
in cash and cash CRA),/Hhn%E
equivalents (639,069,902) 73,769,973
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tB8RzkEE TR £)
STATEMENTS (Contd)

48. Related information of cash flow 48 - B RERAMIERZ)
statement (Contd)

(2) Composition of cash and cash equivalents (2) REMRESZEMNOBAR
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6H30HLL6EAHE
2018 2017
2018 F 2017 4
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (REER) (&%)
Cash R&e 1,160,443,657 1,476,344,999
Of which: Cash in hand — He : EFHS 697,955 341,630
Cash at bank AT BE RS
available on XA EIRTT
demand T 1,159,745,702 1,476,003,369
Cash equivalents BeEEY — 25,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents 8K\ & R4
at the end of the period EEMHRE 1,160,443,657 1,501,344,999
49. Assets with ownership or use right 49 - FiAEREREZIRNNEE
restrictions
Opening Closing
balance Addition Decrease balance
on 1 January during durina on30June  Reasons of
2018 theperiod  the perio 2018 resfrictions
2018% 2018%F
Item HH 1A 1048 REEM AEES 6ANHHE SRER
Fixed assefs BEAE 51,276,467 = — 51,276,467 Pledged
for loans
fEFER
Infangible assefs EVEE 27,147 834 - - 27147834 Pledged
for loans
fEAER
Tofal &t 78,424,301 - — 78,424,301
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VI.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

1.

Change in scope of consolidation
arising from newly established
subsidiaries

The consolidation scope of the consolidated
financial statements is determined on the
basis of confrol, including the company and
its controlled subsidiaries. Control refers
to the fact that the Group has power over
the investee, enjoys variable refurns by
participating in related activities of the investee,
and has the ability fo use its power over the
investee fo influence its refurn amount. When
judging whether the Group has the power
over the investee, the Group only considers
the substantive rights related to the investee
(including the substantive rights enjoyed by the
Group itself and other parties). The financial
position, operating resuﬁs, and cash flows of
the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date the control
begins to the date the control ends. Details of
the newly established subsidiaries of the Group
in the Period and 2017 are listed in Note VII. 1.

/\

- AOfEENEE

1.

MBRFARERMEHEESE

& GF B 75 Rk B0 & O 85 B LA R
RERTUETE  BEARAR
ARAEBIEF AR ZH - =2
EASBEEAEHEREDWE
N BBESERRETNERE
HMFAAEEE L AAKE

ERERE T N EE DR
SH - HABAREEEER Y
WIRETNENE  AREES
BRI E 77 R B A A
(BEASEESMZENREM
TRERMNELNER) - FAF
MBI EERRMR SR
EmEGIRAGrAEEER&ERA
EBERAFHBERERT - KK
BEAHE EFHRF AN
ERRHIFEL - 1H5IR




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

1. Interests in subsidiaries

(1) The constitution of the Group

t - EHMEERPNES

1

EFLFPHES

(1) ®EEEHER

Perceloge of shreholding (%]
(o percenioge o smlor st
SR R )
e 2018 31 Decenber 2017 Mehodof ~ Daeof
Principal plce Regisered NI8E6ANA JULESVRRIE
Nare of sbsidory of busines Plceof egisafion ~ Notre o busness copitd Diecly ey Diecly haecly  Acguison ~ Icorporaion
iRT0ARE i iz FHHE Fidii S E# L 3 B BREL RUER
Yongze Opical ibeond —~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Trodig ofrow malrcs HK$80,000 100.00% - 10000% - hoopoion 174y 2013
Cable Company
Horg Kong) Linied
ERLEA(ERERAT BR & FiiEs 80,000%% R WI3%7R178
Frerpio Technlagies Wahan, Wihon, Poducion and sols o ber ) 69.23% = 69.23% = Icopooion 9 Decenber
Congany Liied Hutei Poince Hutei Povince opfc cobls ond eled 305,000,000 013
producs
RES(RENRERAT  BHARED HREn TEAERERER ARE R WI3E12/9R
EERER 325,000,001
Everospe Techndlogies Wetan, Hong Kong Trodig ofrow malrcs B - 69.23% - 09.23%  hcoporaion 6 June 2014
Company limied Hubei Province: 26,194466
ROG(ERHRERAT  MLERET 33 FithEs AEH R Wi4F6R08
26,194 46670
Shenchen YOFC Comechly ~ Senzhen, Shendhen, Inegroted wing sysem B 7500% = 75.00% = lcopoion 15 Apil 2015
Technologes Co, L Guangdong Province  producion and saes 30,000,000
RIEREERIARLA ERERIT BABSZGLERHE AES R WISE4R158
30,000,0007
P Yongize Opicd ndonesia ndonesia Poducion ard soles of g T0.00% 3000% 7000% = lcoponion 22 My
Fibe Idonesio optca e and relted 21,000,000 015
producs
P Yangize Opiical HERAS IERES FEREBERAOLERE 21,000,000 Fu WISE5ANA
e Indonesia £ £
Yongze Opicol Fbecnd —~ Tielng, Telng, Producion ond s offoer i 10000% - 100.00% - hoopooion 16 2015
Coble Senyong Co. ld. ~ loonng Povince ~~ Liooning Poince ool cobles ond 40,000,000
reloled poducls
RRAGAEEGARLT  REZEED RELERT FAREBERNAERS ARE R WI5%6716R
H 40,000,007
Yongze Opical Fibeand —~ Lonchoy, lonzhon, Pducion ond s offoer B 100.00% - 10000% - hoopoion 134y 2015
Cable lonzhou Co, L Gonsu Povince: Gansu Province: apfical cobles ond eloed 30,000,000
poducs
ERIEHARNERLT  HEEEAT ECELI TARERERNLERS ARS R WIS57A138
£ 30,000,0007
Yongize Opical e Qrjiong, Qorjong, Poducion ard soles of B 10000% = 100.00% = lcoponion 28y 2015
[Ginjang] Co, d Hubei Poince Hubei Povince opfca s, opca fber -~ 404,000,000
pefoms ond eloed
poducs
RREETARAA R R 14 PERFERARE ARS R WI557A288

RiEEREE 404,000,007
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
REBLT M BRERME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SBREMBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con/d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

+ - EEMEEPNES )
1. EFLFRREE E)

(1) SEXEBEHNBRE)

Percetoge of shreholding (%]
(o ercnioge o smlor st
SR R )
30lne 2018 31 Decenber 017 Mehodof oot
Pricipal lce Regisered NI8E6ANA JULEIVR I
Name of subsidiory ofbusiess Ploce ofregiofion ~~ Noture ofbusiness copil Dy ndecly Diecly ety Acguisiion ~ Icorporafon
IETAALR i i FHHE Fidii S B Bk B B BREL RUER
Hubei Fing Opicol e~~~ Glonjong, Qorjong, Poducion ond sl o B 87.00% - §7.00% = lopoion 12 Avgus
Mool Co, d Hubei Povince Hote Povince fighpuly gemaniom 60,000,000 015
feiachloide for opial e
EIRERANHNARDY  MHERIE R pe GEEIEIA7k S I\ R W0I558A128
it 60,000,007
AlyFit Opfol Foerend ~~~ lnon, lion, Poducion and s offer ) 51.00% = 51.00% = Icopooion 8 December
Cable Co, ld ThejongPoince ~~ Zrejong Povice~ oplcal cobles ond 186,000,000 015
teloed products
HIBRIAEARAT  FIZERD et TEtERABERNEE A% R WISE12A8R
g 186,000,000
Yongze Opis Afica Souh Afico Souh Aica Tidng US§ S100% BI0% S100% DI heopocion 14 Jomary
Holdings Poprieary iied 10,000,000 016
Yangize Opics Aica Holdings 3% % 25 10,000,000 R WI6E1A148
Popiifary limited B
Yongize Opics Afica Souh Afica Souh Afico Poducion and ks offer [N} = TA0% = 7490%  Icoporoion 14 Jonuary 2016
Cable Propietry mied opical cobles ond eloed 8,000,000
producs
Yongize Opiics Aica 73 Bk FEREBERALERE 8,000,000 Fu PUILEIDEVE:
Cable Propritry Linied H 0
Wihon E3cloud fomation ~~ Wafon, Wihon, Techicol development ) 2196 3063% 2094% 30635 Icoporaion 2 March 2016
Technologes Co, L Hubei Poince Hutei Povince consdling senices for 111,375,000
Formerly krown o5 compuler hardwore
“Wehon E3dlud fomsion and sofvwore ond
ancllry equipment
i bERED EREn FERARRRREREN I\ Fu 01653428
i RRERARES 10375000
BREHAR)
YOFC Inemafondl (Tknd) ~ Thalond Thalond Ingart ond xpot of Opical H - 100.00% - 100005 ncoporion 26 Oclober 2016
Co, Fier Cobles nd 10,000,000
Relted Products
YOFC Intemational 78 78 FEXEREBERAEL 10000000 R 0165
[Thailond] Co., 1d n R 10826R
T Tech eligence Iyoel Ioel Communicaons ond 510,000 = 75.00% = 7500%  Icoporoion 15 December 2016
Solutons] e Nonagenent Solvions
Fomedy koown a5 OF C Sofwore ord Hodwore
vesiment L. | Plaforms RAD and Soles
R Tech [ligence A3 WES BEBRAEERAAZR 10000 R JUILES
Solfon) HBETANRERHE e 12R15R

[Formedy known cs:'Y.0F.C
Investment li. |
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con/d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

+ - EEMEEPNER )
1. EFLFRBHES Z)
(1) SXEERBRE)

Perceloge of shreholding (%]
(o percenioge o smlor st
SR R )
e 2018 31 Decenber 2017 Mehodof ~ Daeof
Principal plce Regisered NI8E6ANA JULESVRRIE
Nare ofbsidory of busines Plceof egisafion ~ Notre o busness copitd Diecly ey Diecly haecly  Acguison ~ Icorporaion
iRT0A%E i iz FHHE Fidii S E# L 3 B BREL RUER
T Yongize Opics hdonesa~~ ndonesa doresa Poducion ond s offoer s$ T000% - 7000% - hoopoion 13 Apil 2017
apic cabls ond el 14,000,000
poducs
P Yangtze Opics hdonesia ~ ENEEAT ERAZ AEXREBERMLE 14000000 R 017547138
it B
YORC Iigmatonol Piippines] ~ Phiippies Philppines Fiber apic coble soles ond Peso = 10000% = 10000%  Ihcoporoion 5 Deceber
Corporoion reloled geneal conlcing 10,200,000 017
€ngineging senvices
YOFC Itemational HeR R FEXSHEREBLAT 10,200,000 X 0712858
Phiippines| Corporaion E FRENE
YORC INTERNATIONAL Sngapore Singopore Genetol import and expot 13 10000% = wapplied wappled  coporaion 28 Febrouy 2018
SINGARORE PTE. 1D wholsole fode (import ond 8,000,000
export of ecommuniatons
ecqipmentfo fode puposes
ond oler telecommuricafion
reod busiess acfies ol
dossfed
YORC INTERNATIONAL i e -REEHOHEEA(ES 6000000 TR TR RU WI8%2A288
[SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD. i3] 4 #n
25 i3
[l
GVCYOFC CONECTASA. ~ Pen Peu Conmunicaon engiesring PEN S1.00% - wapplied wappled  opoion 30 Api 2018
pockage and oher 10,000,000
reled senies
CONCYOFC CONECTASA. & g BETREBSEBZER 10000000 TER TR R WI854A308
# R
YORC Boosheng Marine Yongzhou, Yongzhou, Sols of submarine cobs, B 51.00% = wapplied wopled  oporaion 1 ure 2018
Engieeing Compony lid. ~ Jongsu Province Jorgsy Povince opical cobles ond ot power 100,000,000
cobls nd e occesores
the insolment of cobles,
accessores ond sysems eled
fovorous submorine piofchs
EREBEFIEARDY  IHERMD THERMT BERE BERESE G il TR R WIsE6A1A

ERRENANEE B
TEEEERERRRES
e
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con/d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

+ - EEMEEPNES )
1. EFLFRBHER Z)

(1) SEXEBEHNBRE)

Percetoge of shreholding (%]
(o ercnioge o smlor st
SR R )
30lne 2018 31 Decenber 017 Mehodof oot
Pricipal lce Regisered NI8E6ANA ULEIVRRIE
Name of subsidiory ofbusiess Ploce ofregiofion ~~ Noture ofbusiness copil Dy ndecly Diecly ety Acguisiion ~ Icorporafon
IETAALR i i FHHE Fidii S B Bk 3 B BREL RUER
Wahon YOFC Cable Co, lid. -~ Wehan, Wihon, Podiucion and sales of copper M 100.00% = 80.00% - DBusnessmerger | Decenber 1999
Hubei Poince Hubei Povince vite ond eloed producls 73,351,200 1ot nder i
cortl
RERRBARAARLT MRS EREn HSRERERN L ERS I\ #R-BHTL 199512818
H 73,351,007 A
YOFC Gas Qianjong Co.td. ~ Glanjong, Qirjng, Poducion and sl of ) = 10000% wapplied waoppled  Incoporcion 21 Morch 2018
Hubei Poince Hubei Povince vopourchenical rw maleddls 80,000,000
ERRBELERAR HRRIT R ARMEERE LIRH AES G i R R WIsE3A2 A
HEERERRERSE  800000007%
Changes in the registered capital of the FRAIRAELL G LB -
subsidiaries:
before change Shareholding proportion
Shareholding proportion after change
Capital increasing party/ Registered capital BEARRLA Registered capital BELRRLA
Name of company Capital contributing party  Date of change before change Directly  Indirectly after change Directly ~ Indirectly
TEER BER/HER RERH BHRREL R Gk:3 BHEREL =t B3
PT.Yangtze Optical Fibre  Yangtze Opical Fibre and 1 March 2018 USD21,000,000 70.00% - UsD21,000,000 70% 30%
Indonesia Cable Company
[Hong Kong] Limited
PT.Yangtze Optical RAKAXB(FE)ER 201853818 21,000,000% 7T 21,000,000% 7
Fibre Indonesia AF
Wuhan YOFC Cable The Company 21 May 2018 RMB73,351,200 80.00% = RMB73,351,200 100% =
Co., ltd
RERRBASE LN 2018%5R21H AR AR%
BRAT 73,351,200 7T 73,351,20070
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

2. Interests in joint ventures and

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

+ - EEMEEPNER )

2. EEECREBELRPHES

associates
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 20174
[fem BEH 6A30H 12A31H
Joint ventures AEhE
— Significant joint ventures —EEMEEDE 1,141,732,573 1,105,519,175
— Insignificant joint ventures —TEENAREDRE 127,043,513 128,943,272
Associates bR 2t
— Significant associates —EEMEE S 300,000,000 =
— Insignificant associates —TEZEMHEDE 11,975,404 11,534,025
Syl e 1,580,751,490 1,245,996,472
Less: Impairment provision B ORE R 4,130,000 4,130,000
Total At 1,576,621,490 1,241,866,472

(1) Significant joint ventures and associates:

(1) EEMESERBMELE

Accounting
method for Strategic
investments in significance
joint ventures fo the Group's
Percentage of shareholdings ~ or associates activfies
Principal place HREA HREdE HAEW
Nome of enterprise of business Place of registration ~ Nature of business Directly Indirectly ~ HBERE Registered capital ~ EHRA
LRER TEREH il £ e3 J=t:4 ME  RERE HREE  ARERE
Joint venture
RERYE
Yangtze Opfical fibre and  Shanghai Shanghai Production and sales ~ 75.00% —  Equity method RMB100,300,000  Yes
Cable [Shanghai) of optic fibre
Co., lid.[Note)
RREARE(LE) Lt 531 EERBERE Bk ARE R
ARAR(E) 100,300,000 7T
Yangize Zhongi Chongsu, Chongsu, Production and sales  51.00% - Equity method RMB92,880,000  Yes
Optical Fibre Jiangsu Province Jiangsu Province of opic fibre
and Cable (Jiangsu]
Co., lid. [Note]
IEERRTHLEEE  THRERRD THERRT EERBERE Bk ARE R
ARAR(E) 92,880,0007T
REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

- EHAbE R PR )

2. Interests in joint ventures and 2. EEECEABECRTHES
associates (Contd) (%)
(1) Significant joint ventures and associates: (1) EENESERBMEDEE)
(Cont'd)
Accounting
method for Strategic
investments in significance
oint ventures fo the Group's
Percentoge of shareholdings ~ or associates activifies
Principal place HRLA HRELEGH i)
Nome of enterprise of business Place of registration ~ Nature of business Directly Indirectly ~ EREREM Registered capital ~ EBRA
fiat 51 TELEY i EBME £ BE EHAERE HfEx  AAREE
Tianjin YOFC YXMK] Opfical  Tianjin Tianjin Production and sales ~ 49.00% —  Equity method RMB220,000,000  Yes
Communication Co., lid of oplic fibre
RERRERLERE REM REM EEREERE 373 AR% R
BRAT 220,000,0007T
Shantou HiTech Zone Ao Shantou, Shantou, Production and sales 42.42% — Equity method RMB170,558,817  Yes
Xing Optical Guangdong Guangdong of optic fibre
Communication Province Province
Equipment Co., lid
WBRFRAEREE  EREUETD ERBUET EERAERE 373 AR% R
REERAR 170,558,817 ¢
Shenzhen SDCI Opical Shenzhen, Shenzhen, Production and sales 35.36% — Eouity method RMB386,518,320  Yes
Fibre Co., lid Guangdong Guangdong of optic fibre
Province Province
AR ES LS ERERT ERERIT EEREERE B AR® R
ARRF 386,518,3207T
Shintsu YOFC (Hubei] Qianjiang, Qianjiang, Production and 49.00% —  Equity method 1PY8,000,000,000  Yes
Optical Preform Hubei Province Hubei Province sales of optical
Co., lid fiber preforms
RREH(L)HE BRI BB EERHEREAR B 8,000,000000 &
ARAR 2 Zb
Associotes
BEb%
AVIC Baosheng Ocean~ Yangzhou, Yangzhou, Production and 30.00% — Equity method RMB1,000,000,000  Yes
Engineering Jiangsu Province Jiangsu Province sales of electic cables
Cable Company
TREBEITEEE  THEBNT TEERMT EERHEES B N
ARRF 1,000,000,000 70

Note: According fo the Atticles of Association of the above
joint venture companies, ifs financial and operational
decisions must be unanimously agreed by all investors.
Therefore, the company and other investors joinily
control these companies.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + - EEMEEPNER )

2. Interests in joint ventures and 2. EEECEABECRIHES
associates (Contd) (#)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EERELCENTEHER
significant joint venture: 2

The following fable sets forth the principal
financial information on the significant joint
venture, which represented the amounts
after adjustments made based on relevant
fair value upon investment and the unified
accounting policies. In addition, the
following table also sets forth reconciliation
of such financial information to the carrying BREAREAEELNSE
amount of the investment in the joint CEREREEENALB
venture of the Group using equity method: 2 -

TRINRTAKEERAZ
EENETEFBEES S
EELENTIEFBRER
SERRERAARBESE
WA B A K B — & AT BUR
HEBERHEE - B TR
BIIRT E LB E SRR

Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RARXAXE(LE)ERAR

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

2018 4 2017 &

6H30H 12A31H

Current assefs mBEE 459,742,134 511,093,398
Of which: cash and cash  He : HEMBRE %

equivalents &9 28,292,225 64,477,686

Non-current assets ERBEE 93,809,694 Q4,475,771

Total assets BEAE 553,551,828 605,569,169

Current liabilities mENAE (238,603,959) (292,238,782)

Non-current liabilities JEMBAE (1,900,000) (1,900,000)

Total liabilities BEAE (240,503,959) (294,138,782)

Net assefs FRE 313,047,869 311,430,387
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

2. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Cont )

- EHMER RS )

2.

EEECRABECERTHES

(%)

(2) EZRELENTENERE
B(#&)

Yangtze Optical Fibre and

Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

RRKMXE(LE)BRAT
30 June 31 December

2018 2017
2018 2017 %
6H30H 12A31H

Non-controlling inferests

Equity interests atfributable R BRIZE 7 R

to the equity shareholders

of the Company
Share of net assets

calculated in proportion

fo shareholding

Less: Unrealized internal
fransaction gains and

losses offset

BRI OB

o RBRHAHR S

313,047,869 311,430,387

234,785,902 233,572,790

15,932,206 16,737,350

Carrying amount of

investment in joint venture

HeaBhXREN

218,853,696 216,835,440

Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Operating revenue

Financial expenses

Income tax

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive
income

Total comprehensive income#z & Ik 48 58

Dividend received from joint A4 ZIR 3K 5 4 &

venture during the year

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

REXE B (LB)ERLT

For the six months ended 30 June
BZ6H30HILL6ERHM

2018 2017
2018 & 2017 &
437,937,091 334,805,884
(189,681) (346,898
(4,092,842) (3,475,767)
19,315,460 15,001,680
19,315,460 15,001,680
13,273,485 10,406,910




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

2.

Interests in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of

significant joint venture: (Cont )

+ - EEMEEPNER )

2

()

(2) EZRELENTENERE

B#&)

EESECRABECRTHES

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre
and Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
THRRRDALALEERAA

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
6H30H 12A31H
Current assets MBEAE 656,571,599 692,170,208
Including: cash and cash ~ He : BEMBL %
equivalents B 55,555,498 156,307,872
Non-current assets EMEBEE 48,262,191 50,363,674
Total assets BEAH 704,833,790 742,533,882
Current liabilities RBAE (412,264,738) (448,867,542)
Non-current liabilities FnBBE - -
Total liabilities BEAR (412,264,738) (448,867,542)
Net assets FEE 292,569,052 293,666,340
Non-controlling inferests DB R — -
Equity inferests affributable SR REE H IR ER
to the equity shareholders
of the Company 292,569,052 293,666,340
Share of net assets BFE R A E R
calculated in proportion  FEEMEE
to shareholding 149,210,217 149,769,833
less: Unrealized internal & : REBEHA R
fransaction gains R HEEmEH
and losses offset 10,613,580 8,818,345
Carrying amount of HABhXEREN
investment in joint venture  BREIE(E 138,596,637 140,951,488
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) t - EHtEEAPNES )
2. Interests in joint ventures and 2. EEECEABECRTHES
associates (Contd) (#)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEAECENTIENBRE
significant joint venture: (Cont ) B#&)

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre

and Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.

TEHRMRPFEXEFTRAR
For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6H30HLLGEAHE

2018 2017

2018 4 2017 €

Operating revenue —ESIN 462,320,260 457,641,583

Financial expenses MsEMA 201,237 (335,890

Income tax MEHER (3,509,340) (3,339,460)

Profit for the period e AlpE 20,043,867 16,788,623
Other comprehensive HAh iR & s

income — —
Total comprehensive e e

income 20,043,867 16,788,623

Dividend received from RERFHREEE

joint venture during AR

the year 10,781,988 =

1 82 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

2. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Cont )

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

+ - EEMEEPNER )
2. EEECEABECRIHES

()

(2) EZRELENTENERE
B#&)

Tianjin YOFC XMKJ Optical
Communications Co., Ltd.
RERRERKBEERLA

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
6H30H 12A31H
Current assets MBEAE 264,779,390 194,402,937
Including: cash and cash ~ He : BEMBL %
equivalents B 48,638,340 43,626,363
Non-current assets EMEBEE 373,629,470 392,723,120
Total assets BEAH 638,408,860 587,126,057
Current liabilities RBAE (153,549,767) (115,271,439)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (2,160,000) (2,160,000)
Total liabilities BEAR (155,709,767) (117,431,439)
Net assets FEE 482,699,093 469,694,618
Non-controlling inferests DB R — -
Equity inferests affributable SR REE H IR ER
to the equity shareholders
of the Company 482,699,093 469,694,618
Share of net assets BFE R A E R
calculated in proportion  FEEMEE
to shareholding 236,522,556 230,150,363
less: Unrealized internal 35 : REIRH AL
fransaction gains R HEEmEH
and losses offset 13,262,965 12,777,991
Carrying amount of HABhXEREN
investment in joint venture  BREIE(E 223,259,591 217,372,372
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) t - EHtEEAPNES )
2. Interests in joint ventures and 2. EEECEABECRTHES
associates (Contd) (#)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEAECENTIENBRE
significant joint venture: (Cont ) B#&)

Tianjin YOFC XMKJ Optical
Communications Co., Ltd.
RERMREZEXBERRAA
For the six months ended 30 June

BZE6H30HLLGEAHE
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
Operating revenue —ESIN 641,534,983 600,599,274
Finanical expenses BisE A (1,957,740) (4,454,715)
Income tax MEHER (10,497,732) (8,617,254)
Profit for the period e lpE 60,354,475 48,831,104
Other comprehensive HAh iR & s
income - -
Total comprehensive e e
income 60,354,475 48,831,104
Dividends received from  AEWRIHIKE
joint venture during SEBEMRF
the year 23,201,500 15,190,000

1 84 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + - EEMEEPNER )

2. Interests in joint ventures and 2. EEECEABECRIHES
associates (Cont'd) (#E)
(2) Principal financial information of (2) EEAECENTIENBR
significant joint venture: (Cont ) B#&)

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone
Ao Xing Optical Communication
Equipment Co., Ltd
WEEHEREXBERBERDLA

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
6H30H 12A31H
Current assefs mBEE 401,680,150 369,380,912
Including: cash and cash & : BEMBEEE
equivalents &9 139,621,915 168,469,158
Non-current assets ERBEE 50,164,564 51,311,762
Total assets BEAE 451,844,714 420,692,674
Current liabilities TENEE (203,683,508) (183,013,670)
Non-current liabilities JERBAE (500,000) (3,500,000)
Total liabilities BEAE (204,183,508) (186,513,670)
Net assefs FEE 247,661,206 234,179,004
Non-controlling interests Sk &R 25 - -
Equity interests atfributable  SRBRIEE 7 R
to the equity shareholders
of the Company 247,661,206 234,179,004
Share of net assets RERL O ES
calculated in proportion  JFEEMHEE
fo shareholding 105,057,884 09,338,733
less: Unrealized internal 35l : REIRHAE
fransaction gains R HIam I
and losses offset 10,237,521 3,777,689
Carrying amount of HEEEERED
investment in joint venture BRI fE(E 94,820,363 05,561,044
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) € °

2. Interests in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Cont )

EHMER TR )
2. EEECEABECRTHES

(#E)

(2) EZRELENTENERE
B(#&)

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing
Optical Communication
Equipment Co., Ltd
WEEHEREXBERBEGRLA
For the six months ended 30 June

Operating revenue L UN
Financial expenses B 75 B A
Income tax FSHER
Profit for the period bESIDE]
Other comprehensive
income Hibra das
Total comprehensive
income REWEER
Dividends received REWEHRE
from joint venture & ERRRF

during the year

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

BE6A30BL6ERHM
2018 2017
2018 2017 &
360,458,833 326,387,081
1,140,983 446,843
(1,850,184) (1,920,437)

13,482,202 10,731,344

13,482,202 10,731,344




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) + - EEMEEPNER )

2. Interests in joint ventures and 2 EAECRUBEERTHNER
associates (Coni'd) (4)

(2) EZRELENTENERE

(2) Principal financial information of
B(&)

significant joint venture: (Contd)

Shenzhen SDGI Optical
Fibre Co., Ltd.
RIBBESHRERRAA

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 €
6H30H 12A31H
Current assefs mBEE 573,927,884 537,585,285
Including: cash and cash & - BEMBEE
equivalents &9 251,254,843 325,903,714
Non-current assets ERBEE 138,769,382 105,284,128
Total assets BEAR 712,697,266 642,869,413
Current liabilities TENE A (216,254,544) (168,872,691)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (9,532,000) (8,360,000)
Total liabilities BEA (225,786,544) (177,232,691)
Net assefs FEE 486,910,722 465,636,722
Non-controlling interests SR 25 - -
Equity interests atfributable BRI E 7 R
to the equity shareholders
of the Company 486,910,722 465,636,722
Share of net assets BERL O ES
calculated in proportion  FEEMHEE
to shareholding 172,171,631 164,649,145
Add: Goodwill arising M BB E R
from investment S 10,627,090 10,627,090
less: Unrealized internal 8 : RAERHAFZ S
fransaction gains B
and losses offset 3,326,318 6,585,879
Carrying amount of HEELERED
investment in joint venture  BREE(E 179,472,403 168,690,356
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

2. Interests in joint ventures and

associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Cont )

- EHMER RS )
2. EEECEABECRTHES

(#E)

(2) EZRELENTENERE
B(#&)

Shenzhen SDGI Optical
Fibre Co., Ltd.
FRYNBREEXABERAR
For the six months ended 30 June

Operating revenue

Financial expenses

Income fax

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive
income

Total comprehensive
income

Dividends received from
joint venture during
the year

=) el

BESA30HLSEAMM
2018 2017
2018 F 2017 %
275,233,824 281,489,004
2,584,665 690,067
(3,713,771) (4,117,031)
21,274,000 15,546,427
21,274,000 15,546,427
= 4,372,887
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd)

2. Interests in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Cont )

()

(2) EZRELENTENERE

B#&)

+ - EEMEEPNER )

2. EEECEABECRIHES

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei)
Optical Preform Co., Ltd.
RAFGEOHIL) KEFRAR

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
6H30H 12A31H
Current assets MBEAE 254,863,550 203,387,947
Including: cash and cash ~ He : BEMBL %
equivalents B 83,292,476 112,327,546
Non-current assets EMEBEE 514,052,329 522,894,259
Total assets BEAH 768,915,879 726,282,206
Current liabilities RBAE (77,236,142)  (96,540,013)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (112,467,390) (92,614,357)
Total liabilities BEAR (189,703,532) (189,154,370)
Net assefs REE 579,212,347 537,127,836
Non-controlling interests 8k &R 25 — —
Equity interests atributable  RBRIEE 7 R
fo the equity shareholders
of the Company 579,212,347 537,127,836
Share of net assefs R BIEHE
calculated in proportion  FEEME
to shareholding 283,814,050 263,192,640
Others Hith 2,915,833 2,915,832
Carrying amount of HeEbXREN
investment in joint venture  BREE(E 286,729,883 266,108,472
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) € °

2. Interests in joint ventures and
associates (Contd)

(2) Principal financial information of
significant joint venture: (Cont )

EHMER TR )
2. EEECEABECRTHES

(#E)

(2) EZRELENTENERE
B(#&)

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei)
Optical Preform Co., Ltd.
RREBOHL)KBEBRAT
For the six months ended 30 June
BZE6H30HLLGEAHE

2018 2017
2018 F 2017 %

Operating revenue L UN

Financial expenses &R

Income tax FisHiER

Profit for the period b= DE]

Other comprehensive Hitbhr & Was
income

Total comprehensive e e
income

Dividends received from AU EIR 5k 5
joint venture during SEBEMRF
the year
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + - EEMEEPNER )

2. Interests in joint ventures and 2. EEECEABECRIHES
associates (Contd) (#)
(3) Principal financial information of (3) EEMECENTIENER

significant associates:

The following fable sets forth the principal
financial in?ormoiion on the significant
associates, which represented the amounts
after adjustments made based on relevant
fair value upon investment and the unified
accounting policies. In addition, the
following table also sets forth reconciliation
of such financial information to the carrying
amount of the investment in the associates

P

TRIRT AEEE R E
EENTEFBES &
BECENETETBRER
SERRERAARBESE
WA B A K B — & AT BUR
HEBERHEE - B TR
BIIRT E LB SRR
AR EE AR B Y
EREREEEN DB

of the Group using equity method: 12 :
AVIC Baosheng
Ocean
Engineering
Cable Company
FREBEF TR
ERERAR"
30 June 2018
20184 6 A30H
Current assets MENEE 1,000,000,000
Including: cash and cash equivalents — He : HEMBEEEY 1,000,000,000
Non-current assets M EE -
Total assets BEAF 1,000,000,000
Net assets FEE 1,000,000,000
Non-controlling inferests DEERER -
Equity interests attributable to BENE T BCR R
the equity shareholders of
the Company 1,000,000,000
Share of net assets calculated BERL I ENFEENTE
in proportion to shareholding 300,000,000
Carrying amount of investment He g bXRENREEE
in joint venture 300,000,000

* The Group injected capital on 15 May 2018, as at 30
June 2018, AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable
Company did not yet start operation business.

* AEER2018F5A1588KA
E&  BE2018F6A30RF
MEBEFTREEFRAR
AR E X -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Conrd) t - EHtEEAPNES )
2. Interests in joint ventures and 2. EEECEABECRTHES
associates (Contd) (#)
(4) Combined financial information of (4) TEEEECENBELE
insignificant joint ventures and associates HEAMBESMT :

are as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June
HEAA=THLEAEAHH

2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 &
Joint venture: BEME
Total book value of REKEEESE
investment 127,043,513 120,016,714
Sum of the following T E IR R AR
calculated according L BlEtE M A EH
to shareholding
proportion
— Profit for the year — B FE 5,242,226 6,822,468
— Other comprehensive  —H 4R 4 a8
income - -
— Total comprehensive — iAW
income 5,242,226 6,822,468
Associates: il
Total book value of REKEEESE
investment 11,975,404 11,414,976
Sum of the following T E IR R AR
calculated according L BlEtE R A aH &
to shareholding
proportion
— Profit for the year — 7 FH 441,379 327,144
— Other comprehensive  —H 4R 4 28
income - -
— Total comprehensive — iAW
income 441,379 327,144
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - S2& 5 T S8R K E R

The Group is exposed to the following risks from
financial instruments during ifs ordinary acfivities:

—  Credit risk

—  Liquidity risk

— Inferest rate risk

— Foreign exchange risk

This note presents information about the Group's
exposure to each of the above risks and their
sources, the Group's objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing risks, and
changes in the period.

The goal of the Group's involvement in risk
management is to balance the risk and revenue and
minimize the adverse effects on financial results of
the Group brought by the financial risks. The Group's
risk management policies are established fo identify
and analyze the risks confronted by the Group,
fo set appropriate risk limits and confrol program,
and fo monitor risks and adherence fo limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Group's activifies.

AEBERREHTHESESMTA
MR T2EHE :

- (ERERR
—  REERR
- FRRER
- EXER

TXEEmal R A REF KR
EAREAREENE L  AREIER
% BREMZX ARG ERBN AR
HERBEERNBLE -

AEBNRERREEN B REERRMN
Wt IS EETE - HREES
BERSASEHBEEENTHEE -
AERNZAREERER  AKECHER
% & TR UK DA 51 A0 93 47 7 4% (8] B T B
R - 2R TEEE R AT B ROk
RETIERER A BESIIERF - AERASK
B EBRKE - AEEEEHERME
L6 [ B PR KR I A B T BB PR R A
VA FE T 35 1% 5 ok 7R SR B 48 R B B B
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

1.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss
incurred to one party of the financial instrument
due to the other party’s failure of performing
its duty. The Group's credit risk is primarily
affributable to cash and cash equivalent, trade
receivables, confract liability investment in debt
and derivative financial instruments entered info
for hedging purposes efc.. Exposure to these
credit risks are monitored by management on
an ongoing basis.

As the Group principally puts cash and cash
equivalent excluding cash to the financial
institutions with good credit standing, the
management considers that there is no
significant credit risk and the Group will not
incur loss from the counterparty’s default.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset, including derivative financial
instruments, in the balance sheet. Except for
the financial guarantees given by the Group
as set out in Note XlI, the Group does not
provide any other guarantees which would
expose the Group to credit risk. The maximum
exposure fo credit risk in respect of these
financial guarantees at the balance sheet date
is disclosed in Note XII.

N EEET EMEENER Z)

© (ERERBE

ERER ZHELBIAN—T7
TEEEBITRY  EXS T HEAE
MBBERNER - ARENER
EREEREERES  BUEK
R EREE BEFREMNAE
HENRITNITESRMTASE -
EEREEEREEREEERAR

# O -

AKERRENINERES T
EERRNERRENSEEE -
EEERRETFEEANER
Rl HHTEERYTENM
RAEEERER

7R E% B PR R B B K (5 A R R R
ARBEEABRRTERERMEE
(BETEERIANEES
B BRMET —EAKEEL
MR B RSN  AREDEF R
EREMAT S AREARER
REEER - REERBERBA®
LB REREARZNRKERE
B O B M+ 4R EE -




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - R& @ T EERENER &)

(Cont'd)
1. Credit Risk /Contd) 1. BRARKE/E)
(1) Trade receivables (1) FEWERR

The Group’s exposure to credit risk
is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry, country or area in
which the customers operate. Therefore,
the concenfration of significant credit risk
is mainly due fo the Group's significant
accounts receivable and confract assefs
for individual customers. As af the balance
date, the accounts receivable and contract
assefs of the Group's top five customers
accounted for 64% of the Group's total
accounts receivable (2017: 62%).

In respect of accounts receivable, the
finance and credit control department has
established a credit policy under which
individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers to defermine the credit
limit and terms applicable to the customers.
These evaluations focus on the cusfomers’
financial position, the external ratings of
the customers and their bank credit records
where available. In monitoring the Group's
credit risk, the Group regularly analyses the
data of its cusfomers based on factors such
as ageing and maturity dafe. The accounts
receivable of the Group was mainly loan
receivable from the subsidiaries of China
Telecommunications Corporation, China
Mobile Communications Group Co., Lid.
and China Unicom Co., ltd. As at 30
June 2018 and 31 December 2017,
the balance of accounts receivable of the
above three telecommunications network
operators in China accounted for 59%
and 56% of all accounts receivable.
The Group maintains longferm business
relationships with these companies and ifs
credit risk is not significant. Under normal
circumstances, the Group will not require
cusfomers fo provide collateral.

AEEBERARREIEREE
BAEEFEFHENTE M
TREFEMITEHER
MibE o Bt EARE AR
EFNBEREEREAEE
1715 A B & 5 H B K FE IR
ERAMARAEE - REERA
ERA AEENAMAKRE
FREKERERMNEREEMN
7 52 3| e W AR FRAB BB Y 04%
(20174 : 62%) °

SRR - AN A S
HEERZEHSBEREERE
REIETERRE  HEF
ETER G AEEREE
ERERMR - ERAFMEE
RRBEEPL B - Sb
BB ¥ AR & #R 1T 15 A A 8% (40
BRRE) ° REEAKENE
AR - A% B E iR
i BIEEERREAKE
MEFERETON - K&
2 e Ui AR R B R R U R
BEEERQE  TEBHE
= 5 B 1 B A BB A
BESEERARATEAR
B ' ® - B2018F6 A 30
BA&2017512A31H8 * £
M=K P EAEEERESRH
JRE UK TR 4 B L D45 2 BB IR
BR TR BN 59% K 56% o A& E
S35 LN RS R K TS A
% EEARERIETEK-
E—REIAT  AEETE
BREPIRMUER SR -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SHEEMAARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Cont'd)

1. Credit Risk (Contd)

(1) Trade receivables (Confd)

(a)

Credit risk exposure and expected
credit loss assessment

The Group always measures the
impairment provision for accounts
receivable based on the amount
equivalent to the lifetime ECLs, and
calculates its ECLs based on the
comparison of the number of overdue
days and the default loss rate.
According fo the historical experience
of the Company, there are diﬁerences
in the losses of different segmented
customer groups. Therefore, the
Group differentiates different customer
groups based on hisforical experience
to make provision for impairment
based on overdue information.

The Group used accumulated
experience to divide our cusfomers
info the following groups:

= Group 1: customer group that
has breached:;

= Group 2: Related parties;

= Group 3: Operators under
China Telecom network and
other companies with good
credit records;

= Group 4: Other customers
outside of the above groups.

N EEET EMEENER Z)

1.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

ERRR/ Z)
(1) ERERXR(E)
(o) 1=/ BRSO LB E

FRXTE

AEBRKZBAER
EEFEHNRDER
BRME A B EUGR
FREDRERER I A8
HRBEROBRAEY
RERABEWEHTRY
ERERR - REARQF
MRS &5 - TRAES
EPERBELEBRRNIE
REEER  EAS
ERIZE L ERE DT
)% F R R IR 5 A
ERRTEREZLER -

A K ERIBE S TR -
A E = F 5 70
THE

—  BFRE : BARY
BB FRERE ¢

— B2 MAEmT

— E®3: PEER
WEEEBRE
it {5 F3 R0 8% R 4F
MR

—  BFEE4: R LEY
A A SN O E
=1




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - R& @ T EERENER &)

(Cont'd)
1. Credit Risk (Contd) 1. (ERARE/Z)
(1) Trade receivables (Contd) (1) EWERR(E)
(a) Credit risk exposure and expected (o) 15 /AR B i O R AR (=
crediit loss assessment (Cont'd) JEIE KT ()
Default loss rate (%)
BHRBKE(%)

Overdue Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4
period B e B2 bl K] 4
Within 1 year

(1 year 1EAA(E1F)

inclusive) 100% 3% 1% 3%
1-2 years

(2 year 1-2F(52%)

inclusive) 100% 10% 5% 10%
2-3 years

(3 year 2-3%F(E£3%)

inclusive) 100% 30% 10% 30%
3-4 years

(4 year 3-4F(E4%F)

inclusive) 100% 100% 30% 100%
4-5 years

(5 year 4-5F(55%)

inclusive) 100% 100% 50% 100%
Over 5 years S5 BAE 100% 100% 100% 100%
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VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Credit Risk (Contd)
(1) Trade receivables (Confd)

(a) Credit risk exposure and expected

credit loss assessment (Cont'd)

The following shows the relative
information of credit risk exposure
and expected credit loss for trade

receivables on 30 June 2018.

The closing

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

F ERENAARYT)

N HEHESFRT BEAENERE 2

1.

balance of trade

ERRE/ Z)

(1)

FEWRRR ()

(al

1= R O R R =
RS ()

TRIIRTHE20184F
6H30B  AEEE
Yo B 3R A 45 A R Bz ek
RIREMERRARIER

=8 o
5T

The closing

balance of
allowance for

receivables doubtful debts  Default loss rate
Segmented
customer
groups BN AR AR AR R R R E 2 BHBAE
Group 1 BEgg 5,204,847 5,204,847 100.00%
Group 2 BEEE 2 196,977,822 6,200,017 3.15%
Group 3 BfEE 3 2,362,659,926 33,047,056 1.40%
Group 4 picd: | 688,657,845 29,821,262 4.33%
Total A&t 3,253,500,400 74,273,182 2.28%
Default loss rate is calculated based EHBARRENBES
on the actual credit loss experiences FHMEBRERBALS

in the past 5 years and is adjusted
based on the differences among the
economic conditions of the period of
historic data collection, the current
economic conditions and the Group's
view of economic condition over the
expected lives.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - R& @ T EERENER &)

(Cont'd)
1. Credit Risk /Contd) 1. EAREE)
(1) Trade receivables (Confd) (1) FEWERR(E)
(a) Credit risk exposure and expected (o) 1=/EE RO RESE
crediit loss assessment (Cont'd) FHIEKETHE (4B)
Under the standards of the original ERSHT AT
financial instruments, provision for EREFARBEEER
impairment of assets is prepared only BT EHRRELES
when there is objective evidence TRIRTHE2017F
for impairment. The following 12A318 " "&EBEYH
shows the situations of doubtful debt FE AR KT IR R AR 2E 1R
provision for trade receivables on 31 MBS ©

December 2017.

31 December 2017

2017%12R318
Book value Allowance for doubfful debis
Amount Proportion(%) Amount Proportion(%] - Carrying amount
Type g &8 L fil[%) 28 LA (%) REEE
Individually significant ond ERGEEAYEER
assessed for impairment TERERNEIER
individually - - - - -
Colleciively assessed for RERRREEAAG R
impaiment based on credit  SHEREEEIEME
risk characterisfics (Nofe*] (%)
Reloted parties L 111,005,716 &% 3,537,485 7% 107,528,231
Operators under Chin h EEAR
Telecom network and oher  EERRER T
companies with good EIHES
credit records 1,215,227,123 64% 19,842,884 37% 1,195,384,239
Receivables other fhan the B B SN
above portfolios 1 and 2 e 554,217,110 30% 22,472,336 42% 531,744,774
Subotal AR 1,880,509,949 100% 45,852,705 86% 1,834,057,244
Individualy insignificont bt~ EEEBFEAEEE
assessed for impairment R TRERERN
individually JEMER R 7,522,105 0% 7,522,105 14% -
Total Ch 1,888,032,054 100% 53,374,810 100% 1,834,657,244
Note*:  This type include trade receivables assessed P HESEEBANAR
for impairment individually but find no ERERRKER -

impairment loss.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Cont'd)
1. Credit Risk (Contd)

(1) Trade receivables (Confd)

The Group generally invests only in
securities with an active market (other than
long-ferm strategic investments) and the
counterparty’s credit rating must be higher
than or equal to that of the Group in order
fo limit its credif risk exposures.

The Group monitors the changes of credit
risks through fracking the published external
credit rafings. To ensure that the rafings are
updated and assess whether the credit risk
on the reporting day undergoes significant
increase but has not been reflected in the
published ratings, the Group supplements
it through examining the changes of bond
yield rafe and gaining news related fo the
issuer and monitoring messages.

The Group generally invests only in
securities with an active market (other than
long-ferm strategic investments) and the
counterparty’s credit rating must be higher
than or equal fo that of the Group.

N EEET EMEENER Z)

1.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

2.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity refers to the risk of short of funds
when an enterprise performs its duty related
to financial liabilities. The Group and its
subsidiaries are responsible for their own cash
management, including shortterm investment
for surplus cash and the raising of loans fo
satisfy expected cash demands (if the amount
of borrowings exceeds the preset limits, the
approval from the Board is required). The
Group's policy is to regularly monitor ifs short-
term and long-ferm liquidity requirements and
its compliance with lending covenants, fo
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash, readily realizable marketable securities
and adequate committed lines of funding from
maijor financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

As at the balance sheet date, the residual
confractual term of the financial assets and
liabilities of the Group calculated at the
undiscounted contractual cash flow (including at
contractual interest (in the case of floafing rate,
at the prevailing interest as af 30 June) and
their earliest date required to be repaid are as
follows:

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

N EBEET EMEENER Z)

2.

e T B

B MR - RIEEEEETIA
RNREREMEBEEN TN
BENZBRELESERNE
e ARBAEBHRFAAKN
ReERITE BERESARN
M ER IR B M B 5 B SR OA R TR
ReFRNRERFRBBR LR
REELR BERESARAE
EENHE) AEENBREE
HEREHRNEHNRDESH
R URRBTAEBRBENR
E NERESTRORSHE
A HERERNEERS  /
BESEIESEMEEBEARRERE
HNERES  AmREPMER
EHORBESHR

AEBREERBERANERA
RERATENEARSRE(RE
A RA = (I R2F E = RIlR
6 A 30 H W17 H )& H &y A
S)INFIRAEOHBER - AREEKX
SARF AN

30 June 2018 Undiscounted contractual cash flow (Unaudited)

01856 A3 AARANARREHE

Within Carrying amount

1 year or Over on bolance

on demand 1-2years 2-5years 5years Totol sheet dote

15R3, KEARRA

Item R RERE 15225 25855 SENE fit FERE

Current bank loans RHER 439,862,311 = = - 439862311 430,504,000

Trade and bills payable EREERERER 1,433744,131 = = — 1433744131 1433744131

Other payables EfpEfR 415,426,638 = = = 415426638 415426638
Noncurrent bank loans REER(E-FRIH

(including non-current bank HERSBER)

et e Q08862 70952950 3110040 104794055 1134415916 1043010000

Others ity 29,059,950 = = - 29,059,950 29,059,950

Tolal fit 2,326,501,892 709,592,950 311,620,049 104794055  3,452,508.946  3,351,744,719
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SBREMBARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)

2.

Liquidity risk (Contd)

N EEET EMEENER Z)

2.

MR )

31 December 2017 Undiscounted confractual cash flow (Audied)
017F12831 BRABNARRE TS

Witin Carrying amount
1 year or Over on blance
on demond 1-2years 2- 5 years 5 years Total sheet dofe
1ERE BEBRRE
fiem R ERER 162 25E5% SEE At FaEE
Current bank loans BHER 500,941,818 = - 500941818 495,013,000
Bils payable EREE 293,832,710 - - 2933832710 293832710
Trade payables ond R REMER
ofher payables 1,402,742,871 = — 1402742871 1402742871
Noncurrent bonk loans REER(2-FRIEH
fincluding nomcurent bank VR HifE3R)
loans due within 1 year) 12,317,333 386,917,072 78733707 43004548 520,972,660 483,290,000
Others it 33,381,299 - - 33,381,299 33,381,299
Toal e 2243216031 386917072 78733707 43004548 2751871358 2,708,259,880
Interest Rate Risk 3. FIERE

The Group's exposure to fair value interest
rate risk and cash flow inferest rafe risk mainly
arise from inferestbearing financial instruments
with fixed rate and floating rate. The Group
determined the proportion of fixed interest
rate and floating interest rate risk based on
the market conditions and maintained an
appropriate mix of fixed interest rate and
floating interest rate through regular review
and supervision. The Company did not hedge
interest rate risk with derivative financial
instruments.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - R& @ T EERENER &)

(Cont'd)
3. Interest Rate Risk /Contd) 3 FIERBE E)
(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments (1) AEBRE FERFEH
held by the Group as at the end of BEMIANT :
periocr}yeqr are as follows:

Fixed interest rate financial instruments: EEfRemIA :

30 June 2018 (Unaudited) 31 December 2017 (Audited)

2018 6 A 30 B (REHEH) 2017E12R 31 B|£E%)
Effective Effective
interest rate Amount inferest rate Amount
Item R ERAE &8 ERAZ e
Financial liabilites SRER
— Current bank loans R 3.92% - 4.00% (197,000,000 2.75%-5.00% (295,013,000)
- Non-curent banks loans — —REEHR(4—%ER
fincluding non-current HBORAER)
bank loans due
within 1 year] 1.20%- 4.90%  (696,010,000) 1.20%-4.90% (405,290,000)
Total &t (893,010,000) (700,303,000)
Floating interest rate financial instruments: FEFIERESRMITA
30 June 2018 (Unaudited) 31 December 2017 (Audited)
2018 6 A 30 B (REHH) 2017€12R31 B|£&%)
Effective Effective
interest rafe Amount inferest rafe Amount
Item EH BRI ¢8 EEFH % &8
Financial assets SREE
~ Cash ond cash -gES
equivalent 0.30%-0.35% 1,159,745,702 0.30%-0.35% 1,798,957,041
Financial liabilities SRAE
— Current bank loans — R 2.16%-5.07% (233,504,000) 3.96% (200,000,000)
Non-current bank loans ~REEA(E-ER
fincluding non-current H R EER)
bank loans due within
1 year) 2.92%-5.70%  (347,000,000) 3.87%  (78,000,000)
Totol CHl 579,241,702 1,520,957,041
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Cont'd)
3. Interest Rate Risk /Contd)

(2) Sensitivity analysis

As of 30 June 2018 and 31 December
2017, assuming the other variable
remains unchanged, assuming 100 basis
poinfs increase in interest rafes will result
in an increase of RMB4,700,600 and an
increase of RMB 12,663,079 respectively
in the shareholder’s equity and profit for
the year of the Group.

In respect of the exposure to cash flow
interest rate risk arising from floating
rate non-derivative instruments held by
the Group at the balance sheet date,
the impact on the profit for the year and
shareholder equity is estimated as an
annualised impact on inferest expense or
income of such a change in interest rafes.

Foreign Exchange Risk

In respect of cash at bank and on hand,
trade and bills receivable and frade and bills
payable, current and non-current bank loans
and other assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies other than the functional
currency, the Group ensures that its net exposure
is kept fo an acceptable level by buying or
selling foreign currencies at spot rates when
necessary to address shortterm imbalances.

N EEET EMEENER Z)

3 FIERBR E)

(2)

BRAED T

B Z2018F6H30H k&
2017 12A31H " #
HpBEETENBERT
&R E A = L 381008 & &
& A E R s
EAEMNBDBEMNARE
4,700,600 7T R 3E Il A R ¥
12,663,079 7T °

HREBEERBERBFAN
EAEEEBEREREF X
BB FBAKRIETET
B B BREAE S AT EF
MERERESHTZER £
A R BB B IR F E R E R
MEBEARBANTE

4. EERR

HRTRUACRALEAENE
KA BRERRERERM
ENEEREMNER  EHE
R REEREIEEENR
B MREBREHNKEER
AEEEEVEREMISERE
BN - DARER %% BB R O 4
FrfE AT RO K AE o
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ »

(Cont'd)
4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Conid)

(1) The Group's exposure as at the end of
the period/year to currency risk arising
from recognised major assets or liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies is as
follows. For presentation purposes, the
amounts of the exposure are shown in

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

EERT AEBNREE A

4. EERR/E)

(1) AEBRE FROFEE
SNEEBEERMBIAREXRR
WO o MR FIHRE K
BB O 2 EAARKS
R AEEAERAHE
RITH - SNERRTEZE

Renminbi, translated using the spot rate at REFEERN -
the balance sheet date. Foreign currency
translation differences are not included.
30 June 2018 31 December 2017
20186 A30H 2017€12R31H
Foreign The Foreign The
currency  conversion of currency  conversion of
balance  RMB balance balance  RMB balance
it ! it !
AR ARBHE INEBRE ARBEE
Cash and cash equivalent &% 4
- US dollar —%£T 32,147,394 212,706,447 26,056,955 170,261,355
- Euro —-Br 5724014 44,426,935 4313395 33,654,402
- HK dollor — A 1,248,711 1,052,788 315,336 263,589
Trade and bills receivoble  EREH R kiR
- US dollar —%£T 42918925 283977359 35960519 234,973,223
- Fuo -Br (2,400) (18,628) = =
Current bank loans BB
- US dollar -7 (21,360,167) (141,331,680) (15,000,000 (98,013,000]
Non-current bank loans REEHR
- HK dollar B (100,000,000)  (84,310,000) (100,000,000 (83,590,000
Trade and bills payoble  FERZR IR AR
- US dollar -7 (8,435812)  (55,816,394) (11,382,339) (74,374,479
- Euro -Br (9,125,399)  (70,826,784) (12,998,059) (101,414,756)
- HK dollar B (16,000) (13,490) (16,000) (13,374
Net balance sheet EERERHNFE
exposure
- US dollar = 45,270,340 299,535,732 35,635,135 232847099
e -B7 (3403785) (26418477) (8684664 [67760354)
- HK dollar — (98,767,289) (83,270,702 (99,700,664 (83,339,785)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Cont'd)

N EEET EMEENER Z)

4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Conid) 4. EERE Z)

(2) The exchange rates of RMB to foreign (2) AEEBEHHARELE
currency applicable by the Group are as WHERSMWT :
follows:

Average rate
FHE R

For the six

months ended
30 June 2018 2017

BZE2018%F

6H30H
1618 A 2R 20174
US dollar e 6.4370 6.7423
Euro BT 7.6888 7.6579
HK dollar B 0.8147 0.8650

Reporting date mid-spot rate
HKEAPEER

30June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 20174
6HA30H 12H31H
US dollar E 6.6166 6.5342
Euro BT 7.6515 7.8023
HK dollar B 0.8431 0.8359
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - R& @ T EERENER &)

(Cont'd)
4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Conid) 4. EERME E)
(3) Sensitivity analysis (3) BBMESAT
R 7E Bk BE = LA S H At [ B

Assuming all other risk variables other
than excﬁcmge rate remained consfant, a
5% appreciafion of the RMB against the
USD, Euro, HKD and at the balance sheet
date would have (decreased)/increased
shareholder’s equity and profit for the year
of the Group and the Company by the
amount shown below, whose effect is in
RMB and franslated using the spot rate af
the balance sheet date.

gETE RAERBEA
ARBUET BT B8
A A O % 2 B (7 AR
7t {B.5% 6 4 50K % B & A&
2 E R AURRIB 0 O
D) SEIMERIT - LS
bk B & A EVE % 47
HRARESIR -

Shareholders’ Profit for
equity the year
RS gl
30 June 2018 201846 A30H

US dollar ES 12,596,370 12,596,370
Euro BT 1,123,433 1,123,433
HK dollar ok 7,839,344 7,839,344
Total A&t 21,559,147 21,559,147

31 December 2017 20174% 12831 H
US dollar =T (9,618,509) (9,618,509)
Euro BT 2,899,315 2,899,315
HK dollar Pt 3,541,946 3,541,946
Total A&t (3,177,248 (3,177,248)

A 5% depreciation of the RMB against the
USD, Euro, HKD and others at the balance
sheef date would have had the equal but
opposite effect on them fo the amounts
shown above, on the basis that all other
variables remain constant.

The above sensitivity analysis has been
ascerfained assuming that the change
in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the gobnce sheet dafe and had re-
measured the exposure to foreign
exchange risk for financial instruments
held by the Group or the Company at that
date. %he above analysis did not’include
translation difference on foreign currency
financial statements.

NEEAERRA  EREH
MESRFTEOARET
ARBHZEIT - BT~ B
A0E At O FE R B A R
BB 5% I G BUA S B e AR X
BIA R & AFAEH 2L
M ERFIRH S EERET

HER

LRSS TRBREE
BfERBEREEEE) - L
BHRMERHEERMBR
BAKEERARRFEMN
TED i O o L o ) 2 B T L3
TEHEFLEM . Ly

R BEME AT EEE -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE I °

The following table presents the fair value information
and the fair value hierarchy, at the end of the current
reporting period, of the Group's assefs and liabilities
which are measured at fair value at each balance
sheet dafe on a recurring or non-recurring basis. The
level in which fair value measurement is categorized
is defermined by the level of the fair value hierarchy
of the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
fair value measurement. The levels are defined as
follows:

level 1 inputs: unadijusted quoted prices
in active markets that are
observable at the measurement
date for identical assets or
liabilities;

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than level 1
inputs that are either directly
or indirectly observable for
underlying

Level 3 inputs: inputs that are unobservable for
underlying assets or liabilities.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018
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TRIRTASEAEGEEEAMGBKA
FEMIEFBARABEFENEEM
BERNAREPRNAABESSRE
AREBEAENER - AABEES
RTBERBURNE AN BEAERE
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B ZARRBAENERMT :

F—EIR EETE HREAMBH
BAE HEEEXBBEEE
BT ERESHER
HE
FEEBIR %% — B Xt A B
BAE HEEEXBERER
SEEABENE A
=8
F=EIR HEEEXBENT
BAME : ABEEAHE -




IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)
1.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

- DAEENRE &)

Fair value of the Group’s financial
assets and financial liabilities that are
measured at fair value at the end of

the period/year

ltems

EH

Level 1 of
the fair value
hierarchy
£-BR
fi  AAEERE

Notes

C LaREEMAENRENARGS
B ERAAME

30 June 2018
201868 30A
level 20f  Level 3 of
the fair value  the fair value
hierarchy ~ hierarchy Total
E-ER F=ER
MEEFE DAEEME it

Continuous fair value
measurement
Financial assefs at

BENAAEETE

fair value through V.2
profit or loss n2 6,717,889 — 56,356,000 63,073,889
Including: Debt AP EBIARA
insfrument
invesiments = — 56,356,000 56,356,000
Equity BHRIAKE
insfrument
investments 6,717,889 = - 6,717,889
Other equity HthiEs TRRE V.1
instrument investments f11 57,967,495 — 4,550,113 62,517,608
Total assefs confinuously AR A EfE 2
meosured at fairvalue  WAELE 64,685,384 — 60,906,113 125,591,497
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARET)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd) h ARBEENRE #)
1. Fair value of the Group’s financial 1 UARREHENRENRRD
assets and financial liabilities that are W ERARMBEZ)

measured at fair value at the end of
the period/year (Contd)

31 December 2017
2017%12A31H
level 1 of level 2 of level 3 of
the fair value ~ the fair value  the fair value

Nofes hierarchy hierarchy ~ hierarchy Total
E£-ERR FZER EN
liems ER Wi AnEEE AnEEHE AREEHE CEH
Continuous fair value BENLLBEE
measurement
Financial assets af WA EEFERR
fair value through BYAEMBRN V2
profit or loss SHEE B2 4,599,225 = — 4599225
Availableforsale ARHESREE V.8
financial assets f-8 96,684,388 — 37513923 134,198,311
Including: Debot instrument £ : EHTARE
investments = — 37513923 37,513,923
Equity BHIERE
instrument
investments 06,684,388 = — 06,684,388
Tolal assefs confinously — HBIARA BfE: &
measured ot fairvolue  #EEEE 101,283,613 — 37,513,923 138,797,536
For the six months ended 30 June 2018, there #H =2018F6A30H 1L61 A
was no fransfer between level 1 and level 2 of HE - AREERBEARRE
the continuously measured fair value hierarchy. B ENEENSE —BREE -
The Group confirmed the fransition between BRZEREHEE R - KEE
levels at the end of the reporting period in REBRLEBEFHREHRE
which the transition occurred. REBRZEHER -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

2.

Basis of market price for cases
continuously and non-continuously
measured at fair value level 1

The fair value of financial instruments fraded
in an active market is determined based on
the market price at the balance sheet date.
When a quote can be obtained in real fime
and periodically from stock exchanges,
dealers, brokers, industry insiders, pricing
service providers or regulatory agencies, and
the quoted price represents actual and regular
market frading quotes based on the principle of
fair dealing, the market is considered as active
market. The market price of financial assets
held by the Company is the current bid price.
These financial toolbars are shown at the first
hierarchy. As af 30 June 2018, the instruments
listed in the first hierarchy are stock invesiments
classified as financial assets held for trading
and equity investments classified as investments
in other equity instruments for Sichuan Huiyuan
Optical Communications Co., Ltd.

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

The fair value of financial assets held for
trading debt insfruments is determined using the
discounted cash flow method. The significant
unobservable inputs for fair value measurements
are discount rates (2.13%~5.00%). Since the
maturity period of the Group's financial assefs
held for trading debt instruments is less than
twelve months, the Board believes the impact
of discounting is not significant. The increase/
decrease in the discount rate will have no
significant impact on the Group’s changes
in fair value as of 30 June 2018 and 31
December 2017.

Investments in other equity investments are
mainly equity investments unissued held by the

Group.

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

- DAEENRE &)

2

BEMERAEAE—BROARE
it EIE B R E K

EERMETXZNEBTARN
ARBEERBEEABAKAND
BHERTE - BREAERHNE
HRBEZFRZM 58 &
£ ERAL EERBERE
ERBES  BZBERKKER
AFRGRAUETHERNER
MRS RER  ZMIHERE
ERMG  ARBERENERE
ENMSRERRTERE - It
SeMIARTHEE —ER - RN
2018F6A30H I AE—E
BONTERDBEARFUEERE
ENBRERENS B REMER
T ERE 5| R BER
DERARINESIERE

BZBRHOARETE

RHUEHMEEEBTAREN
ARBERBREARERER
EE - 2ABEAENERD
AEEBAETHRK(2.13% -
5.00%)c AR ALBNRZZES
MEEEHBIAIHARA T
BAAT BEEERRBRATE
UAEKR BRE LT T RY
AEBHEHZE2018F6[308 &
201712 A3 B AR BEE
BTEEEAYE -

HittEm TARETBERASE
FARREMRERE

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018

211



212

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd) I °

4. Information on the ongoing level 3 of

the fair value hierarchy m

easurement

items, adjustments between book

value at the beginnin

of the period/

year and the end of the period/
year and sensitivity analysis of

unobservable parameters

Information on the ongoing level 3 of the

fair value hierarchy measurem
adjustments between book

ent items and
value at the

beginning of the period/year and the end of the

NABEBENRE &)

4-

BHENE-BXLOAEENER
B 8 SMEYN FXEER
EHHAGERRFATERER
HBES R

FENE=ERRABEFBR
BB FYEEFREEE
BERMFLHEE

period/year:
For the
six months
ended 30 June
2018 2017
BZE2018F
6A30H
Items EH 1k 618 A HR 2017 46K
Balance at the beginning iyl
of the period/year 37,513,923 38,197,931
Influence by the change SEBRE
of accounting policies 4,550,113 =
Total profits of the R EFIGRE
reporting period/year
Gains or losses included FABED
in profit or loss FlGskiBx
— Investment income — KB 999,268 1,477,948
— Gains and losses from - RH5UERHEE
changes in fair value of DREEED
financial assets held for B
frading value through
profit or loss 455,933 =
Gains or losses included in sF AR AR E W
other comprehensive MG RIBR
income
— Gains and losses — At E
from changes in SRMAELR
fair value of available- EEZHER
forsale financial assets (513,923) 315,992
Purchase, sale and sefflement fEE  HMEMEH
— Purchase —BE 329,300,067 341,300,000
- Sale —HE (310,400,000)  (342,300,000)
— Settlement —#E (999,268) (1,477,948)
Balance at the end of H/FERBRE
the period/year 60,906,113 37,513,923
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

3¢

Changes of valuation techniques
and the reason of changed in the
reporting period

The above continuous and non-continuous
valuation techniques used to measure fair value
by the Group for the six months ended 30 June
2018 has not been changed.

Fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value

There is no material difference between the
Group's book values and fair values of various
financial assets and financial liabilities on 30

June 2018 and 31 December 2017.

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

- DAEENRE &)

5.

FHAREHGHERTEERS
ERE

B £2018F6HA30H k6@ A
B ARE R BARIER S
D0 (BB E S 7 B 0 4 (8 F Al
EHRELRE -

FULRREFEHERMEEN
eRARHLRRERER

&£ B R2018F68308 &
2017F12A3 1 BEHeMEE
MeBmAENREEEEAAE
BEHEEAEER -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

1.

SBREMBARKET)

Subsidiaries of the Group

Defails of the subsidiaries of the Group are set
out in Note VI 1.

Principal joint ventures and associates
of the Group

Details of the principal joint ventures and
associates of the Group are set out in Nofe

VIL2.

The situation of the other joint ventures or
associates that have related party transactions
with the Group on 30 June 2018 and 31
December 2017 is as follows:

Unit names
B EE

1.

+ - BBLIREBRRZS

FREEHF 2 MR

AEEFRANERFRME
e e

FREHSENMHREL RN

FEESENQ SR E DX
SMEE 2

AERSR - 6 E RS B T A R S
RHMEME ERBELEBR
W

Relationship with the Company
BEAMERBER

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Sichuan Company Lid.

RALEAEDIFRAR

Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Lid.
RERREFRHRARAR

Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation
ER(RE)RZRRHBRAA

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Lid.
RERRBENAEFRAR

YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited

Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co., Lid
REEFRERITER AR

Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co., Lid.
REERRALMHERARF
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Joint venture of the Group
AEENGERE

Joint venture of the Group
AEENGERE

Joint venture of the Group
AEENGERE

Joint venture of the Group
AEENGERE

Joint venture of the Group
AEENGERE

Joint venture of the Group
AEENGEE
Associate of the Group
AEEMBE R




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS + - BBAIREBRS A

(Cont'd)

3. Others related parties 3 HEABSHER

Names of others related parties
HBAm 5 28

Relationship with
the related parties
A BA £

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., Lid.

Substantial shareholder

PEEEHENZERAA EERIR
Draka Comteq B.V. Substantial shareholder
Draka Comteq B.V. FERR
Wouhan Yangtze Communications Industry Group Co., lid.  Substantial shareholder
RERTREEXEBRRNARAA FERR
Wouhan zBond Technology Co., Lid Subsidiary of substantial
(Formerly known as “Wuhan NEC Fibre shareholder
Optic Communications Indusiry Co., Ltd.")
RERABEIRMAR AR EERRFAA

(RENERERBELXERAA])

Wuhan Yangtze Optical Technology Co., Lid.

Subsidiary of substantial

shareholder

RERABRBR AT EERFFAA

NK China Investments B.V. Fellow subsidiary of subsfantial
shareholder

NK China Investments B.V. FERRHRRFAA

Draka Comteq France S.A.S. Fellow subsidiary of substantial
shareholder

Draka Comteq France S.A.S. FERFRORRFAA

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Fellow subsidiary of subsfantial
shareholder

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. TERRNFRFRA

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte ltd. Fellow subsidiary of substantial
shareholder

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. FERFRORRFAA

Prysmian Draka Brasil S.A. Fellow subsidiary of subsfantial
shareholder

Prysmian Draka Brasil S.A. TERRNFRFRA

Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Lida Fellow subsidiary of substantial
shareholder

Prysmian Fibras Otficas Brasil Lida FERFRORRFAA
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS
(Cont'd)

3. Others related parties (Conid)

Names of others related parties

HApam S B8

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

T BBAIREBRS A

3.

Hth BB R F)

Relationship with
the related parties

RAR B R

Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.|

Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.|
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., Lid

EHEERSEEFRAR
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia

Suzhou Draka Cable Co., lid

BNEEREEERDA
Nokia Shanghai Bell Co., Lid (Formerly known

as “Alcatel-Llucent Shanghai Bell Co., lid.")
PEEETERROARAR(REI DEEBRRKRG AR
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Science

and Technology Company Limited

WML FBEXLERZARAF

Wouhan Ruitu Management Consulting
Parinership Enferprise

REEEERARNGBLE

Wouhan Ruiteng Management
Consulting Partnership Enterprise

REEREEAAGBLE

Wuhan Ruihong Management
Consulting Partnership Enterprise

REERERARNGBLE

Wouhan Ruiyue Management
Consulting Partnership Enterprise

REEUEBRAAGBLE

NG
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Fellow subsidiary of

substantial shareholder

TERRNFARFRA

Fellow subsidiary of

substantial shareholder

IERRNFREFAA

Fellow subsidiary of

substantial shareholder

TERRNFRFAA

Fellow subsidiary of

substantial shareholder

ITERRNFAEFAR

Enterprise that director of the
Company serve as its director

ARREZREESNEE

Enterprise that confrolled by the
enferprise that supervisor of the
Company serve as its
independent director
in the past 12 months

BE12EARNRRAEFEE
BUERN RGO

Shareholder

R ER
Shareholder

s

Shareholder

R ER
Shareholder

R




X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(Cont'd)

4.,

Related transactions 4.

The following transactions with related parties
are conducted on normal commercial terms or
in accordance with relevant agreements.

(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

+ - BBAIREBRS A

BB B R
oI R TR PR R —
14 1E 3 70 2 R 3R o8 4 4R D gl
7 -

(1) wBER EILH(FEH

(excluding the emoluments of the key REBEASHM)
managements)
For the six months
ended 30 June
BESH30RLSEANM
Description of
Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
)b HEXZAE 20184 2017 4
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Purchasing goods

Communications Co., Ltd.
RERRBENBERRAT KRB m
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Purchasing goods
Sichuan Company Ltd.

RASLE BT ER AR REBT M

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Purchasing goods
Cable Co., lid.

RERRBENEERAA KRB m

Yangtze Optical Fire and Cable Purchasing goods
(Shanghai) Co., lid.

R E (L) BRAR KR

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical  Purchasing goods
Preform Co., L.

RS OHIL) KERR AR e

Shanfou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing  Purchasing goods
Optical Communication
Equipment Co., lid

SRR R B2 R BERE PREERE @
BRAA]

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre  Purchasing goods
and Cable (Jiangsu) Co., lid.

TIRHRERPAMAGREERAR  REFH

629,346,630 559,981,655

474,133,738 392,840,604

186,631,770 151,196,421

217,143,306 124,544,664

195,280,537 112,419,600

240,571,644 113,574,854

167,846,576 84,220,960
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T  BEAIRBEBXS &)
(Cont'd)
4. Related transactions (Conid) 4. MBZHWR/E)
(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services (1) WBER EZLB(TEHE
(excluding the emoluments of the key REBEAESHM) ()

managements) (Con/'d

For the six months
ended 30 June
BZ6H30RAL6EAHM

Description of

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
)b BBXZAE 20184 20174
Draka Comteq France S.A.S. Purchasing goods 1,704,463 20,775,230
Draka Comteq France S.A.S. REBT M
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Purchasing goods 347,277 19,406,946
Droka Comteq Fibre B.V. REBT M
Wouhan Yunijingfei Optical Fibre  Purchasing goods

Materials Co., Lid. 20,687,165 13,718,513

REE RGN BERAR RAIE R m
Wouhan Guangyuan Elecironic  Purchasing goods

Technology Co., lid. 8,830,596 7,837,499
HERREFEHRAER AR BRI M
Wuhan Puli Polymerization Purchasing goods

Technology Co., lid 51,282 292,714
HEEFIRARITARD A e
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical Purchasing goods

System Corporation Lid. 168,102 23,479
£R (BUF) EEZRHD RIS M

ARAT
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Purchasing goods

Fibre Co., lid. 15,885,561 =
RYIEFEAS BB R A A RIS M
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Cont'd)

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

4. Related transactions (Conid)

(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services
(exc|uc|ing the emoluments of the key

managements) (Con/'d

4-

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

+ - BBAIREBRS A

RBZ BWR E)
(1) RBER EILH(FEH

REBANEHFM) (&)

For the six months

ended 30 June
HZE6A30RLESEALE
Description of

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
BEn BHXZAE 20185 2017 %
Hubei Kaile Quantum Purchasing goods

Electroopfical Science and

Technology Company Limited 1,818,963 -
ML EBFRELBRURARLDF REESR
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid Purchasing goods 8,072,121 -
EHEEASEEFRAA REEmm
Wuhan Yangtze Opfical Purchasing goods

Technology Co., Lid. 1,754,641 -
RERSMRERAR REER
Prysmian Fibras Oficas Brasil lida  Purchasing goods 43,305 —
Prysmian Fibras Oficas Brasil lida REER
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.| Purchasing goods 30,557 —
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.| PRAE P
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. Technology usage fee 23,500,000 22,574,272

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.

e A&

2,193,848,234 1,623,407,411

REXEXBROERAR / HHEE 2018

219



220

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Cont'd)

SHEEMAARET)

4. Related transactions (Cont'd)

(2) Selling goods/providing services

Description of

T BBAIREBRS A

RBZ BWR E)

(2) HEER RHSH

For the six months
ended 30 June
BZ6H30HIL6EA

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
)b BBXZAE 20184 20174
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Selling goods

Communications Co., Ltd. 411,088,611 407,954,914
RERRBENBERRAT & 78
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Selling goods

Cable Sichuan Company Lid. 269,683,786 237,983,387
RACE BT ER AR HEREm
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre  Selling goods

and Cable (Jiangsu) Co., lid. 213,262,755 175,962,741
TRRERPAAGRBERAR HEFH
Shanfou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing  Selling goods

Optical Communication

Equipment Co., lid 219,737,053 161,837,758
IR HERE AR & 7

REER DA
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Selling goods

Cable (Shanghai) Co., ltd. 165,866,398 158,697,500
ERAEEHAE (L) BRAR & 7
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Selling goods

Fibre Co., Lid. 91,260,590 125,643,306
RYIRFEAS BB IR A A H & 78
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Selling goods

Cable Co., ltd. 138,394,644 105,876,861
RERRBENEERAA & 78
Hubei Kaile Quantum Selling goods

Electro-optical science and

Technology Company Limited 134,216,692 37,311,196
WIS R EFRENLERE & 7

BRAR]
Singapore Cables Selling goods

Manufacturers Pte Ltd. 34,643,995 24,138,270
Singapore Cables HE R

Manufacturers Pre Lid.
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid.  Selling goods 6,690,830 9,800,600
EHEERSEHEERAA HER®
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Cont'd)

4. Related transactions (Conid)

(2) Selling goods/providing services (Contd)

+ - BBAIREBRS A

4. RMBZHWRE)

(2) HiEER RELSHE)

For the six months

ended 30 June
BHZE6A30RLEEASE
Description of
Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
BEn BHXZAE 20185 2017 %
ShinEtsu YOFC [Hubei) Optical Selling goods
Preform Co., lid. 20,251,044 6,237,999
RARES ) KEBRDR HEER
Yangtze (Wuhan| Optical Selling goods
System Corporation 7,632,814 5,735,630
R (B0F) AFGROBRAR HER®R
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia Selling goods 221,228 1,547,143
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia HE R m
Suzhou Draka Cable Co., Lid. Selling goods = 12,650
NGB REEARAA & P m
YOFC-Yadanarbon Selling goods
Fibre Company Limited 10,768,732 —
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre & B
Company Limited
China Huaxin Post and Telecom Selling goods
Technologies Co., lid. 2,386,822 =
PEEEEERRERAA &
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Revenue of technology
Communications Co., Lid license fees
and services 2,200,000 2,200,000
RERREXBEARAA B BRI A
Hubei Kaile Quantum Revenue of technology
Electro-optical Science and license fees
Technology Copmany Limited and services 3,523,328 763,388
IS EEFRELE Bl BRI A
R ER AR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Revenue of technology
Cable Co., lid. license fees
and services 750,000 750,000
RERREXNERRAR i 8 A A AR A WA

1,732,579,322 1,462,453,343
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

(Cont'd)
4. Related transactions (Contd)
(3) Related party lease

(a) As lessor:

Name of leasee
AT BB

Types of lease
assets
HEEEER

T BBAIREBRS A

RBZ BWR E)
(3) EAEtFEE
fa) M :
For the six months

ended 30 June
BZ6A30BIL6ERHM

Rental income  Rental income

confirmed confirmed
in 2018 in 2017
20184 2017 &
B R
HAEWBA AERA

Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre
Materials Co., lid.
HEERRAHMEERAA
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical
System Corporation
FR(EVE) S EBBRNDERAA
Wouhan Ruitu Management
Consulting Parinership
Enferprise
REZEERAAGBLE
Wouhan Ruiteng Management
Consulting Parinership
Enferprise
REZWEBRZRAGBLE
Wuhan Ruihong Management
Consulting Parinership
Enferprise
REEREEZRAGBLE
Wouhan Ruiyue Management
Consulting Parinership
Enferprise

Plant & buildings

s 12 2R
Plant & buildings

B 52 5
Plant & buildings

B 52 5
Plant & buildings

B 52 5
Plant & buildings

B 52 &
Plant & buildings

216,000 216,000

333,784 333,784
2,500 2,252
2,500 2,252
2,500 2,252
2,500 2,252

REEHWERRACBLE B 2SR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Equipment
Communication Co., Lid. 1,716,770 1,709,402
RERRBEABEERDA AR
Total 2,276,554 2,268,194
CE
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T+ BBAIRBEERS/ Z)
(Cont'd)
4. Related transactions (Contd) 4. BBZHWER Z)
(4) Entrusted loan of related parties (4) EEAEFEER
For the six months ended 30 June
BHES6H30IL6EA M
2018 2017
Related party BB 2018 2017 &
Borrowings f& i
Yangtze Optical Fibre RALE &I
and Cable Sichuan BRAA
Company Lid. = 30,000,000
(5) Assets transfer of related parties (5) EMHEEES
For the six months
ended 30 June
BZE6H301L6AAHM
Related party Transaction 2018 2017
2L BHXZAR 2018 % 2017
Wouhan Yangtze communications Purchasing
industry Group Co.,Lid a subsidiary 25,383,349 =
RERIBEEESEERND g SaUNC]
BRAA]
(6) Remuneration for the key managements (6) BIRERASBMM
For the six months ended 30 June
HZE6CH30HIL6EAHE
2018 2017
Item HE 20185 2017 %
Remuneration for the R T IR A B
key managements 9,515,522 8,800,549
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEIREEXS &)
(Cont'd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5 R PR AR BRIR
Parties
(1) Receivables of related parties (1) PEWRBAEE S FIE
30 June 2018 31 December 2017
018F65308 2017%128318
Allowance for Alowanc for
Nomes oflems ~ Reloted parfies Bookbolonce  doubtfldebls  Bookbolonce  doubfl debs
RRER By FAtE EER BEAE SRR

Trade receivables  Yongtze Zhongli Optical Fibre
S and Cable {jiangsu) Co., Lid. 64,895,261 1946858 34314516 1,029,435
THERDH SR EARAT
Yangtze Opical Flore and Cable
(Shanghal Co., id 142,048 4261 1,430,894 4977
ERHELE(LB)ERAR
Shanfou HiTech Zone Ao Xing Opfical
Communicafion Equipment Co., Lid 37,758,422 1,132,753 28,319,825 849,595
IEEARAE LAERAERAT
Shenzhen SDGI Opical Fibre Co., lid. - 45,593,851 1,367,816 12,767,329 383,020
MIEREEEEERAT
Yangtze (Wahan| Opfical

System Corporation 4,681,079 140,432 5,972,158 179,165
KR (RE) R ZEROARAA
YOFCYadanarbon Fibre

Compony Limited 14,064,033 192 2775,766 259,931
YOFCYadanarbon Fibre

Company Limited
Singapore Cables Manfocturers

Pre Lid. 26,557,129 79714 19,187,518 575,625
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pie Lid.

Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., Ld - - 501,534 15,046
BHLRAIZEERRAR
ShinEisu YOFC (Hube) Opticol

Preform Co., lid. 1,516,5% 45,498 1415,528 42 466

EREE(AL) tERRAR
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T  BEAIRBBXS/4)
(Cont'd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5. FABHEKEMSRER/Z)
Parties (Contd)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Cont'd) (1) PEURRARE S FRE (4E)
30June 2018 31 December 2017
201856A30A 2017%128318
Allowance for Allowance for
Nomes offems ~ Reloted parfies Bookbclance  doubtfldebls  Book bolonce  doubfl debs
FRER BE5 RERE REER RERE SEEE
PT Pysmian Cables Indonesia 137,938 4138 3,600,982 108,029

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia
China Huoxin Post and Telecom

Technologes Co., Ld. 814,116 24,441 106,877 32,063
HEELHEHRAERAA
Wohan Puli Polymerization

Technology Co., lid 450,242 13,489 671776 20,153
RERHRARAARAA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Oplical

Communication Co, lid. 272,006 8,160 = =
RERREKLBEERAR
Yangize Oplical Flbre and

Cable Sichuan Co., Ld 95,104 2853 1013 30
RRKIREDIIERAT

Sibiod 9697785 S99 11106710 357485
it
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEIREEXS &)
(Cont'd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5. FMBHEREMRERZ)
Parties (Contd)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) (1) PEURRARE S FRE(4E)
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 2017 &
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12A31H
BEE AR BES R REHE
Other receivables Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Hih RIS Cable Sichuan Company Lid. 10,234,755 40,210,117
EREHAETIBRAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical
Communication Co., lid. = 267,361
RERREXABEERAR
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited 80,631 80,631
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
Yangtze Zhongli Opfical Fibre
and Cable (Jiangsu|Co. lid 51,000 =
THERP RIS EERAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical
Cable Co., Lid. 100,000 -
RERREKAEER AR
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering
Cable Company 377,358 -
MBS TREEARAR
Wouhan yunjingfei Optical Fibre
Materials Co., ltd. 165,444 =
REERRKAMHBRAR
Subrotal 11,009,188 40,558,109
iy
Prepayments Draka Comfeq France S.A.S. - 431,323
FENHE Draka Comfeq France S.A.S.
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. = 6,003
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Prysmian Fibras Oficas Brasil Lida = 45,344
Prysmian Fibras Oficas Brasil ltda
Subrotal — 482,670
gt
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T  BEAIRBBXS/4)
(Cont'd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5. FABHEKEMSRER/Z)
Parties (Contd)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Cont'd) (1) PEURRARE S FRE (4E)
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
2018 % 2017 F
Names of items Related parties 6A30R 12A31H
HE R ) ye) IREE FREHE

Dividend receivables Yangtze Optical Fibre and
JE H5 B ) Cable (Shanghai) Co., lid. 13,273,485 12,851,123
ERAGHE(LB)BRAR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable Sichuan Company Lid. 10,781,988 -
KAL) BR AR
Yangtze Zhongli Opical Fibre
and Cable [Jiangsu] Co., lid. 5,916,000 =
TEHERPAMAE K EERAA
Wouhan Guangyuan Electronic
Technology Co., Lid. = 522,213
RERREFERAR AR

Subrotal 29,971,473 13,373,336
NEE
longferm receivables Yangize Optical Fibre and
Cable Sichuan Company Lid. 20,000,000 20,000,000
ARG RRFAA M) BRAA
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BEIREEXS &)
(Cont'd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5. FMBHEREMRERZ)
Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (2) FEEAEA A
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 20174
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12A31H
HEER )y IR RESE
Trade payables Yangtze Optical Fibre and
ERER Cable Sichuan Company Lid. 69,017,812 63,531,052
EREHAETIBRAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communication Co., lid. 75,363,100 31,629,027
RERREXABEERAA
ShinEtsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical
Preform Co., ltd. 62,004,703 56,145,240
RREBOHL) K EFR AR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Cable Co., Itd. 21,084,557 29,104,503
RERRBXABEERAA
Draka Comfeq Fibre B.V. 1,411,996 7,650,394
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre
Materials Co., Lid. 15,626,500 14,835,146
REZRRAEMEBRAR
Wouhan Guangyuan
Electronic Technology Co., Lid. 5,317,232 6,404,971
RELREFRBERAR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable [Shanghai) Co., lid. 24,401,042 22,613,792

RRAGHE(LB)ERAR
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing

Optical Communication

Equipment Co., id 273,461 273,461
WERHREERBEREERAA
Yangze [Whnhan) Opfical

System Corporation 1,538 2,392
RR(UE)ERGRIABRAR

Wouhan Puli Polymerization

Technology Co., lid 51,282 -
RELFBEARMERAR
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., lid 4,057,157 -

EHEERSEHARAR
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

+ - BBAIREBRS A

(Cont'd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related 5. FABHEKEMSRER/Z)
Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (Contd) (2) PEMBAEAREE)
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
2018 % 20174
Names of items Related parties 6A30R 12A31H
BEER BES RE REHE
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electrooptical
Science and Technology
Company Limited 1,818,963 =
ML EEFREAERBRBRAA
Subrtotal 280,429,343 232,189,978
i
Other payables Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 64,118,459 40,618,459
Hib R Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Shinttsu YOFC [Hubei] Opfical
Preform Co., lid. — 500,000
RREBOHL) AEFRAR
St 64,118,459 41,118,459
et
Receipt in advance Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pre Lid. 20,445 1,745,441
BERERHR Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pre ltd.
Shenzhen SDGI Opfical Fibre Co., lid. 25,280,000 25,280,000
IR B BEBR AR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communication Co., Lid. — 480,255
RERRERABEERAA
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electrooptical
Science and Technology
Company Limited 8,695,996 -
AR TREXERRERAR
Subrtotal 33,996,441 27,505,696
e
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS T BBAIREBRS A

(Cont'd)

5. Receivables and Payables of Related
Parties (Contd)

(2) Payables to related parties (Contd)

Rt 05 PR FE 9 SR IR 72

(2) PEfBAEEAREE)
30 June 31 December

2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 2017 &
Names of items Related parties 6A30H 12A31H
HEER )y IREERE FREHE
Deferred income Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical
Fibre Materials Co., ltd. 3,672,000 3,888,000
EE REZSRNAMEHERRR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical
Communication Co., lid. = 1,466,667
RERREBXABEERAR
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical
Cable Co., Lid. 250,000 1,000,000
RERRBEABERAA
Subrotal 3,922,000 6,354,667
At
Non-current liabilifies due  Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
within one year Communication Co., Lid. 3,666,667 4,400,000
—FRIBNFERDEE  RERREXAXBEERAF
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Opfical
Cable Co., Lid. 1,500,000 1,500,000
RERRBEABEARAR
Wouhan Yunjingfei Optical
Fibre Materials Co., ltd. 432,000 432,000
REZRRAEMEBRAR
Subrotal 5,598,667 6,332,000
it
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's primary objectives of capital
management are fo sofeguorJ its ability to continue
as a going concern, so that it can continue fo
provide refurns for shareholders, by pricing products
and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by ensuring access to finance at reasonable
financial costs.

The Group defines “capital” as shareholders” equity.
The Group's capital excludes balances of related
party transactions.

The Group's capital structure is regularly reviewed
and managed to achieve an optimal structure and
returns to shareholders. The factors considered by
the Group include: the Group's fund demands in
the future, capital efficiency, actual and expected
profitability, expected cash flow, and estimated
capital expenditures. If any change of the economic
conditions influences the Group, the Group will
adjust its capital structure.

The Group supervises ifs capital structure through
adjusted nef debtto-capifal ratio. For this purpose,
adjusted net debt is defined as total debt (which
inc‘udes current bank loans, non-current bank loans),
less cash and cash equivalents.

The adjusted net debtto-capital rafio is as follows:

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

t- BEXEE

AEEEAEENEEQBREREASE
B RS ARCE - BESDIE B ) E 2L oK
HERRE HOE fn MR TS B AR WHELR A & 2
BMEXRAESERENT R - FESBR
REER -

AEBHEANER BERED - A%
BB AN SRR 2 N EBE

AEBEHERNERAFNELRE
B RERIRIBARE RSB AR
m# - AKREEBHNREXEE  AKE
RROELF R  EARE - BEOR
BHIM AN - AHNRER - BB
AR o IR MR 3 LB
TEAEE AEERESAEELRE
H o

RE BB BL AR FEL B AR RE
EEBENEARERE - KHENFEBR
AEB(EBEERERERAER - 0
BREMREEEY -

RRAREFEBTEARRLIT ¢

30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 4%
6H30H 12A31H
Current liabilities HEEE
Current bank loans KR ERfER 430,504,000 495,013,000
Non-current bank loans due —FNE N R BER
within one year 2,000,000 2,000,000
Non-current liabilities kREEE
Non-current bank loans REIER 1,041,010,000 481,290,000
Total debts MEKEE 1,473,514,000 978,303,000
Less: cash and cash equivalents W ReRBESEEY 1,160,443,657 1,799,513,559
Adjusted net debt KRB RFES 313,070,343 (821,210,559)
Shareholders” equity RS A 6,193,495,671 5,485,828,178
Adjusted net capital ERABKER 6,193,495,671  5,485,828,178
Adjusted net debtto-capital rafio AN FEREAR 5% (15%)
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

Xll. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES T ABERREEE
1. Significant commitments 1. ERREER
(1) Capital commitment (1) BEAEE
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 2017 F
[tems HE 6A30H 12A31H
Construction projects T72IHH 2,739,703,003 2,495,056,205
Land lease payments LR 1,340,000 -
Other longferm equity Hin REBRERE
investments 376,746,006 325,547,422
Total B 3,117,789,009 2,820,603,627

(2) Operating lease commitments

The minimum lease payment payables
of the Group under irrevocable relevant
housing operating lease agreement after
30 June 2018 and 31December 2017

are as follows:

(2) REHEEARE

RETABENEEEE
KEEEWHZE  AE@ERP
20184 6 A30H %2017
F12A31 BUAEESAH
SEEENFEOT

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

2018 F 2017 F

ltems BA 6H30H 12A31H

Within 1 year 1 AR

(1 year inclusive) (B1%) 8,714,942 8,214,968
Over 1 year but within 1 FIAE2E R

2 years (2 years inclusive] (& 24) 5,704,972 5,278,530
Over 2 years but within 2F L E3FHURA

3 years (3 years inclusive| (83%) 6,085,146 5,110,457

Over 3 years 3FENE 3,685,930 4,118,191

Tofal At 24,190,990 22,722,146
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XIIl. POST BALANCE SHEET DATE EVENTS t= BEEEBERARENR

On 29 June 2018, the China Securities Regulatory
Commission issued “Zheng Jian Xu Ke [2018] No.
1060" Approval in Relation to the Initial Public
Issuance of Shares by Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable Joint Stock Limited Company and approved
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock
Limited Company to publicly issue no more than
75,790,510 new shares. Based on the above
approval, affer the initial public offering 75,790,510
A shares of the Company, the registered capital rose
from RMB682,114,598 to RMB/57,905,108. The
fotal equity changed from 682,114,598 shares into
757,905,108 shares. The Company completed
A Share Public Offering on 20 July 2018 and was
listed. The fotal issued A shares are 75,790,510, at
a nominal value of RMB1.00 per share and the offer
price is RMB26.71 per share.

After the balance sheet date,the Board had
considered and approved “The proposal in relation
to 2018 inferim profit distribution”. For related
conditions, please refer to note V.32 (2).

2018F6H29H  AEESEEE
BEZREHA[FERA[2018] 1060
BIMRRERRALLERO AR
RAERARBETEENHRE) &
BERRAAABERMNER AR AFE
TH R BBE75790,5108% « A A
RBA AR ERE  BRRAMET
75,790,510 KA Bk R 1% - i fit &
N ARMKO82114,5987T # M=
AR #757,005,1087C * # KK B
682,114,598 8 # ¥ 757,905,108
fge &N & A K2018F7H20H =
RABRARBEEY EH - ABETAR
75,790,5100% - BREEARY1.00
T BTERRERARK2071T -

EEEREERABRAREZRBET
(AR 2018 Fh EAFI B 2 BC TR SR HY =%
=) BRBR2RAMES32(2) -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

XIV OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS

1.

Correction and impact of previous
errors

The Group continued fo refine and improve the
management of frade receivables based on ifs
experience accumulated in practice. According
to the characteristics of the Group's industry,
and with reference to the provision ratio of
allowance for doubtful debts of listed companies
in the same industry, the Group revised the
allowance for doubtful debts accrued using
ageing analysis method according fo the
proportions listed in note VIIL.1(1) (a) (i). And
during the reporting period, due fo the principle
of prudence and the comprehensibility of
the financial statements, the Company made
retroactive adjustments to the allowance for
doubtful debts on 1 January 2017 according
to the ratio listed in note VII.1(1) (a) (i). The
amount affected in particular is listed as follows:

tH HittEEER

1.

RMESEEEREE

AEERBEERTELSERN
BB TETARE T T = B R R
REMERE - REANEEIETT
ERE - U2ERTELTRA
) FE U BR O BR E R AT IR LE 0
A& B E R A R IR A T ARHRE
EREFRRKEN ~ 1(1) (a) (i)
RS R L BIETT THER] - WA
BEHA - HREERERAAR
BARH MR AIZFEN - K
AFE2017F1 81 B EKR
AEEREGBZRMZEN 1 (1)
(a) (i) AAFIRELGIETT T BB
- ARPESHIIRAT ¢

1 January 2017/2016

2017F1A18/2016FF

Before Adjusiment After
adjustment amounfs adjustment
ltems BH AR AELE HEE
Consolidated balance sheet: &E& &% :
Trade receivables FEYRBR 1,896,233,848 (14,278,352)  1,881,955,496
Deferred tax assets EEMBHEE 55,956,116 2,008,338 57,964,454
Total assets BEE 8,178,614,041 (12,270,014)  8,166,344,027
Consolidated
income statement: FE*
Impairment losses BREREEX 30,895,421 (17,621,343 13,274,078
Income tax FEHER 96,953,106 2,639,554 99,592,660
Profit for the year FE 678,718,382 14,981,789 693,700,171
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

XIV OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Contd)

2.

Segment Reporting

The Group determines the two reporfing
segments, optical fibres and optical fibre
preforms segment and optical fibre cables
segment, based on the internal organizational
structure, management requirements and
internal reporting system. Each reporting
segment is a separafe business segment that
provides different products. The management
of the Group will regularly review the financial
information of different segments to determine
the allocation of resources and fo evaluate their
sales performance.

e Optical fibres and optical fibre preforms
segment—mainly responsible for the
production and sales olpopﬁccﬂ fibers and
optical fiber preforms.

e Optical fibre cables segment-mainly
responsible for the production and sales of
optical fibre cables.

(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of
Reporting Segments

In order to evaluate the performance of
each segment and allocate resources, the
management of the Group will regularly
review the assets, income, expenses
and operating results attributable to
each segment. The preparation of such
information is based on the followings:

Segment assefs include all tangible assets,
other non-current assets and receivables
and other current assets affributable to
each segment, but exclude deferred
income tax assets, long-term equity
investments, infangible assets and other
unallocated assets.

Segment operating results refer to the
revenue from external customers generated
by each segment, less the operafing cosfs
incurred by each segment. The Group did
not allocate other expenses such as selling
and management expenses and financial
expenses fo each segment.

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

tH HitbEEEIE )

2. SBHE

AEBRBASELERE 18
BREAMBBEHIEEE T HE
R ot 4 T8 LR T e 55 A R {8 S
DE e BEBRESBREBHE
Bom RETAMER - A&
EEEEREENEBNTRANF
WU BESARAERERLEER
R RHERE -

e ENCCETRHEENN -
RERARBRAGEAED
EEMBE -

s AENM-—ETERENMEAN
EEMBEE o

(1) BESBHFBREERE
ENRELR

BT AHESE D A A R

MEREER AKEER
SEHENGEENE DA
ﬁﬁ WA~ BERREEK
R ELEENRAERN
-

DHEEBERBNES
MAENBTEE Eﬁt
HEEREBRFAZRDE
B BTEREELMEHRE
E ROBRERE  BFE
EREERDENEE °

DS E KRB H
EENEIIRZRA - Mk
BED BB AR EERKA
Zrkgljﬂ:/xﬁﬁﬁfﬁ%&l%}%
2 MBERSHEMER

DEHEZDED °
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

XIV OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Contd)

2. Segment Reporting /Contd)

tH HitbEEEE )

2.

(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of

Reporting Segments (Cont d

The information disclosed in each of the
following reporting segments of the Group
is that the management of the Group used
the following dafa in measuring profit/
(loss) and assets of the reporting segments,
or did not use the following data but
provided it regularly to the management of

the Group:

SEHWE /)
(1) BEIBHRBREBERE
ENER(E)

TR FEA AR EE S E RS
AMNERRAEEEEE
EEREDHBFE/(E
B) BERERT TIH
& RERERTIIEEE
EHREGAEEERE
By -

For the six months ended 30 June 2018 (Unadited)
BZ201856A30BL6BARM(REEH)

Opical bres
and opicalfibre Optical fbre Offet befween Unallocated
preforms segment cobls segment Others segments amounfs Totol
rERxE
lrems g 182 i ARBER AAWER it
Revenue from extemal
ransacfions 2416239589 2790452593 425,204,447 = = 5631,896,629
Incluing: Revenue from
mainland Ching 2257 454469 2,299,254.246 357,096,129 = = 4913804844
Revenue from overseas 158,785,120 491,198,347 68,108,318 = = 718,091,785
Inersegment revenue 292,516,678 15,361,017 24830975 (556,207,451) - =
Segment proft 1,236,622,753 300,013,066 105,874,739 53,269,650) - 1589220908
nclucing: Depreciafion and
anorizofon expenss W65 (134T218) (524629 1805397 — (104029609
Toves ond sucharge - - - - (31,219,23¢) (31,219,236)
Selling expenses = = = = (168,551,921) (168,551,921
Adminifafive expenses = = = = (313470,128)  (313470,128)
R8D expenses = = = = (169,958,994 (169,958 994)
Finoncial expenses = = = = (30,981,081) (30,981,081)
Impoiiment losses = = = = (27,320,502) (27,320,502)
Creditlosses - - - - (20,898,372) (20,898,372)
Gains from changes i far valve 2273 - - - - 456,839 456,839
Investment income = = = = 89,081,059 89,061,059
Including: Invesiment income in 7 :
associotes and oint venfures = = = = 87,927,991 87,927,991
Goins rom ossefs disposals = = = = (1,139.277) (1,139,277)
Other income - - - - 12,687,245 12,687,245
Operating prof/[oss 1,236,622,753 300,013,066 105,874,739 (53,289,650)  (661,334,368) 927,886,540
Nonoperafing income = = = = 1,188,563 1,188,563
Nonoperating expenses = = = = (491,393) 491,393)
Profit before foxation 1,236,622,753 300,013,066 105,874,739 (83,289,650)  (660,637,198) 928,583,710
Income foes = = = = (114352671)  (1142352671)
Profi for fhe period 1,236,622,753 300,013,066 105,874,739 (53,289,650 (774,989869) 814,231,039
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XIV OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Cont'd)

2. Segment Reporting /Contd)

(1)

Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of

Reporting Segments (Contd)

tH HitbEEEIE )

2

SEHEE /)

(1)
ENREE#E)

For the six months ended 30 June 2017 [Audited)
HEN17F6A30B1E6BASH(EER)

BESBNFBABERE

QOpiical fbres
ond opical fbre Opical fibe: Offet between Unollocated
preforms seqment  cables segment Oters segments amourls Tolol
lems X BRESD *82% it AHHES AARLE At
Revenue from extemal fronsactions5h 2 S MA 2247662214 2126,342,170 27127901 = - 46457283395
Infersegment revenue AERRSRA 174,214,064 318,744 165,530,568 (340,072,376| = =
Segment profi HHHE 944743611 261,124,889 96,949,002 63,557,898 = 1,239,259,604
hcluding: Depreciafionond £ < FTENEHER
amorfzation expenses 42204902 (12,887,139 43,191,229) 1,171,491 = (97.111,779)
Toves ond sucharge ReRKN = = = = 30,915,969 30,915,969)
Selling expenses HERR = = = = (126,069,416 [126,009,416)
Adminisfafive expenses ERER - - - - (286,404,904 (286,404,904
R8D expenses HEER - - - - (156733083  (156,733,083)
Financial expenses BBER (36,392,217) (36,392,217)
Impoiment losses BENERS - - - - (30,783,429) (30,783,429)
Gains from changes in fair valve 2 EEE s - = = = 95,407 05,407
nvesiment income: & - - = = 71415561 71,415,561
ncluding: Invesiment income in 7 :
assoclotes and joint venfures  HREMER = = = = 70,722,094 70,722,094
losses fom assets disposcls ~—~ BERERKX = = = = 1,909,370) 1.909,370)
Other income Ek = = = = 4,575,667 4,575,667
Qperafing profit/oss| B27IR/(BR) 944,743,611 261,124,889 96,949,002 (63,557,898) (593121753 646,137,851
Nonoperafing income EESEON - - - - 952,078 952,078
Noroperating expenses B2 = = = = 769,481) (769.481)
Profi before foxafion flE/ (Bg)e% 944743611 261,124,889 6,949,002 (63,557,898) (592,939,156 646,320,448
Income foxes fEHER - - - - 93,150,646| 93,150,646)
Proftfor he period R/ (58) QULTA3OTT 261,124,889 96,949,002 63,557,898)  [686,089,802) 553,169,802
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

XIV OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Contd) Th HMEESEZ)
2. Segment Reporting /Contd) 2. SEWWEE)
(1) Information of Profit or Loss and Asset of (1) WESBHABRFBERE
Reporting Segments (Contd ENER(#E)
30 June 2018 {Unaudited)
201856430 B (*EEH)
Opical fbres
and opficol fbre Optical fbre Offetbetween Unollocated
preforms segment  cables segment Others segments amounts Total
bt b |
lems B RREAR bt fp ARBER AARLE At
Totol assels RELR 2246399976 3556557004 4796,117855 (75,964,480) - 10523110355
Other fems
- Longtem equiy invesiment in  — ¥
assoclates and joint ventures = - 157662140 = = 157662140
- ‘HUEUSE n 0’hef non-current
assels ofher fhan longtem
equify invesment 324,733,260 29123459 19,331,326 7,028,481) - 366,159,564
31 December 2017 [Audited)
017%12831 B(E%H)
Optical fbres
and opfical fibre Opical fibre Offet between Unallocated
preforms segment  cables segment Others segments amounls Tolol
RERES
lems EH BREAD BB Af ARRER AALLR Aft
Tolal ossels BESE 2,136,306867  2,189,938,346 4988611474 (147,092,684 = 9167764003
Other flems £ftER
- Longtem equity invesiment in - ~HBECEHNEE
associales ond jointvenivies ¥ M RERERE = = 1241866472 = - 1241866472
- Increose in oter nonrcurent  ~RHRERE
assels other than longterm~ SAME
equity investment FRDEEEME 261,785,001 98,265,701 213,786,290 (8,440,344 = 565,396,648
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XIV OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Contd) tH HitbEEEIE 47)

2. Segment Reporting /Contd) 2. SPWE/Z)
(2) Geographical Information (2) HERFES

Information about the external transaction
income and non-current assefs (including
fixed assets, construction in progress,
intangible assets, long-term equity
invesiment and other prepayments (specific
non-current assets)) listed by the Group in
different regions are shown in the table
below. External fransaction revenue is
divided by the location of the customer
who receives the service or purchases the
product. Non-current assefs are classified
according to the physical location of
assets (for fixed assets) or the location of
related business (for intangible assets and
other prepayments) or the location of joint
ventures and associates.

AEBEZRTRMEROE
A ER 15 B9 2151 32 5 U A A T2
FnBDEEBREEEEE
ERETE BPAE &S
P % A e EL A TS SRR Oy
EFRBEE)  TRINGE
BRT&R - WIZZHHRAR
BESRBAEEERNT
FRREMETE D ° ER
HEESRBREEENME
HHREEEEMS )
7> BC B A8 BE 2R 765 0 A A 3 (¢
TV B E R E M TR SR
B)HAE R EDERNRE
HHEITED o

Total revenue from external customers
For the six months ended 30 June

HIRZBABE
2018 2017
8= gz
2018 F 2017 &
6A30H 6H30H
1618 AHE 16 1A A HAfE
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Country or region EEE3:0 (REER) (&%)
Mainland China B AR 4,913,804,844 4,123,075,508
Others Hith 718,091,785 522,207,887
Tofal Ch 5,631,896,629  4,645,283,395
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

XIV OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS (Contd)
2. Segment Reporting /Contd)

(2) Geographical Information (Cont'd)

tH HitbEEEE )

2. DWWE(E)
(2) MEBRERE)
Total non-current assets
FRBEELR
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 2017 &
6H30H 12A31H

4,169,995,599  3,564,161,483
196,737,565 193,626,060

Country or region BRI E
Mainland China B ARE
Others Hith,

Tofal At

4,366,733,164  3,757,787,543

(3) Key customers

Among the Group's customers, the Group
has one customer (for the six months ended
30 June 2017: one) derived from a single
customer’s income which accounted for
10% or more of the Group's fofal income,
accounting for approximately 26% of the
Group's total income (for the six months
ended 30 June 2017: 26%). The amount

of income from those customers is as

(3)

EREF

EAEEERF  AEEK
BRRE—FEPRAEAREE
BKAT0% A EBI T P
A 11E(E 2201746830
HiEoEAERE: 1) &
EAREBRBEAN26% (B E
201746 A30R L6fE A
B : 26%) - REZEEP
AL EEIIRIAT

follows:
For the six months ended 30 June 2018
BZE2018F 6 H30H L4618 A HMH
Custumers Name of segment Amounts
BF D EERB £8
Custumer 1 Optical fibre cables segment 1,438,846,412
B REDE
For the six months ended 30 June 2017
HZE2017%6 A 3081 618AHME
Custumers Name of segment Amounts
P S EEH |
Custumer 1 Optical fibre cables segment 1,199,894,937
R KBS
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XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

t1 BARPBH/REIBHEBEZR

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY

1. Trade and bills receivable

1 FBBRERERER

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

20184 2017 &

6A30H 12A318

Note (Unaudited) [Audited)

Type aE i (REFH) (@)

Trade receivables (eSS 299,183,296 582,931,872

Bills receivable FEUER X (1) 3,178,902,580 1,800,051,280

Total EH) 3,478,085,876  2,382,983,152
(1) Trade receivables (1) EWERX

are as follows:

(a) Trade receivables by customers’ fype

la)  ERFEAEE LD
2T :

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

20184 2017 %

6HA30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Type of customers EE (REEZ) (8E%)

Related parties i) el 366,312,974 202,890,792

Other customers BURE=FEF 2,875,568,778 1,638,552,402

Sub-fotal NEF 3,241,881,752 1,841,443,194
Less: allowance for L BERAER

doubtful debts 62,979,172 41,391,914

Total B&T 3,178,902,580 1,800,051,280
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

t1 BARMBH/REREE FR/4)

1. Trade and bills receivable /Contd) 1 BURREBREWKRER Z)
(1) Trade receivables (Contd) (1) FERERMK(E)
(b} Trade receivables analyzed by (6]  FEMAR K 1Z R B 79T 30
ageing are as follows: e
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 F 2017 4%
6H30H 12A31H8
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing i (REER) (BEZ)
Within 1 year TERA(E 1)
[Tyear inclusive) 2, 714,472,192 1,649,328,342
1-2 years 15224 (82%)
(2 years inclusive] 484,120,750 156,295,729
2-3 years 26E3F(835)
(3 years inclusive] 15,516,629 13,546,799
34 years 3EAF(E45)
(4 years inclusive] 7,841,261 8,474,785
4-5 years 4E5F(85F)
[5 years inclusive] 11,350,410 6,503,837
Over 5 years SENLE 8,580,510 7,293,702
Sub-fotal NEF 3,241,881,752 1,841,443,194
Less: allowance for L BIRAER
doubtful debts 62,979,172 41,391,914
Tofal &t 3,178,902,580 1,800,051,280

Ageing calculated from the
confirmation date of trade

receivables.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

BEdS & FEIKEE e B
FEBIIAET -




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t1 BARMBH/REREE R/ 4)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Conid)
1. Trade and bills receivable (Conid) 1 BEREREKRER Z)

(1) Trade receivables (Contd) (1) FEWERR(E)

[c]  Impairment losses of irade receivables

(i

2018

From the outset, the Company
calculates the provision
of impairment of trade
receivables based on the
amount of expected credit
losses representing the whole
of the expected lives. It took
the comparison chart of the
overdue days and the default
loss rate as the basis of
calculating its expected credit
losses. Therefore, the Company
distinguishes different customers
group according fo historic
experiences and based on the
overdue information to calculate
the provision of impairment.
Please refer to note 8.1. (1). (a)
for defails of the default loss rate
of different customer groups.

lc) FENRBRFATBIE
[) 2018%

AR B IR EIER
HEREBERFSA
HAEHMERE
KNS HETER
U BR K Y R {E 2
& LA A R
EEENRK X
HERBERE
EHBEHMRERA
Ko REARE
MWELZLR T
AN EPER
BEBLNEBER
FEZE Bl
ARARREBESL
KEED TR
EFEREERES
HIERERE
£ TREF
HEMNENEXR
RFERMEN
12 (1) {a) e
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AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEEASN - @B AARKETT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

1. Trade and bills receivable /Contd)

(1) Trade receivables (Contd)

1.

t1 BARMBH/REREE FR/4)

BRI R BRR 2/

(1)

PEWRTR (&)

(c]  Impairment losses of trade receivables le) FEMARS R BE © (4)
(Contd)
(i) 2018 (Contd) [i) 2018%(#&)
Year-end provision
Year-end book value  of impairment  Default loss rate
Age fRi BARREEE BARREER BHEAER
Group 2 4 Y 366,312,975 6,067,098 1.66%
Group 3 B3 2,348,048,024 32,666,036 1.39%
Group 4 id 527,520,753 24,246,038 4.60%
Total At 3,241,881,752 62,979,172 1.94%
Default loss rafe is calculated BEHBEAEER
based on the actual credit loss BESFHER
experiences in the past 5 years ERBAERA
and is adjusted based on the B OUWRBEESE
differences among the economic B R B R
conditions of the period of OB ROR & AT
historic data collection, the B A 7 IR 0 B 7K
current economic conditions and R A FT R A
the Group's view of economic AAEEAEL

condition over the expected

lives.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company / Interim Report 2018

BRRA=%E ZMH
MERETHE -




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t1 BARMBH/REREE R/ 4)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Cont'd)

1. Trade and bills receivable (Conid) 1 BEREREKRER Z)
(1) Trade receivables (Contd) (1) FEWERR(E)
fc]  Impairment losses of trade receivables le) MEMAR R BE © (4)
(Contd)
[i) 2017 li) 20174
31 December 2017
2017£12R318
Catying amount Alowonce for bad debis
BESE FRER
Amount Ratiolf Amount Ratiolf) Book value
L] k] BB k2 B FAEE

Trade receivables with signficont EESBEXTES

single amount cnd separcle 51 TSR E Y

allowance for dobfl debrs ~ FEEE ST - - - - -
Trode receivobles according lo IERBRK RS

folol olowance for dodbhl ~ HEEREREH

s of credit sk charaterisics  FEARBR 71 (3F)
Reloted portes r 202,890,792 1% 3,488,605 8% 199,402,187
Operalors nder China Telecon FEIBEEHBEHR

network and ofher companies -t fEMRRE

wih good credt records RipHAE 1,206,596,842 66% 19,747,362 48% 186,849,480
Receivables ofter thon the obove B R4 MASDELAEH)

poifolios 1 and 2 ERER 431,955,560 23% 18,155,947 A% 413799613
Combinafion Subofal BN 1.841,443,194 100% 41,391914 100%  1,800,051,280

Trade receivables wih BREEAENEER
insignficont single amount - 514 T ARE AR EY
butwih seporate ollowance MR
for doubfl debis - - - - -

Toiol Ait 1,841,443,194 100% 41391914 100%  1,800,051,280
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SHEEMAARET)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

t1 BARMBH/REREE FR/4)

1. Trade and bills receivable (Conid) 1 BURREBREWKRER Z)
(1) Trade receivables (Contd) (1) FERERMK(E)
(d)  Allowance for doubtful debis charged (d] &HEIHERK I
and recovered for the period,/year: ERREGIEX -
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 F 2017 4%
6H30H 12A31H8
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Balance under the previous R&@IA
standard for Financial AR TR SR
Instruments 41,391,914 39,507,235
Adjusted amount under the  ER#/TH &R T A
newly opplied standard ~ ERIKAESE
for Financial Instruments - -
Adjusted balance af the BERIBHWEENBE
beginning of the
period/year 41,391,914 39,507,235
Charge/[Withdrawing) A/ FatiR
for the period /year 21,587,258 3,769,609
Wiriteoff this period/year A8,/ &4 = (1,884,930)
Balance at the end 8/ ERBRE
of the period/year 62,979,172 41,391,914
(el The fop five trade receivables by le) ERAD G MR 4
periodend balance of arrears BEHI T & R ER AR S 18
P
As of 30 June 2018, the total amount NN IR Ail

of trade receivables of the top five
balances of the Company was
RMB2,118,001,369, accounted
for 65% of the total balance of trade
receivables at the end of the year.
Total accrued doubtful debts was
RMB29,644,544.
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XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

t1 BARMBH/REREE R/ 4)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Cont'd)

2. Other receivables 2. Rtk
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20184 2017 F
6H30H 12A31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Type =S i (REEEZX) (1825 %)
Dividends receivable YA F 29,971,473 13,373,336
Others Hith (m 218,178,777 257,473,789
Total A&t 248,150,250 270,847,125
(1) Others (1) Rt
fa) Other receivables analyzed by (a) %/ﬁ/@/}(,ﬁffgﬁﬁﬁl/
customers cafegory are as follows: DIHE -
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 & 2017 F
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Customers’ category & F 3| (RBERZ) (&%)
Due from related parties f& !z & B 7 BE R
within the Group 159,875,692 189,128,892
Due from related parties f& s & B 51 Ba RS
outside the Group 10,315,386 40,290,748
Due from third parties  FEUk3ERIE: A 7] 47,987,699 28,054,149
Subrtotal NEE 218,178,777 257,473,789
less: allowance for B AR
doubtful debts = =
Total a5t 218,178,777 257,473,789
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL ti BARMBHRRERERFTR/4)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

2. Other receivables (Contd) 2 R/ E)
(1) Others (Contd) (1) Hfw(E)
(b) Other receivables analyzed by (b] B IER IR ST

ageing are as follows: wF

30 June 31 December

2018 2017

2018 4 2017 €

6H30H 12H31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing BR i (REBEZ) (f&FER)
Within 1 year 1 FEAAE 1 F)

(1 year inclusive) 215,040,806 254,567,794
1-2 years 1FE22F(82%F)

(2 years inclusive] 1,263,221 1,363,398
2-3 years 2FEIF(E34F)

(3 years inclusive| 900,032 1,236,453
Over 3 years 3FMUE 974,718 300,144
Sub+otal NEE 218,178,777 257,473,789
Less: allowance for o EEREE

doubtful debts = =
Total &5t 218,178,777 257,473,789
Ageing calculated from the i B H A RIS R

confirmation date of other BEFEETH -

receivables.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t1 BARMBH/REREE R/ 4)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Cont'd)

2. Other receivables /(Cond) 2. Rfmk®/ )

(1) Others (Contd) (1) Hfb(E)

[c]  Other receivables classified by nature ) HtbERSEHBNEH

of payment ABEX
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
2018 4 2017 &
6H30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Payment nature REME (REBE) (RBER)
Subsidiary receivables  fElFA 159,875,692 189,128,892
Other related P M5 EL A A B 1 R
parties receivables 10,315,386 40,290,748
Security deposits for  HIERES
tender 21,761,361 14,693,040
Others Hith 26,226,338 13,361,109
Subrtotal INEF 218,178,777 257,473,789
Less: allowance for AR
doubtful debts = =
Total a5t 218,178,777 257,473,789
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

t1 BARMBH/REREE FR/4)

250

3. Long-term equity investment 3. REREERR
(1) Long-term equity investments are classified (1) REBRERESEWOT :
as follows:
30 June 2018
201845 6 A30H
Impairment
Book balance provision Book value
ltems HE BREEREE WEXEE RREEE
Invesiment in HYREEE
subsidiaries 1,121,765,939 179,613,900 942,152,039
Investment in HEE  SRE
associates and ®E
joint ventures 1,580,751,490 4,130,000 1,576,621,490
Total G 2,702,517 429 183,743,900  2,518,773,529
31 December 2017
20174 12A31 R
Impairment
Book balance provision Book value
ltems R EREPARE REER FREEE
Investment in HFRRRE
subsidiaries 997,812,591 179,613,900 818,198,691
Investment in HEE g
associates and RE
joint ventures 1,245,996,472 4,130,000 1,241,866,472
Tofal At 2,243,809,063 183,743,900 2,060,065,163
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XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

REFXP B RRME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Cont'd)

(2)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

t1 BARMBH/REREE R/ 4)

3. Long-term equity investment (Contd) 3. RURE®RRE Z)
Investment in subsidiaries HYQAFRE
Provision for Impairment
Bolance on Increase of Decrease of Bolanceon  impairment ofthe  prepared yeor-
1 January 2018 the period theperiod  30June2018  current period end balances
018% 018% AR HELE
Unis name Efi£R 1R1B8E ABEN AEE)  6ANARE HEER BR8E
Yangtze Opical Fbre and Cable Rt (5 %)
Company [Hong Kong) Limited BB A 63,280 - - 63,280 - -
Everpro Technologies RUE(E) R
Company Limted BRAR 225,000,000 = = 225,000,000 = 179,613,900
Shenzhen YOFC Comnecivy  RYIRAEEHG
Technologies Co, Lid ARAT 22,500,000 = = 22,500,000 = =
PT. Yangize Oplica PT. Yangtze Opfical
Fibre Indonesia fibre Indonesia 93,824,209 = = 93,824,209 = =
Yangze Opfical Fibre and Cable &A1t SE R
Shenyong Co, Ld. ARAR 40,000,000 = = 40,000,000 = =
Yongize Opical Fbre ond Cable R MM
lanzhou Co, lid. ARAT 30,000,000 = = 30,000,000 = =
Yangtze Opical Fiore AL ETARAR
[Qienjiong] Co., id 273,500,000 95,000,000 - 368,500,000 - -
Aly Fist Optical Fberond -~ MTBRX S E
Cable Co, Ld ERAR 94,860,000 - - 94,860,000 - -
Wihon YOFC Cable Co, ld.  HERRBRES
BROA 36,232,540 25,383,348 = 61,615,888 o =
Hubei Fying Opiical e~~~ S RE KL
Materol Co, id BRAT 52,200,000 = = 52,200,000 = -
Whan E3cloud fomafion RS E( B4
Technologies Co, Lid BRAR 30,000,000 = = 30,000,000 = =
Yonglze Oplics Afica Holdings  Yangtze Optics Afica
Propriefory Limited Holdings Propriefary
Limited 33,586,050 - - 33,586,050 - -
PT. Yongize Oplics Indoesia~ PT. Yanglze
Optics Indonesia 66,046,512 = - 66,046,512 - -
YOFC Baosheng Marine RREBELTE
Engineering Compory ld. ~~ ERAR - 3,570,000 - 3,570,000 - -
Tolal At 997,812,591 123,953,348 - 1121765939 - 179,613,900

Please refer to note VIl for the relevant
information of the Company's subsidiaries.

ARARFRAIFEREE
B2AMEL -
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

SHEEMAARET)

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

3.

Long-term equity investment (Cont'd)

(3) Investment in associates and joint

252

t1 BARMBH/REREE FR/4)

3. RURE®RRE Z)

(3) HEME  SELXERE

ventures:
Incrses ordecreases chongesofthe period
AERRRY
Investment
income Declring
recognised  disbutionof  Unrealzed Impaiment
Bolonce on Addifonal underthe  coshdvidends  downsheom Bolonceon  prepored yeor-
Vonvory 2018~ investment ey mehod orprofis  fronsocons  30hne 2018 end bolonces
BT
085 AN EEBHEE ES ¢ NIBE REER
Invested unts BREEM 181088 ENRE REME  BAEAE Bixs  6A3BRE ERBE
Joint Ventures
Shartou HiTech Zone Ao ¥ing Opfcal
Commuricafion Equipment Co,, Lid 95,561,044 = 5719151 = (645983 94820363 -
Yongtze Opicol Fibre ond Cae &R &t M ERAA
Sichuon Compony Ld 71,640,083 - 5A930 (59160000 (1294493 69898930 -
Shenzhen SDGI Opical Fibre Co, lid. AHIE(EEHEARAR 168,690,356 = 7520486 = 3259561 179472403 =
Yangize Zhongl Opfcal e ond T &RRHHA S
Coble jongsy) Co., Ld HRAF 140,951,488 - 1032 [10781988) (1795233 138,596,637 -
Yangize Opfcal ibre and Cable tE (L)
[Shanghal Co, L 216835440 = 14486595 (13273485) 805,144 218,853,694 -
Wohon Guangyuon Electonic
Technlogy Co., L. 1801 407 = 2713 = = 1,864,140 =
Yangtze [Wthar] Opiical ER(RE)RZARG
System Corporafion ARAF 37,297,102 - 317,023 = 68508 37,682,633 =
Tianiin YOFC XAK] Opiical RERRGANER
Communicafion Co,, lid AR 07372372 - D536 (282050 (484974 223,259,591 -
Tionjn YOFC MK Opiicol Coble ~ RERABRAEARAR
Co, id 4130000 - - - = 4130000 4130000
Shinfisu YOFC [Hubel] Opiical RAEH(H)KE
Pefom Co, Ld HRAF 266,108,472 - N840 - - 6709882 -
YOFC-Yodanarbon Fibre YOFC-Yadonarbon Fibre
Compony limied Company Limited 14,034,663 = 566,850) = = 13467813 =
Subtolol it 1234 462447 - 9337933 (53172973 (5901321) 1268776086 4130000
Associales
Wohan Yuriingfs Opfial Fibre
Matrils Co, Lid. 11,534025 - 41379 - = 11975404 -
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering
Coble Company = 300,000,000 = = = 300,000,000 =
Subiolal I 11,534025 300,000,000 41379 - - 31975404 -
Totl Ai 145996472 300000000 93829312 (53172973 (5901,321) 1580751490 47130000
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAEEF LT H T Rk MY o

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t1 BARMBH/REREE R/ 4)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Cont'd)

3. Long-term equity investment (Contd) 3. RURE®RRE Z)
(3) Investment in associates and joint (3) Y ALECEREE)
ventures: (Contd
During the reporting period, the Company WE R - AR F KL
did not have the transaction of selling B A = 10 AR I 8 {60 {8 % o
long-ferm equity investments at prices ERPRERENRS -
significantly higher than the book value.
4. Operating revenue, operating cost 4. BRBA - BEEF
(1) Operating revenue, operating cost (1) EXREA - EERE
For the six months ended 30 June
HE6A0ALEASM
2018 {Unaudited) 2017 [Audited]
NIBF(REEH) 20175 (f%H)
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
llems B WA RA& BA A&
Principal activifes TEEH 5720465540 4,568,284340 4,842,982 744 3,784,201, 825
Other operating activiies £ 33082342 314276680 217,153,835 194908933
Todl as 6065507884 48BLS61000 5060136579 3,979,110758
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

AEFZP M RRNE

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Contd)

4. Operating revenue, operating cost 4.

(Cont'd)

(2) The details of operating revenue for the
six months ended 30 June 2018:

t1 BARMBH/REREE FR/4)

BERBA - BXEF(E)

(2) EZE2018F6A30H1L61EA
&R AR :

For the six months

ended 30 June
2018
BZE2018%F
6HA30HL
618 B Hi R
(Unaudited)
(REEER)
Revenue from principal TEEBRA
operating activities
— Revenue from optical —RE R TEREEERA
fibres and preforms 2,779,405,906
— Revenue from optical —RBHEWA
fibre cables 2,736,191,107
— Other sales revenue —HMiHERA 206,868,529
Sub-otal INEE 5,722,465,542
Revenue from other H b 2R A
operating activities
— Revenue from —MRHEE A
material sales 331,995,189
— Revenue from fechnology ~ —#uffifE B AARFS LA
usage and service 7,782,943
— Others —Hfth 3,304,210
Total A&t 6,065,547,884
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XV. NOTES FOR MAIN ITEMS ON FINANCIAL t1 BARMBH/REREE R/ 4)
STATEMENTS OF PARENT COMPANY (Cont'd)

5. Investment income 5. BREKE

For the six months ended 30 June
HE6HA30BIL6ERER

2018 2017
20184 2017 F
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (REEER) (&%)
Income from longterm equity — #EzEZE MR HIAE
investments under HE WS
equity method 87,927,991 62,512,069
Investment gains on disposal of BEEX BIEEREE
financial assefs held for trading  EX{5 #9038 & U a5 89,563 —
Investment income of available- At &L BMEERE
for-sale financial assets BB PR ERE K
during holding = 156,100
Dividend income of other equity H iz T ARER
instrument investments F& I 4 A 133,800 =
Including: Dividend income of ~ E# : BEEEEX
other equity BIEAEN
instrument HihiEm T A
investments KA
during holding B AU A 133,800 —
Total &&t 88,151,354 62,668,169
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(B RIRERRS) -

SHEEMAARET)

XVI. STATEMENT OF NON-RECURRING PROFIT
OR LOSS

.I.

~|

Notes
Bt

N FEREMEBRAAR

Amounts

¥

For the six months ~ For the six months

(n
(2)

3)

(4)

losses from non-current (1)

assefs disposals

Government grant (2)

accounted info current
gains and losses
[other than government
grants closely related
fo the business of the
Company, and in a
fixed or quantifiable
amount in conformity
with the common
standards of the State)
Cain from the excess
of the fair valve of the
identifiable net assefs
of investee companies
on acquisition of the
invesiment over the cost
of investment in the
Company's subsidiaries,
associates and joint
ventures

Changes in fair value
of financial assets
and liabilities held for
frading, and disposal
of financial assets
and liabilities held for
frading and available-
forsale financial assets,
other than those held
for effective hedging
related fo normal
operations

FRDEERERR

AR RSN BT
P(ELEXB T
B ZRERG—RE
HBIERIN)

CEBRBFAR  BE
LERAELRNEE
PRASNR B IR B B e
FAEBREEMATHR
FREARBEEEDN
Yogs

BRRDRESEEER
HENERERRER
B HERXZMELH
AE RFUERAE
EENARBEEZER
& WREEXRZER
BEE XHUERA
BN ESREE
SRR E Weas

V.43
f43

V.40
f 40

V.41, 42
-
4142
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ended 30 June ended 30 June
2018 2017
BZE2018F BE2017F
6A30AL 6A 3081
6B A EIE 6 fE A H#E
(1,139,277) (1,909,370)
12,687,245 4,575667
1,456,107 95,407




NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
RAC TP B R B

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SREMAARKTT)

XVI. STATEMENT OF NON-RECURRING PROFIT A FREMHIBEPMAR E)
OR LOSS (Contd)

Amounts
€8

For the six months ~ For the six months
ended 30 June ended 30 June

2018 2017
BZE2018F HE217%F
Notes 6A30H L 6 A 301
Bt 61BAHE 6 18 A H#F
(5)  Reversal of provision (5] EBETRERFAE
for bad and doubitful WK IB R B 2 U el
debts assessed on an
individual basis 2,317,258 163,001
(6) Gain or loss arising (6] SN EFEEFREUSHE
from entrusted loans = 998,957 1,492,510
(7)  Exiraordinary gain and (7] KEBARAXAFK
loss from investment BE WP I
income from associates o
and joint ventures 1,381,321 3,051,880
(8) Other non-operating (8] B Ll &EZ M0E A
income and expenses EEIMRAFIZ
other than the above
items 697,170 182,597
Subtotal INat 18,398,781 7,651,692
(9] Income tax effect Q) FRHFER (2,872,731) (1,171,361)
(10) Impact on non- (10) P BBRRERFERE
controlling interests [after (Bit&)
fax| (1,792,741) (244,191
Total A&t 13,733,309 6,236,140
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT
AREBEZTHMBREME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - SRERMSARYETT)

XVII. RETURN ON EQUITY AND EARNINGS PER

Tt BREERSRERSRKE

SHARE
In accordance with Guidelines on the Compilation AEERREESHEMBACRARITE
of Information Disclosure Documents by Companies HFRAREERBRBAAEISR - —F
that Offer Securities to the Public No. 9 — BERZENETRRENFEREE)
Calculation and Disclosure of Return on Equity (2010 FB5T) A R &t EAIBRE R E
and Earnings Per Share (as amended in 2010 STERMFEERSEEMGREGNT

issued by the CSRC and relevant requirements of
accounting standards, the calculation of return on
equity and earnings per share of the Group is listed

as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

Profit for the

BZE 20184 6 A 30 H1E 6@ A HifE

Weighted
average retun  Basic earnings  Diluted earnings
on equity (%) per share per share

b

FEE

Reporting Period & W=z (%) BEABRKE HEESRKE
Net profit affributable fo ) /NS

ordinary shareholders AR R A

A 14% 1.19 1.19

Net profit (exclusive of R IERE T 1

non-operafing profi) BRkEBER

atiributable fo RAIEBR

ordinary shareholders P& 3R #% F 14% 1.17 1.17
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW

During the first half of 2018, the further implementation
of Broadband China, the preparation for 5G
deployment and the demands from developing countries
created continuous growth in the telecom industry.
Under the favorable domestic and overseas market
environment, the Company fook the opportunity,
stuck to five strategies:‘Promote the organic growth of
optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical cable
business”,"Strengthen fechnology innovation and infelligent
manufacturing”, "Deepen the internationalization strategy”,
"Develop diversification”,” Capital operation”, further
promoted innovation for new products, technologies and
management, which resulted in increase in our market
share, and allow us to build a solid foundation for future
growth.

During the first half of 2018, the Group's revenue reached
to approximately RMB5,631.9 million, increased by
approximately 21.2% as compared fo the same period of
2017 of approximately RMB4,645.3 million. The Group
reporfed a gross profit of approximately RMB1,589.2
million, increased by approximately 28.2% as
compared fo the same period of 2017 of approximately
RMB1,239.3 million. The Group's profit for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company
amounted to approximately RMB808.7 million, increased
by approximately 44.3% as compared fo the same period
0?201 7 of approximately RMB560.5 million.

Basic earnings per share was RMB1.19 per share (for the
six months ended 30 June 2017: RMBO.82 per share),
which was calculated based on the weighted average
number of shares issued, further details of which are set
out in note V.46 to the unaudited interim financial report
as sef out in this report.

REVENUE

The Group's revenue for the Period was approximately
RMB5,631.9 million, representing an increase of
approximately 21.2% as compared fo the same period of
2017 of approximately RMB4,645.3 million.

EEENWE DN

“E-NFL¥F BRAIRGTTEIFER
& SGET M K BT B 5 R RE R
BABMTEFRFFENEE - RAER
FERBBMRGFOBEAINTIHERE  Bi
[BEEXBARER] - [HRITAIR RS R
] BRI e ] TERZT] [ERX
BE | IABMEE  RAMBEREF - &
MR AMERLH  BHRATMSEL B
RAEREREMEE T REEMR -

RZFE-NFLEE  AEFEXRADOR
ARKS 631088 B-_F—tFAH
MAREEA645 3B ETIER21.2% &
EEEMOR/ARKE5892BEBT B8
TE-LFRBHARE 1 2303BBTEER
#4)28.2% - NEE AR F BN A RK
REFFHORARKB08.7EET 8=
Z-LFRPINARKS60.5BETHERY
44.3% °

ERmEFHRBETRNEEGE  E4AF
BRMNBEBRBEHAREIIOTEE=F
—tFRAZTHIERER  SEBRHAR
#0.8270)  FHBEHNAMEMBMALERK
REB SRR Z R 46 -

A
RAHRALAEEZEZRADBARYE

5631988 K-T—tFRHEHAR
¥ 4,645 3ABTER21.2% -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DN

By product segment, a total revenue of approximately
RMB2,416.2 million was contributed from our optfical
fibre preform and optical fibre segment, representing a
growth of 7.5% as compared fo the same period of 2017
of approximately RMB2,247.7 million and accounting
for 42.9% of the Group's revenue; while a fotal revenue
of RMB2,790.5 million was contributed by our optical
fibre cable segment, representing a much higher growing
momentum of 31.2% as compared to the same period
of 2017 of approximately RMB2,126.3 million and
accounting for 49.5% of the Group's revenue. The
substantial growth in the Group's total revenue was mainly
due fo the ramp up of infrastructure construction by the
three State-owned Telecommunication Operators and the
ongoing national initiatives such as “Broadband China”,
“Internet plus” announced by the PRC government,
which provided positive catalysts and brought additional
momentum, in particular, the demand for optfical fibres
and optical fibre cables.

A total revenue of approximately RMB425.2 million
was contributed by others, representing an increase of
56.7% as compared to the same period of 2017 of
approximately RMB217.3 million and accounting for
7.6% of the Group's revenue. The increase was mainly
attributable to the increase in income from Cabling
Solutions, which grew significantly by 141.1% as
compared with the same period of 2017.

By geographical segment, a total revenue of
approximately RMB4,913.8 million was contributed by
domestic cusfomers, represenfing an increase of 19.2% as
compared fo the same period of 2017 of approximately
RMB4,123.1 million and accounting for 87.2% of
the Group's revenue. During the Period, the domestic
revenue for optical fibre cables grew by 25.7% while the
opfical fibre preforms and optical fibres grew by 9.1%.
For overseas market, a fofal revenue of approximately
RMB718.1 million was reported in the first half of 2018,
representing an increase of 37.5% as compared to the
same period of 2017 of approximately RMB522.2
million and accounting for approximately 12.8% of the
Group's revenue. The growth in overseas revenue was
mainly driven by optical fibre cables, which showed an
increase of 97.6% in revenue.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Cost of sales

The Group's cost of sales for the Period was approximately
RMB4,042.7 million, representing an increase of
18.7% as compared fo the same period of 2017 of
approximately RMB3,406.0 million and accounting
for 71.8% of the Group's revenue. The increase in cost
of sales was lower than our growth in revenue, which
was mainly due to the higher increase in selling price of
optical fibres and optical cables compared fo the increase
in costs of major raw materials during the first half of the
year.

The Group's cost of sales included (i) raw material costs;
(i) manufacturing overheads (including depreciation on
machinery and equipment, consumables, rental expenses,
utilities and other manufacturing overheads); and (iii) direct
labour costs.

For the Period, the Group's tofal raw material costs
was approximately RMB3,579.5 million, representing
an increase of 18.5% as compared to approximately

RMB3,020.1 million during the first half of 2017.

For the Period, the Group's manufacturing overheads and
direct labour costs amounted to approximately RMB463.2
million, representing an increase of 20.4% as compared
to RMB384.7 million during the first half of 2017.

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

For the Period, the Group reported a gross profit of
RMB1,589.2 million, representing an increase of 28.2%
as compared to RMB1,239.3 million during the first half
of 2017 and the gross profit margin increased fo 28.2%
in the first half of 2018 (the first half of 2017: 26.7%).
The increase in gross profit margin was mainly due fo the
changes in sales structure and upward adjustment in the
average selling prices of opfical fibres and optical cables.

SELLING EXPENSES

The Group's selling expenses for the Period were
RMB168.6 million, representing an increase of 33.7%
as compared to RMB126.1 million during the first half of
2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in
salary expenditures due 1o the increase in sales staff and
more optical cables were sold during the Period which
resulted in higher fransportation costs.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

The Group's administrative expenses for the Period were
RMB313.5 million, representing an increase of 9.4%
as compared fo RMB286.4 million during the first half
of 2017. The increase was mainly due fo the increase
in {s{olory expenditures due to the increase in managerial
start.

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

The Group's financial expenses for the Period were
RMB31.0 million, representing a decrease of 14.9%
as compared to RMB36.4 million during the first half
of 2017, which was mainly because of the decrease
of bank loans compared with the same period, which
resulted in a decrease of interest expenses of RMB12.0
million as compared with the same period of 2017.

The interest rates of the bank loans in the Period ranged
from 1.20% to 5.70% per annum [As at 31 December
2017:1.20% to 4.75% per annum).

INCOME TAX

The Group's income tax for the Period was RMB114.4
million, representing an increase of 22.8% as compared
to RMB93.2 million during the first half of 2017. On the
other hand, the effective tax rate decreased from14.4% in
the first half of 2017 to 12.3% in the first half of 2018.
Defails of the preferential tax freatments of the Company
and certain subsidiaries were sef out in nofe IV. 2 to the
unaudited interim financial report contained in this report.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During the Period, the Group incurred capital expenditures
of approximately RMB345.3 million (the first half of
2017: RMB212.6 million) in fofal, involving the purchase
of fixed assets, consfruction-in-progress, intangible assets,
which were mainly related fo the production capacity
expansion of three major products in China and overseas,
as well as the improved production efficiency of existing
optical fibre preforms and optical fibre equipment.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GEARING RATIO

The Group monitors its leverage using gearing ratio,
which is net debts divided by total equity. Net debts
include all bank loans less cash and cash equivalents. The
Group's gearing ratio as at 30 June 2018 was 5.1% (As
at 31 December 2017: -15.0%).

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

The following table sets forth the selected cash flow data
derived from the consolidated cash flow statement for the

six months ended 30 June 2018.
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For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=THILAEA

2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
AR¥ETT AR
Net cash (used in) generated from EEH(ER),/
operating acfivities EENFHES (370,483,569) 176,311,927
Net cash used in investing activities BERSHFERNFRS (696,718,594) [41,390,331)
Net cash generated (used in) in MEEBELS(FH)
financing activities BFRS 425,149,630 (56,766,504)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ~ EXZEHHBE LR
on cash and the equivalents ReEEYMNTE 2,982,631 (4,385,119)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash BeRBEZEY
and cash equivalents CR) /g 5E (639,069,902) 73,769,973

The net cash generated from the Group's operating
activities decreased by approximately RMB546.8 million,
which was mainly due to the more optical fibre cables
were sold as a percentage of tofal revenue, and the trade
receivables turnover days for opfical fibre cables were

higher than that for optical fibre preforms and optical
fibres.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DN

The net cash used in the Group's investment activities
increased by approximately RMB655.3 million, which
was mainly due fo the investment in capacity expansion
of Yangize Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co, ltd. and in
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company
ltd.. Those investments in purchasing fixed assets and joint
venture resulted in a significant increase of cash used in
the Group's investment activities compared to the same
period of last year.

Net cash used generated from the Group's financing
activities increased by approximately RMB481.9 million,
which was mainly due fo the significant decrease of cash
used fo pay back loans as compared to the same period
of last year.

Cash and cash equivalents as at 30 June 2018 were
cash at banks and in hand, which were mainly in RMB,
US Dollars, South African Rand, Euro, HK Dollars and
Indonesian Rupiah.

NET CURRENT ASSETS

As at 30 June 2018, the Group's net current assefs was
RMB3,059.9 million, increased by RMB778.6 million
from RMB2,281.3 million as at 31 December 2017. The
increase in net current assefs was mainly due fo (1) short
term borrowings and long-term borrowings due within
one year decreased, which resulted in a decrease in net
current assets by approximately RMB64.5 million; (2)
trade and bills receivable increased by approximately
RMB1,078.5 million, and trade and bills payable
increased by approximately RMB88.0million, which
resHulied in an increase in nef current assefs by RMB90.5
million.

BANK LOANS

As at 30 June 2018, the Group's bank loans were
RMB1,473.5 million, representing a slight increase of
RMB495.2 million from approximately RMB978.3 million
as at 31 December 2017. As at 30 June 2018, 39.4%
of the Group's bank loans were floating-rate loans and
60.6% were fixed-rate loans. Among the Group's bank
loans, 12.6% were Hong Kong dollar loans, 9.0% were
US dollar loans, and the remaining 78.4% were RMB

loans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Commitments and contingencies

As at 30 June 2018, the Group's outstanding capital
commitments on fixed assets were approximately
RMB2,739.7 million (as at 31 December 2017:
prommote\y RMB2,495.1 million), intangible assets
Fopproxwmcidy RMB1.3 million (as at 3T December
2017: approximately RMBO million), and equ”y
investment of approximately RMB376.7 million (as af 31
December 2017: approximately RMB325.5 million).
Out of the total amount of unsetlled commitments as af
30 June 2018 of approximately RMB3,117.7 million (as
at 31 December 2017: RMB2,820.6 million), a total of
approximately RMB812.3 million (as at 31 December
2017 approximately RMB551.7million) were contracted,
and the balance of approximately RMB2,305.4 million
[as at 31 December 2017: approximately RMB2,268.9
million) were authorized but not yet confracted by the
Board.

As at 30 June 2018, the Group did not have any material
contingent liability.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 30 June 2018, except for the Group's properties
and buildings with a book value of RMB48.2 million and
land use rights with a book value of RMB26.0 million that
were pledged as collaterals o secure loans of RMB18.7
million, the Group did not secure other assets to obtain
any bank financing or bank loans.

FUNDING AND TREASURY POLICY

The Group adopts a conservative approach on its funding
and treasury policy, which aims fo mainfain an optimal
financial position and the most economical finance
costs as well as minimise the Group's financial risks.
The Group regularly reviews the funding requirements to
ensure adequate financial resources fo support ifs business
operations and future investments and expansion plans as
and when needed.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE
RATES

Most of the revenues and expenses are seffled in RMB
while some of the Group's sales, purchases and financial
liabilities are denominated in US Dollars, Euro and
HK Dollars. Most of the bank deposits are in RMB, US
Dollars, Euro and HK Dollars.

During the Period, the Group suffered mainly from the
unfavourable fluctuations in exchange rate movements
between RMB and US Dollars or Euro, which resulted in
net foreign exchange losses of RMB15.7 million.

During the Period, the Group entfered into several
currency sfructured forward contracts fo reduce our foreign
currency risks. The Group will closely monitor the ongoing
movements on exchange rates and will consider entering
info other hedging arrangements.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 30 June 2018, the Group had approximately
4,414 fulHime employees [As at 31 December 2017:
4,075 fulime employees). The Group has designed an
annual evaluation system to assess the performance of its
employees. Such system forms the basis of defermining
whether an employee should be entitled to salary
increments, bonuses or promotions. The salaries and
bonuses that the employees received are competitive with
market rates. The Company has been in compliance with
the relevant national and local labour and social welfare
laws and regulations in China.

The Group arranges external fraining courses, seminars
and technical courses for employees to enhance their
professional knowledge and skills, their understanding of
market development and management and operational

skills.

To further enhance the Company’s corporate structure,
incentivise the Company's management and core
personnel team as well as establish a sound mid-to-
long term incentive plan, the Company implemented the
Employee Stock Ownership Scheme on 18 December
2015. The farget participants are core personnel playing
a crucial role in the Company's overall operation and mid-
tolong term development, including directors, supervisors,
senior management, and key employees of the Group
[excluding independent non-executive directors and
external supervisors).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As af 30 June 2018, the Company endorsed certain bank
bills receivable with a carrying amount of approximately
RMB254.3 million (As at 31 December 2017
RMB225. Imillion) to certain commercial banks in China
and its suppliers.

FORMATION OF NEW OVERSEAS PRESENCES
YOFC INTERNATIONAL (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

On 28 February 2018, Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable Company (Hong Kong) Limited ("YOFC Hong
Kong"), a subsidiary of the Company, established YOFC
INTERNATIONAL (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. (“YOFC
Singapore’] in Singapore. Its scope of business includes
general wholesale import and export (import and export
of tradable telecom equipments) and other unclassified
business activities related fo telecom. YOFC Singapore is
100% owned by YOFC Hong Kong and its paid-up share
capital is USD8 million. During the Period, YOFC Hong
Kong had contributed USD1.2 million.

FORMATION OF NEW DOMESTIC PRESENCES
YOFC Gas (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd.

On 21 March 2018, Yangize Optical Fibre (Qianjiang)
Co., ld. [the "YOFC Qianjiang”), a subsidiary of the
Company, established YOFC Gas Qianjiang Co., lid.
[the "YOFC Gas") in Hubei province. lts scope of business
includes production and sales of vapour, chemical raw
materials (excluding hazardous chemicals, precursor
chemicals and monitoring chemicals) and the technical
service of the above products. YOFC Gas is 100%
owned by YOFC Qianjiang and its paid-up share capital
is RMB8O million. During the Period, YOFC Qianjiang
had contributed RMB20 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable
Company

AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company (the
“Baosheng Cable") was established on 26 August 2015.
lts scope of business includes wires, cables, accessories,
components and the design, development, production,
sales, installment, technical consulting service of various
submarine projects and equipments. Self-conducted and
proxy for exports and imports of various products and
technologies. (Projects that must be opprovecfoccording fo
law shall be approved by the relevant departments before
the operation). Baosheng Cable is a joint venture between
the Company and Baosheng Science and Technology
Innovation Co., lid. (the “Baosheng Technology”). The
Company holds 30% of total shares and Baosheng
Technology holds the remaining 70% of the total shares.
lts paid-up share capital is RMB1,000 million. In May
2018, the Company had contributed RMB300 million.

YOFC Baosheng Marine Engineering Company
Ltd.

On 1 June 2018, the Company, together with Baosheng
Technology, established YOFC Baosheng Marine
Engineering Company Lid (the "YOFC Baosheng”] in
Jiangsu. lis scope of business includes the construction of
submarine projects, sales of submarine cables, optical
cables, composite cables, specialty submarine cables,
direct current cables, high voltage cables, umbilical
cables, trailing cables, OPGW cables and other power
cables and their accessories. The installment, construction,
technical consulting services of various submarine
projects and equipments. (Projects that must be approved
according to law shall be approved by the relevant
departments before the operation). YOFC Baosheng is
a joint venture between the Company and Baosheng
Technology. The Company holds 51% of the total shares
of YOFC Baosheng and Baosheng Technology holds
the remaining 49% of the fotal shares. lts paid-up share
capital is RMB1,000 million. During the Period, the
Company had contributed RMB3.57 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The establishment of all the above joint ventures,
associates and subsidiaries as disclosed under the
sections headed “Formation of New Overseas Presence”
and “Formation of New Domestic Presences” did not
constitute notifiable transactions or connected transactions
of the Company under Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong
Kong Lisfing Rules.

Save as disclosed in this report, there were no significant
investments held, material acquisitions, or disposal of
subsidiaries during the Period. Save as those disclosed in
this report, there was no plan authorised by the Board for
other material investments or additions of capital assets as
at the date of this report.

OUTLOOK

The telecom operators in major countries have begun fo
construct 5G trial network, while the investment in data
centers from internet companies are increasing rapidly.
The construction of global telecom infrastructure will grow
continuously and create strong demand for optical fibres
and cables.

In 2018, based on two capital markets in Hong Kong
and Shanghai, the Group will center on its mid and long
term sirategic plans, strengthen its competitive advantages
in the opfical fibre and cable market, promote a healthy
growth of its operating results, and create higher value for
shareholders and customers.

In the optical fibre and cable market, the Group will,
on one hand, continve to implement the phase 2 and
phase 3 projects of YOFC Qianjiang S&T Park, improve
the VAD and OVD production processes, promote smart
manufacturing projects, and strengthen its production
capability and costs advantage. On the other hand, the
Group will utilize its brand influence and quality records
and strive to eam excellent results in the central bidding
from the three domestic telecom operators. Also, the
Group will continue to explore overseas markets and
increase the exports of opfical fibres and cables, and
actively prepare for new sfrategic opportunities such as
the 5G deployment, so as to build a solid foundation for
the full year's results and sustainable growth in the future.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DN

In data centers market, the Group will fully integrate
infernal resources and construct comprehensive solufions fo
build a sales and service platform for internet companies.
The Group will improve its core competitiveness and
markefing ability in data centers and gain better results in
dafa centers market.

In the meantime, in order to better accommodate
diversified market competition, the Group will construct
operation sfructure and processes based on demands
from cusfomers and strategic development. The Group will
improve its platform capabilities and strive to accomplish
its mid and long term strategic goals.

DIVIDEND

The Board recommended an inferim dividend of RMBO.50
[inclusive of tax) per share. The interim dividend is subject
to the approval of the shareholders of the Company at
the extraordinary general meeting of the Company to
be held on 19 October 2018. The expected payment
date is on 12 December 2018. Reference is made fo the
announcement of the Company relating to (I} proposal
in relation fo inferim profit distribution; and (ll) proposed
amendments to the articles of association dated 24 August

2018.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND THE CHIEF
EXECUTIVE IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 30 June 2018, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, Supervisors or the chief executive in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations [within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Sectfion 352 of the SFO
or as otherwise be notified o the Company and the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange pursuant fo the Model Code (for
this purpose, the relevant provisions of the SFO will be
interpreted as if they applied to the Supervisors and the
chiet executive) were as follows:

OTHER INFORMATION
H b &

Ex EERESTHRAERKR®G -4
HROREER ZEZRAR

RZZE-—NFRA=1TH BF EFER&K
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FREBERPIE 32 GNREBFTEZERD
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HARD T R BB F e s FOR A (BELL
5 RARBRGRIEREX ZRESER
HRAREFRESTRARNT :

Approximate
percentage o
the relevant

Approximate class of
percentage of Shares of
Number interestin  the Company
of Shares  the Company ERAF
Name of inferesfed HEAR BBEY  Nature
Shareholder Capacity Class of Share EAES [ §-3 Bz of interest
RREH &1 BRAER 2BBBAE BREAL  BOEAL  REEE
Directors
%
Mr. Zhuang Dan Beneficial owner - Domestic Share 2,350,000 0.34% 0.71%  long position
AL ERfEBA RER HE
Mr. Frank Franciscus  Beneficial owner  H Share 500,000 0.07% 0.14%  long position
Dorjee
BeBERLE BEHEAA H& HE
Mr. Yao Jingming  Beneficial owner - Domestic Share 500,000 0.07% 0.15%  long position
RS E BunEBA NER i
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng  Beneficial owner - Domestic Share 705,000 0.10% 0.21%  long position
R EE BERBEAA RER i
Ms. Zheng Huili Beneficial owner - Domestic Share 705,000 0.10% 0.21%  long position
gEELL BunEBA RER i
Supervisor
£%
Mr. Wang Ruichun  Beneficial owner - Domestic Share 617,000 0.09% 0.19%  long position
IhEEE BERBEAA NER i
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OTHER INFORMATION

Notes:

(1) Denotes the number of underlying domestic shares represented by the units
in Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Parinership Enterprise (Limited
Partnership) or Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise
(Limited Parinership) (as the case may be) held by the relevant Directors and
Supervisor. VWuhan Ruitu Management Consuliing Partnership Enterprise
(Limited Partnership) and Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership
Enterprise (Limited Partnership) were established under the PRC laws on 4
December 2015 and 7 December 2015, respectively, for the purpose of
holding domestic shares for the Directors, Supervisors and senior management
members of the Company under the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme.

[2)  As at 30 June 2018, the total number of issued shares of the Company
was 682,114,598, among which 351,566,794 were H shares and
330,547,804 were domestic shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2018, none of
the Direcfors, Supervisors nor the chief executive of the
Company had any inferests or short positions in any of the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations [within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant fo section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise be nofified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 30 June 2018, the following persons (other than
Directors, Supervisors or chief executive of the Company)
had interests and short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO:

OTHER INFORMATION
H b &

FERRREMATARS RAEE
Rz EBERKR

RZZB-NFRA=1H " TIAL(ERTF
B EFRRBESTHRABRINRAR AR
D RBBAROTEEARBAREZESFLPE
15 5 3306 {6R7A T 17 B #O & &C il P AL 8% MY 42

RBAR

Approximate
percentage ol
the relevant

Approximate class of
percentage of Shares of
Number interestin  the Company
of Shares  the Company EARAT
Name of inferested EART HEER  Nature
Shareholder Capacity Class of Share FERR Btz B#B2  of inferest
BRE® 5% BRAER 2BBEAE BHESL  HAESN  ERME
China Huaxin Beneficial owner - Domestic Share 179,827,794 26.37% 54.40%  long position
hEFERE BERBEAA RER i
China Reform Inferest of @ Domestic Share 179,827,794 26.37% 54.40%  long position
Holdings confrolled
Corporation lid" corporation
mEEFERER  REEEEE AER iR
EERAN
Yangize Beneficial owner  Domestic Share 119,937,010 17.58% 36.28%  long posifion
Communications
RILEE BERBEAA NER i
Draka Beneficial owner  H Share 179,827,794 26.37% 51.15%  long position
Draka EaEA Hx HE
Draka Holding B.V.2 Interest of a H Share 179,827,794 26.37% 51.15%  long position
controlled
corporafion
Draka Holding BV Z4EAEEH HAR HE
Prysmion S.p.A. ' Inferest of @ H Share 179,827,794 26.37% 51.15%  long position
confrolled
corporafion
Prysmian S.p.A.¢ REEEER Hx e
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OTHER INFORMATION

Notes:

(1) China Huaxin is wholly-owned by China Reform Holdings Corporation Ltd.
China Reform Holdings Corporation Lid is therefore deemed to be interested in
179,827,794 Domestic Shares held by China Huaxin.

(2] Draka is o wholly-owned subsidiary of Draka Holding B.V.. Draka Holding
B.V. is therefore deemed to be interested in 179,827,794 H Shares held by
Draka.

(3] Draka Holding B.V. is wholly-owned by Prysmian S.p.A.. As set out in nofe (2)
above, Prysmian S.p.A. is therefore deemed fo be interested in 179,827,794
H Shares held by Draka.

(4)  As at 30 June 2018, the fotal number of issued shares of the Company
was 682,114,598, among which 351,566,794 were H shares and
330,547,804 were domestic shares.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES" OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities of
the Company during the Period.

IMPORTANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

The China Securities Regulatory Commission approved
the initial public offering of A shares by the Company and
the A shares of the Company were listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange on 20 July 2018. The Company issued
75,790,510 A shares fo the public at the issue price of
RMB26.71 per A share and 330,547,804 domestic
shares were converted into A shares. Upon the issue
of A shares, the total number of issued shares of the
Company became 757,905,108 shares (comprising
351,566,794 H Shares and 406,338,314 A
shares). The tofal proceeds from the issue of the A
shares amounted to RMB2,024,364,522 and the net
proceeds (after deducting issue expenses| amounted fo
RMB1,894,337,174. For defails, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 19 July 2018.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established the audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code confained in Appendix 14 fo the Hong
Kong listing Rules. As at the date of this report, the audit
committee of the Company comprises three members,
namely Dr. Ngai Wai Fung, Dr. Ip Sik On Simon and
Dr. Li Zhuo, the independent non-executive directors of
the Company. Dr. Ngai Wai Fung is the chairman of the
audit committee.

The audit committee has reviewed and discussed with
the management the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, the internal controls and risk
management systems as well as financial reporting
matters, including the review of unaudited interim financial
report of the Group for the six months ended 30 June
2018.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

As a company incorporated in the PRC and listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the Company has to
comply with the relevant provisions of the Hong Kong
Listing Rules and to abide by the PRC Company Law
and the applicable laws, regulations and regulatory
requirements of Hong Kong and the PRC as the basis for
the Company's corporate governance. The Company has
adopted all the code provisions set out in the CG Code.
The Company has complied with all the code provisions
under the CG Code during the six months ended 30 June
2018.

OTHER INFORMATION
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OTHER INFORMATION
H it &

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
AND SUPERVISORS

The Company has adopted the Company Securities
Dealing Regulations on Directors, Supervisors and
Related Employees (the “Company’s Code”) as its own
code regarding securities transactions by directors
and supervisors on terms no less exacting than the
required sfandard sef out in the Model Code. Having
made specific enquiries in writing of the Directors and
Supenvisors, all Directors and Supervisors have confirmed
that they have complied with the required standard set out
in the Model Code and the Company’s Code regarding
securifies fransactions throughout the six months ended 30

June 2018.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS “ AND SUPERVISORS’
BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS

During the Period, there was no change in Directors’ or
Supervisors’ biographical defails which is required to be
disclosed pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Hong Kong
Listing Rules.
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